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%ROCKY MOUNTAIN

201 South Main, Suite 2300
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111

June 13,2007

Idaho Public Utilities Commission
472 West Washington
Boise, ID 83702-5983

Attention: Jean D. Jewell
Commission Secretary

Re: 2006 FERC Form 1

PacifiCorp (d.b.a. Rocky Mountain Power) hereby submits for filing an original and seven (7)
conformed copies of its 2006 FERC Form 1. The 2006 FERC Form 1 is not available in
electronic format and will be provided hard copy via overnight delivery.

It is respectfully requested that all formal correspondence and Staff requests regarding this
material be addressed to:

By e-mail (preferred): datarequest@pacificorp.com
By regular mail: Data Request Response Center
PacifiCorp

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000
Portland, Oregon, 97232

By fax: (503) 813-6060
Informal questions should be directed to Brian Dickman at (801) 220-4052.

Sincerely,

% [ faen) 30/]

Jeffrey K. Larsen
Vice President, Regulation
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THIS FILING IS ‘ o . < Form 1 Approved
4 ' © OMB No. 1902-0021

ltem 1: [X] An Initial ((5r:iginal) : OR [ Resubmission No. ST ' - (Expires 7/31/2008)

Submission , , . . Form 1-F Approved:
- ' - OMB No. 1902-0029
. (Expires 6/30/2007)

Form 3-Q Approved:
OMB No. 1902-0205
(Expires 6/30/2007)

| FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
- Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
“and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

These reports are mandatory under the Federal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a), 304 and 309, and
"| 18 CFR 141.1and 141.400. Failure to report may result in criminal fines, civil penalties and
other sanctions as provided by law. The Federal Energy Regulatory Commission does not
consider these reporis to be of confidential nature

Exact Legal Name of ReSpondent (CompanY) _ : Year/Period of Report
PacifiCorp ’ : ' | End of 2006/Q4
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION
R Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others
(18 C.F.R. § 141.1). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy

Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms.

II. Who Must Submit

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101),
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141.1), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that
exceeds one of the following:

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales,

(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or

(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

il What and Where to Submit

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the

Commission at its web site: http://www.ferc.qov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/elec-subm-soft.asp. The software is
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet.

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings.

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to

the Secretary of the Commission at:

Secretary

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20426

(d) For.the CPA Cettification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above.
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The CPA Certification Statement should:

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18

C.F.R. §§ 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

Reference Schedules Pages
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions,
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are

reported.
“In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such

tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.”

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission’s requirements.
Describe the discrepancies that exist.

() Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling.
To further that effort, new selections, “Annual Report to Stockholders,” and “CPA Certification Statement” have been
added to the dropdown “pick list” from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the

Commission's website at http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp.

(9) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-1/form-1.pdf and
http://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms.asp#3Q-gas .

IV. When to Submit:

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule:

FERC FORM 1 & 3-Q (ED. 03-07) i



a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 18! of the following year (18 CFR § 141.1), and

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. §
141.400).

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response.

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC
20426 (Attention: Information Clearance Officer); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)).
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

\ Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA.

Il Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the
current year's year to date amounts.

1] Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

Iv. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” included in the
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below).

VL. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the
numbers in parentheses.

Vil For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please expiain
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field.

VIIL Do not make references to reports of previous periods/years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous period/year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the report of the previous period/year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm"” means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent.

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service” is Network Transmission Service as
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff.

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and” firm"
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and “firm” means that service
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year.

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions.

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form.
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

DEFINITIONS
I. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

II. Respondent — The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose
behalf the report is made.
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW
Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. § 791a-825r
Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with:

(3) "Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust,
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined;

(4) 'Person' means an individual or a corporation;

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act,
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or
distributing power,; ......

(11) "project’ means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, alil
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights,
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; )

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act."

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, among other things, full
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation,
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.10
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perfoerm any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission,
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field..."

General Penalties

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See
FPA § 316(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. § 8250(a).
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FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q:
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year/Period of Report

PacifiCorp End of 2006/Q4
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

/1

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1900 Portland, OR 97232
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person

Henry E. Lay Corp. Accounting Controller
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1900 Portland, OR 97232
08 Telephone of Contact Person,Including| 09 This Report Is 10 Date of Report
Area Code (1) X] An Original (2) [] A Resubmission (Mo, Da, Yr)

(503) 813-6179 04/06/2007

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material
respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
David J. Mendez QLQ/ 2 (Mo, Da, Yr)

02 Title
Senior VP & Chief Financial Officer David J. Mendez & inne7?

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.
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Name of Respondent Lh)is Re cArt Ics) inal Rzate Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
] n Origina 0, Da, Yr 2006/Q4
End of
PacifiCorp 2 A Resubmission 05/17/2007 ndo

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric U

ility)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable," or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) {b) (c)
1| General Information 101
21 Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Comporations Controlied by Respondent 103
4 | Officers 104
5| Directors 105
6| Important Changes During the Year 108-109
7 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
8| Statement of Income for the Year 114-117
91 Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119
10| Statement of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes to Financial Statements 122-123
12 | Statement of Accum Comp Income, Comp income, and Hedging Activities 122(a)(b)
13 | Summary of Utility Plant & Accumulated Provisions for Dep, Amort & Dep 200-201
14 | Nuclear Fuel Materials 202-203 NA
15 | Electric Plant in Service 204-207
16 | Electric Piant Leased to Others 213 NA
17 | Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
18 | Construction Work in Progress-Electric 216
19 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 219
20 | Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224-225
21 | Materials and Supplies 227
22| Allowances 228-229
23 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 NA
24 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230
25| Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs 23
26| Other Regulatory Assets 232
27 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234
29| Capital Stock 250-251
30 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
31| Capital Stock Expense 254
32| Long-Term Debt 256-257
33 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Inc for Fed inc Tax 261
34 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 262-263
35} Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267
36 | Long-Term Debt 269
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Name of Respondent ‘(I'1r;is Re| c/>\rt I(s) inai ?ﬁte Bf R\e/p)ort Year/Period of Report
) n Original 0, Da, YT 2006/Q4
End of
PacifiCorp (2) [JA Resubmission 05/17/2007 neot ————

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (confinued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none,” "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) {b) {c)
37 | Accumutated Deferred income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 272-273
38 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
39 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
40 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
41 | Electric Operating Revenues 300-301
42 | Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304
43| Sales for Resale 310-311
44 | Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323
45 | Purchased Power 326-327
46 | Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330
47 | Transmission of Electricity by ISO/RTOs 331 NA
48 | Transmission of Electricity by Others 332
49 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Electric 335
50 | Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 336-337
51 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
52 | Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 NA
53 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
54 | Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 NA
55 | Amounts included in ISO/RTO Settlement Statements 397 NA
56 | Purchase and Sale of Ancillary Services 398
57 | Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
58 | Monthly ISO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load 400a NA
59 | Electric Energy Account 401
60 | Monthly Peaks and Output 401
61 | Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics 402-403
62 | Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics 406-407
63 | Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics 408-409 NA
64 | Generating Plant Statistics Pages 410-411
65 | Transmission Line Statistics Pages 422-423
66 | Transmission Lines Added During the Year 424-425
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Name of Respondent ‘(I'1r;is Re %rt ICS) inal ?ﬁte Bf R\e(p)ort Year/Period of Report
) n Origina o, Da, Yr End of 2006/Q4
PacifiCorp (2) [5]AResubmission 05/17/2007 neol s oo—
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued)

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none,” "not applicabie,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
No. Page No.
(a) (b) ()
67 | Substations 426-427
450

68 | Footnote Data

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box:
m Four copies will be submitted

|:| No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

PacifiCorp (1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 End of 2006/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

David J. Mendez, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Corporate books are kept at:
825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1900 825 N.E. Multnomah, Suite 1900
Portland, OR 97232-4116 Portland, OR 97232-4116

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Incorporated on August 11, 1987 in the State of Oregon.

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not applicable.

Not applicable.

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

The Company is a regulated electric company operating in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon,
Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. The Company conducts its retail electric utility business as
Pacific Power and Rocky Mountain Power, and engages in electricity production and sales on a wholesale
basis under the trade name PacifiCorp Energy.

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

(1) X Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 05/31/2006
2) O No
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Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

| This Report is:

(1) X] An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

End of 2006/Q4

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. [If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (100%)(88.2%
PPW Holdings LLC (100% controlled by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company)
PacifiCorp (99.78% controlled by PPW Holdings LLC)

controlled by Berkshire Hathaway Inc.)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Pacific (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2006/Q4
aciit-orp (2) [7]A Resubmission 05/17/2007 —_—

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming
any intermediaries involved.

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(b) (¢ (@)
1 i 100
2 | Energy West Mining Company Mining 100
3| Glenrock Coal Company Mining 100
4 | Interwest Mining Company Mining 100
5| Pacific Minerals, Inc. Mining 100
6 | Mining 66.67
7|3 | Environmental Services 90.00
8 i {Rain Forest Carbon Credits 100
9 Management Services for PERCo 100
H{Mining 21.40
Intermountain Geothermal Company Steam Delivery Service 100
Steam Delivery Service 100
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp (2);_ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 1 Column: a

In May 2000, the assets of Centralia Mining Company were sold to TransAlta.

\Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 6 Column: a

Idaho Power Corp. holds a 33.33% ownership interest in Bridger Coal Company. PacifiCorp's interest is held through Pacific

Minerals, Inc.

[Schedule Page: 103 Line No.:7 Column: a

CH2MHill holds a 10.0% ownership interest in PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company.

\Schedule Page: 103 Line No.: 8 Column: a

|

PacifiCorp Future Generations owns an interest in Canopy Botanicals, Inc., which holds an interest in Canopy Botanicals, SRL relatmg

to rain forest carbon emissions credits.

ISchedule Page: 103  Line No.: 10 Column: a

The other joint owners of Trapper Mining, Inc. are Salt River Project (32.10%), Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association,

Inc. (26.57%) and Platte River Power Authority (19.93%).

iSchedule Page: 103 Line No.: 12 Column: a

]

In July 2006, Intermountain Geothermal Company purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Steam Reserve Corporation.

For a further discussion of Intermountain Geothermal Company not described in this item, refer to ITEM 2 of the Important Changes

During the Year of this Form No. 1.
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OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "executive officer” of a
respondent includes its president, secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a principal business unit, division or function
(such as sales, administration or finance), and any other person who performs similar policy making functions.
2. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made. '
Line Title

No.

Name of Officer Salary
for Year
(b) (c)

ief Executive Officer

hainnan of the Boad and Ch
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

192,917
201,042

President, PacifiCorp Energy

67,746
330,811
3,254,463

President, Pacific Power

President, Rocky Mountain Power

Sr. VP, General Counse! & Corporate Secretary

Ol N|D|O| B]WIN] =

resident and Chef Executive Officer 3,101,355

-
o

Chief Financial Officer and Senior Vice President 2,398,791

-
e

1,645,683

-
N

Executive Vice President

1,703,187

-
w

Executive Vice President

577,469
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\Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 ___Column: a

]

PacifiCorp sets forth the salary information for its "named executive officers" for the year ended December 31, 2006, consistent with
Item 402 of Regulation S-K s promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Salary information of other officers will be
provided to the Commission upon request, but the company considers such information personal and confidential to such Officers. See

18 CFR 388.107(d), (D).

[Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 2 Column: b

|

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Mr. Able receives no direct compensation from PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp reimburses MEHC for the
cost of Mr. Abel’s time spent on PacifiCorp matters, including compensation paid to him by MEHC, pursuant to an intercompany
administrative services agreement among MEHC and its subsidiaries. Please refer to MEHC’s annual report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2006 (File No. 001-14881) for executive compensation information for Mr. Abel.

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: b

|

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the

Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 4 Column: b

l

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the

Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1.

Schedule Page: 104 Line No.:5 Column: b

]

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the

Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1.

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 6 _Column: b

]

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the

Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1.

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 7 Column: b

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Mr. Haller resigned as a director and executive officer of PacifiCorp effective December 31, 2006.
Total remuneration, including severance benefits, for the period of January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006 was $3,254,463.

iSchedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 9 Column: a

:

PacifiCorp sets forth the salary information for its "named executive officers" for the year ended December 31, 2006, consistent with
Item 402 of Regulation S-K s promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission. Salary information of other officers will be
provided to the Commission upon request, but the company considers such information personal and confidential to such Officers. See

18 CFR 388.107(d), (£).

\Schedule Page: 104 Line No.: 10 Column: b

]

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Ms. Johansen resigned as a director and executive officer of PacifiCorp on March 21, 2006. Total
remuneration, including severance benefits, for the period of January 1, 2006 to March 21, 2006 was $3,101,355.

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 11 __Column: b

]

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Mr. Peach resigned as a director and executive officer of PacifiCorp on November 22, 2006.
Total remuneration, including severance benefits, for the period of January 1, 2006 to December 31, 2006 was $2,398,791.

ISchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 12 Column: b

|

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Mr. Wright resigned as a director and executive officer of PacifiCorp on March 21, 2006. Total
remuneration, including severance benefits, for the period of January 1, 2006 to March 21, 2006 was $1,645,683.

iSchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 13 Column: b

|

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Mr. MacRitchie resigned as a director and executive officer of PacifiCorp on March 21, 2006.
Total remuneration, including severance benefits, for the period of January 1, 2006 to March 21, 2006 was $1,703,187.

iSchedule Page: 104 _Line No.: 14 _ Column: b

]

For additional information regarding changes in the status of PacifiCorp’s officers refer to page 108, Important Changes During the
Year, ITEM 13, of this Form No. 1. Mr. Watters resigned as President of Pacific Power, on September 15, 2006. Total earnings for the
period of January 1, 2006 to September 15, 2006 was $577,469.
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DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concerning each director of the respondent who held office at any time during the year. Include in column (a), abbreviated
titles of the directors who are officers of the respondent.
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee by a double asterisk.

Name (anzj ;I’ltle) of Director
a

Principal Bu(%liwess Address

Nola . Karras

1 | PacifiCorp Board of Directors as of December 31, 2006:

2
3
4 £
;
6
7
8
9

666 Grand Avenue, Suite DM29, Des Moines, lowa 50309

1407 West North Temple, Suite 320, Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232

201 South Main, Suite 2400, Salt Lake City, Utah 84140

302 South 36th Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68131

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232

666 Grand Avenue, Suite DM29, Des Moines, lowa 50309

4695 South 1900 West #3, Roy, Utah 84067

1407 West North Temple, Suite 320, Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232

12 201 South Main, Suite 2400, Salt Lake City, Utah 84140
13 825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232
14

15 | Other Directors in 2006

16 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, Scotland G2 8SP UK

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232

825 NE Muitnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portiand, Oregon 97232

825 NE Multnomah, Suite 2000, Portland, Oregon 97232

1407 West North Temple, Suite 320, Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow, Scotland G2 8SP UK
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\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 2 _Column: a |
Mr. Abel was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Abel refer to Page 108, Important Changes During
the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

Currently there is only one committee, a Compensation Committee, of which the sole member is Mr. Abel.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 3 _Column: a |
Mr. Fehrman was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Fehrman refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 4 Column: a |
Mr. Reiten was elected September 15, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Reiten refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

iSchedule Page: 105 Line No.: 6 Column: a |
Mr. Anderson was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Anderson refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

[Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 7 Column: a |
Mr. Gale was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Gale refer to Page 108, Important Changes During
the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.:8 Column: a ]
Mr. Goodman was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Goodman refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

[Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 10 Column: a ]
Mr. Lasich was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Lasich refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

iSchedule Page: 105 Line No.: 11 Column: a ]
Mr. Haller resigned December 31, 2006. For additional information regardmg Mr. Haller refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 12 Column: a |
Mr. Moench was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Moench refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 13 Column: a ]
Mr. Watters was elected March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Watters refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

iSchedule Page: 105 Line No.: 16 Column: a ]
Mr. Russell resigned January 16, 2006.
\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 177 Column: a ]

Ms. Johansen resigned March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Ms. Johansen refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 18 Column: a |
Mr. Peach resigned November 22, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Peach refer to Page 108, Important Changes
During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

iSchedule Page: 105 Line No.: 19  Column: a !
Mr. MacRitchie resigned March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. MacRitchie refer to Page 108, Imporzant
Changes During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1. -

Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 20 Column: a |
Mr. Wright resigned March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Wright refer to Page 108, Important Changes During
the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page 105 Line No.: 21 Column: a |
Mr. Cunningham resngned March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Cunningham refer to Page 108, Important
Changes During the Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1. .

\Schedule Page: 105 Line No.: 22 Column: a ) ]
Mr. Dunn resigned March 21, 2006. For additional information regarding Mr. Dunn refer to Page 108, Important Changes During the
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Year, Item 13, of this Form No. 1.
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" where applicable. If
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto,
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give
reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be inciuded on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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ITEM 1.

Changes in Franchise Rights

State

California (a)
Siskiyou County

Idaho (b)
None

Oregon (¢)
Powers
Roseburg
Shady Cove
Pendleton
Winston

Cave Junction
Canyonville
Cottage Grove

Utah (b)
Lehi/Micron Plant

Panguitch
Sevier County
Murray City
Glenwood
Herriman
Centerville City
North Salt Lake
Rush Valley
Alpine

Washington (b)
None

Wyoming (d)
Diamondyville
Big Piney
Sinclair
‘Wamsutter
Bairoil

Effective Date

1/12/2006

03/20/2006
04/08/2006
07/01/2006
08/01/2006
08/05/2006
09/29/2006
10/16/2006
10/09/2006

04/07/2006
04/07/2006
05/04/2006
06/05/2006
06/30/2006
07/01/2006
10/11/2006
10/24/2006
10/25/2006
11/28/2006

01/16/2006
03/14/2006
04/07/2006
04/19/2006
06/19/2006

Expiration Date

1/12/2021

03/20/2016
04/08/2016
06/30/2023
©

08/05/2016
09/29/2026
10/16/2016
10/09/2016

04/07/2007
04/07/2011
05/04/2031
06/05/2031
06/30/2016
08/19/2019
10/11/2011
10/24/2011
10/25/2026
11/28/2026

01/16/2026
03/14/2026
04/07/2016
04/19/2026
06/19/2031

Fee %

(Fee attached to franchise agreement)

2.0%

5.0%
5.0%
7.0%
7.0%
5.0%
7.0%
5.0%
3.5%

1.0%
1.0%
2.0%
2.0%
2.0%

(a) In the state of California, franchise fees are an expense to PacifiCorp and are embedded in rates.

(b) In the states of Idaho, Utah and Washington, PacifiCorp collects franchise fees from customers and remits them directly to the
applicable municipalities.

(c) Inthe state of Oregon, the first 3.5% of the franchise fee is an expense to PacifiCorp and is embedded in rates. For any amount
above the 3.5%, PacifiCorp collects franchise fees from customers and remits them directly to the applicable municipalities.

(d) In the State of Wyoming, the first 1.0% of the franchise fees is an expense to PacifiCorp and is embedded in rates. For any
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

amount above the 1.0%, PacifiCorp collects franchise fees from customers and remits them directly to the applicabie
municipalities.

(e) On June 6, 2006, the Pendleton City Council adopted Ordinance 3733, amending Ordinance 2814. This ordinance remains
effective indefinitely.

ITEM 2.
Acquisition of Ownership in Other Companies

PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company
PacifiCorp Environmental Remediation Company (“PERCo”") became a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp in April 2007, when
PacifiCorp acquired the outstanding 10% minority interest in PERCo for $150,000.

Intermountain Geothermal

As a result of a settlement agreement between MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”), the Utah Committee of Consumer
Services and Utah Industrial Energy Consumers, MEHC contributed to PacifiCorp, at no cost, MEHC’s indirect 100.0% ownership
interest in Intermountain Geothermal Company, which controls 69.3% of the steam rights associated with the geothermal field serving
PacifiCorp’s Blundell geothermal plant in Utah. Intermountain Geothermal Company (“IGC”) therefore became a wholly owned
subsidiary of PacifiCorp in March 2006, subsequent to the sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC.

Steam Reserve Corporation

In July 2006, IGC purchased all of the outstanding capital stock of Steam Reserve Corporation, which controls 24.0% of the steam
rights associated with the geothermal field serving PacifiCorp’s Blundell geothermal plant in Utah. As a result, Steam Reserve
Corporation became a wholly owned subsidiary of IGC in July 2006. Commission authorization was not required.

With this purchase and the purchase disclosed in ITEM 4, Intermountain Geothermal now owns 94.5%. of the steam rights associated
with the geothermal field serving PacifiCorp’s Blundell geothermal plant.

For a further discussion of IGC not described in this item, refer to ITEM 4 of this Form No. 1.

ITEM 3.

Purchase or Sale of an Operating Unit

Sale of Upper Beaver Hydro Project

In March 2006, PacifiCorp and the city of Beaver, Utah entered into a Project Purchase Agreement whereby PacifiCorp would request
approval from its state regulators to sell the Upper Beaver Hydro Project to the City of Beaver, Utah. The sale is contingent upon a
number of items, one of which is the separation of the generation and transmission and distribution facilities in the power plant
switchyard to facilitate wheeling of the future power generated. The sale is expected to close in mid-2007.

ITEM 4.

Important Leaseholds

West Valley Generating Facility

In May 2002, PacifiCorp entered into a 15-year operating lease for an electric generation facility with West Valley Leasing Company,
LLC (“West Valley”). West Valley is an indirect subsidiary of PacifiCorp’s former parent ScottishPower PLC. The facility consists of
five generation units, each rated at 40 megawatts (“MW?), and is located in Utah. The lease terms granted PacifiCorp two independent
early termination options that provide PacifiCorp the right to terminate the lease and, at PacifiCorp’s further option, to purchase the
facility for predetermined amounts. On May 28, 2004, PacifiCorp exercised its first option to terminate the lease and subsequently
exercised its right to rescind the termination on September 28, 2004. On December 1, 2006, PacifiCorp waived its option to purchase
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the facility under the lease for $122.5 million and exercised its second option to terminate the lease. As such, PacifiCorp is committed
to future minimum lease payments of $10.0 million for the year ending December 31, 2007 and $4.4 million for the year ending
December 31, 2008.

Lake Side Gas Lateral

In February 2005, PacifiCorp entered into a 30-year Agreement for Firm Transportation to PacifiCorp Lake Side Generating Facilities
(“TSA”) with Questar Gas Company (“Questar”). The TSA sets forth the terms for the provision of natural gas transportation service
to the Lake Side power plant and construction of an approximately 5.3-mile natural gas pipeline and facilities necessary to connect the
Lake Side power plant to Questar’s existing feeder line.

The construction of the pipeline was declared “substantially complete” by Questar on November 9, 2006 and final construction costs
are being accumulated to facilitate the calculation of the initial monthly reservation (“IMR”) charge, initially estimated at $1.04654 per
decatherm based on usage of a minimum 190,000 decatherms per month. The reservation charges decrease to 85% of the IMR for
years six through ten, to 70% of the IMR for years eleven through fifteen and to 55% of the IMR for years sixteen through thirty. The
estimated monthly charges under the TSA also include a component for reimbursement of the total construction costs of the pipeline
and facilities, an amount not to exceed $13.4 million over the life of the lease, as well as executory fees such as monthly operation and
maintenance costs and property taxes.

The TSA is considered a capital lease of the facilities and requires an estimated $2.4 million in minimum lease payments per year for
years ending December 31, 2007 through 2010; $2.3 million for the year ending December 31, 2011; $2.0 million per year for the
years ending December 31,2012 —2016; $1.7 million per year for the years ending December 31, 2017 — 2020; $1.6 million for the
year ending December 31, 2021; $1.3 million per year for the years ending December 31, 2022 —2035; and $1.1 million for the year
ending December 31, 2036.

Marengo Land Leases & Easements

In October 2006, PacifiCorp announced the purchase of the 140.4-MW Marengo wind project from Blue Sky Wind, LLC, currently
under construction near Dayton, Washington. As a result of this acquisition, PacifiCorp was assigned and assumed eighteen 35-year
wind energy ground leases and transmission access easements from Blue Sky Wind, LLC with seventeen private land owners and the
state of Washington’s Department of Natural Resources, for use of the underlying land for the project.

The leases call for the payment of an installation fee of $3,000 per installed megawatt of nameplate-rated capacity, an annual floor
payment equal to the greater of $2,000 or $25,000 per year or $1,000 per megawatt, or the sum of monthly production based payments
based on an initial millage rate of $0.0015 per kilowatt hour of energy generated, subject to annual inflationary increases. Monthly
production-based payments are credited towards the annual production payments.

Leaning Juniper Land Leases & Easements

In July 2006, PacifiCorp entered into an agreement with Leaning Juniper Wind Power, LLC to acquire a 100.5-MW wind energy
generation facility near Arlington, Oregon that was currently under construction and began commercial operation during September
2006. As a result of this acquisition, PacifiCorp was assigned and assumed a 30-year site easement from Leaning Juniper Wind Power,
LLC with Waste Management Disposal Services of Oregon, Inc. for use of the underlying land for the project.

The site easement calls for annual production payments equal to the greater of (a) $283,824 per year, (b) $1,000 times the aggregate
megawatt capacity of all turbines on the respective properties, or (c) the sum of quarterly production based payments based on an
initial millage rate of $0.0015 per kilowatt hour of energy generated, subject to annual inflationary increases. Quarterly production
based payments are credited towards the annual production payments.

IGC Geothermal Leases

In June 2006, PacifiCorp’s wholly owned subsidiary IGC entered into an asset purchase agreement with an individual for the rights to
certain geothermal leases. The leases represent 1.2% of the steam rights associated with the geothermal field serving PacifiCorp’s
Blundell geothermal plant in Utah. Commission authorization was not required.

For a further discussion of IGC not described in this item, refer to ITEM 2 of this Form No. 1.
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ITEM S.
Important Extension and Reduction of Transmission System

For a discussion on transmission lines added during the year refer to pages 424-425 of this Form No. 1. During the year ended
December 31, 2006 PacifiCorp did not significantly increase or decrease its distribution system.

ITEM 6.

Financing Activities

Short-Term Debt

As of May 9, 2007, PacifiCorp had $20.0 million of commercial paper obligations outstanding, with maturities of less than one year.

Authorizations for up to $1.5 billion outstanding at any one time in commercial paper and other unsecured short-term debt are as
follows:

Utah Public Service Commission, Docket No. 06-035-027, Report and Order dated March 17, 2006.
Oregon Public Utility Commission, Docket No. UF-4120, Order No. 98-158, dated April 16, 1998.

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Docket No. UE-980404, dated April 8, 1998.
Idaho Public Utility Commission, Case No. PAC-E-06-01, Order No. 29999, dated March 14, 2006.

Securities and Exchange Commission, Release No. 35-27851, dated May 28, 2004 and filed with the FERC on Febmary 6, 2006
pursuant to 18 CFR 366.6(b). :

Long-Term Debt

On March 14, 2007, PacifiCorp issued $600.0 million of its 5.75% Series of First Mortgage Bonds due April 1, 2037. PacifiCorp
intends to use the proceeds for general corporate purposes, including the reduction of short-term debt. State Commission authorizations
for this issuance were as follows:

Utah Public Service Commission, Docket No. 07-035-05, Report and Order dated March 2, 2007, which authorized debt issuances of
up to $1.5 billion as well as withdrew authorization for the remaining unissued $350.0 million in debt previously authorized in Docket

No. 06-035-43.

Oregon Public Utility Commission, Docket No. UF-4237, Order No. 07-085, dated March 5, 2007, which authorized debt issuances of
up to $1.5 billion as well as withdrew authorization for the remaining unissued $350.0 million in debt previously authorized under

Order No. 05-258.

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Docket No. UE-070450, Order No. 1, dated March 7, 2007.

Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Case No. PAC-E-07-2, Order No. 30258, dated February 27, 2007, which authorized debt
issuances of up to $1.5 billion.

On August 10, 2006, PacifiCorp issued $350.0 million of its 6.10% Series of First Mortgage Bonds due August 1, 2036. PacifiCorp
used the proceeds for general corporate purposes, including the reduction of short-term debt. State Commission authorizations for this

issuance were as follows:
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Utah Public Service Commission, Docket No. 06-035-43, Report and Order dated May 3, 2006, amended May 18, 2006.
Oregon Public Utility Commission, Docket No. UF-4215, Order No. 05-258, dated May 9, 2005.
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Docket No. UE-050556, Order No. 2, dated June 14, 2006.

Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Case No. PAC-E-05-5, Order No. 29787, dated May 17, 2005.

Common Shareholder’s Capital
On November 29, 2006, PacifiCorp received a capital contribution of $69.8 million in cash from its parent company, PPW Holdings
LLC, a subsidiary of MEHC.

On September 26, 2006, PacifiCorp received a capital contribution of $71.6 million in cash from PPW Holdings LLC.
On June 26, 2006, PacifiCorp received a capital contribution of $73.6 million in cash from PPW Holdings LLC.

On March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp issued 9,902,728 shares of its common stock to its parent company at that time, PacifiCorp Holdings,
Inc. (“PHI™), at a total price of $109.7 million. State commission authorizations for this issuance were as follows:

Oregon Public Utility Commission, Docket No. UF-4193(1), Order No. 05-729, dated June 7, 2005.
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Docket No. UE-050555, Order No. 1, dated May 11, 2005.
Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Case No. PAC-E-05-4, Order No. 29786, dated May 17, 2005.

Revolving Credit and Other Financing Arrangements

PacifiCorp has an $800.0 million unsecured revolving credit facility expiring in July 2011 that supports PacifiCorp’s commercial paper
program. The credit facility includes a variable-rate borrowing option based on the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR), plus a
margin of 0.195%, that varies based on PacifiCorp’s credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities. At December 31,
2006, there were no borrowings outstanding under this facility.

At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp had $517.8 million of standby letters of credit and standby bond purchase agreements available to
provide credit enhancement and liquidity support for variable-rate pollution-control revenue bond obligations. In addition, PacifiCorp
had approximately $21.0 million of standby letters of credit available to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by
third parties. These committed bank arrangements were all fully available at December 31, 2006 and expire periodically through
February 2011.

PacifiCorp’s revolving credit and other financing agreements contain customary covenants and default provisions, including a
covenant not to exceed a specified debt-to-capitalization ratio of 0.65 to 1. At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp was in compliance with
the covenants of its revolving credit and other financing agreements.

ITEM 7.

Changes in Articles of Incorporation or Amendments to Charter

None
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ITEM 8.

Estimated Annual Effect of Wage Scale Changes

PacifiCorp’s bargaining unit wage scale changes was as follows:

Unions Effective Estimated Annual

Represented % Increase (a) Date(s) Fin an cial Inpact (b)(c)
IBEW 57 Power Delivery (UT,ID & WY) 2.80% 1/26/2006 3 2,073,970
IBEW 57 Generation (UT, ID & WY) 3.04% 1/26/2006 1,059,302
IBEW 659 (OR & CA) 3.35%  1/26/2006 & 7/26/2006 1,018,542
IBEW 127(WY) 2.56%  3/26/2006 & 9/26/2006 1,011,257
IBEW 125(WA & OR) 346%  1/26/2006 & 7/26/2006 953,441
UWUA 197 (Coos Bay, OR) 331%  1/26/2006 & 7/26/2006 52,236
IBEW 57 Combustion (UT,ID & WY) 2.63% 5/26/2006 41,864
IBEW 57 Laramie (WY) 2.59% 6/26/2006 13,563
Total $ 6,224,175

(a) This percentage increase represents the increase of wages forall effective dates during the

calendar yearas compared to the wage scale ofthe prior effective period.
(b) Some amounts may be reimbursed by joint owners of steam generating facilities.

(c) The estimated annual impact is based on the time period from the effective date ofthe increase

to the end ofthe calendar year.
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ITEM 9.

For a discussion of other legal proceedings not described in this item, refer to Notes to the Financial Statements — Note 12 —
Contingencies of this Form No. 1.

Legal Proceedings

In addition to the proceedings described below, PacifiCorp is currently party to various items of litigation or arbitration in the normal
course of business, none of which are reasonably expected by PacifiCorp to have a material adverse effect on its financial results.

Legal Matters

In February 2007, the Sierra Club and the Wyoming Outdoor Council filed a compliant against PacifiCorp in the federal district court
in Cheyenne, Wyoming, alleging violations of air quality opacity standards at PacifiCorp’s Jim Bridger Power Plant in Wyoming.
Opacity is an indication of the amount of light that is obscured in the flue of a generating facility. The complaint alleges thousands of
violations of six-minute compliance periods and seeks an injunction ordering the Jim Bridger plant’s compliance with opacity limits,
civil penalties of $32,500 per violation, and the plaintiffs’ costs of litigation. PacifiCorp believes it has a number of defenses to the
claims. PacifiCorp intends to vigorously oppose the lawsuit but cannot predict its outcome at this time. PacifiCorp has already
committed to invest at least $812.0 million in pollution control equipment at its generating facilities, including the Jim Bridger plant.
This commitment is expected to significantly reduce system-wide emissions, including emissions at the Jim Bridger plant.

In October 2005, PacifiCorp was added as a defendant to a lawsuit originally filed in February 2005 in state district court in Salt Lake
City, Utah by USA Power, LLC and its affiliated companies, USA Power Partners, LLC and Spring Canyon, LLC (collectively, “USA
Power”), against Utah attorney Jody L. Williams and the law firm Holme, Roberts & Owen, LLP, who represent PacifiCorp on various
matters from time to time. USA Power is the developer of a planned generation project in Mona, Utah called Spring Canyon, which
PacifiCorp, as part of its resource procurement process, at one time considered as an alternative to the Currant Creek Power Plant.
USA Power’s complaint alleges that PacifiCorp misappropriated confidential proprietary information in violation of Utah’s Uniform
Trade Secrets Act and accuses PacifiCorp of breach of contract and related claims. USA Power seeks $250.0 million in damages,
statutory doubling of damages for its trade secrets violation claim, punitive damages, costs and attorneys’ fees. A trial has been
scheduled for January 2008. PacifiCorp believes it has a number of defenses and intends to vigorously oppose any claim of liability for
the matters alleged by USA Power. Furthermore, PacifiCorp expects that the outcome of this proceeding will not have a material
impact on its financial results.

In October 2005, the Utah Committee of Consumer Services (the “CCS”) filed a request for agency action with the Utah Public
Service Commission (“UPSC”). The request sought an order requiring PacifiCorp to return to Utah ratepayers certain monies collected
in Utah rates for taxes, which the CCS alleges were improperly retained by PacifiCorp’s then parent company, PHI. The CCS had
publicly announced it was seeking a refund of at least $50.0 million to Utah ratepayers. Following PacifiCorp’s sale to MEHC in
March 2006, the CCS, MEHC and intervening party Utah Industrial Energy Consumers filed with the UPSC an agreement settling the
claims made by the CCS. The settlement agreement was approved by the UPSC, which dismissed the CCS request. In exchange for
dismissal of the claims, MEHC agreed to contribute to PacifiCorp, at no cost, MEHC’s 100.0% ownership interest in Intermountain
Geothermal Company, which controls 69.3% of the steam rights associated with the geothermal field serving PacifiCorp’s Blundell
Geothermal Plant in Utah. PacifiCorp also agreed to expand its Blundell Geothermal Plant by 11 MW and consider a further 25 MW if
economically feasible. The 11 MW expansion is in progress; however, the 25 MW expansion was determined in 2007 to not be
economically feasible, and notice thereof was provided to the settlement parties and the UPSC.

In May 2004, PacifiCorp was served with a complaint filed in the United States District Court for the District of Oregon by the
Klamath Tribes of Oregon, individual Klamath Tribal members and the Klamath Claims Committee. The complaint generally alleges
that PacifiCorp and its predecessors affected the Klamath Tribes’ federal treaty rights to fish for salmon in the headwaters of the
Klamath River in southern Oregon by building dams that blocked the passage of salmon upstream to the headwaters beginning in 1911.
In September 2004, the Klamath Tribes filed their first amended complaint adding claims of damage to their treaty rights to fish for
sucker and steethead in the headwaters of the Klamath River. The complaint seeks in excess of $1.0 billion in compensatory and
punitive damages. In July 2005, the District Court dismissed the case and in September 2005 denied the Klamath Tribes’ request to
reconsider the dismissal. In October 2005, the Klamath Tribes appealed the District Court’s decision to the Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals and briefing was completed in March 2006. Any final order will be subject to appeal. PacifiCorp believes the outcome of this

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.7 ]




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

PacifiCorp (2) __ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

proceeding will not have a material impact on its financial results.

In April 2004, PacifiCorp filed a complaint with the federal district court in Wyoming challenging the Wyoming Public Service
Commission (the “WPSC”) decision made in March 2003 to deny recovery of the Hunter No. 1 replacement power costs and certain
deferred excess net power costs. The complaint was filed on the grounds that the decision violates federal law by denying PacifiCorp
recovery in retail rates of its wholesale electricity and transmission costs incurred to serve Wyoming customers. In February 2006,
PacifiCorp and certain parties intervening in its then-pending Wyoming general rate case reached a settlement of the terms of
PacifiCorp’s general rate case request. PacifiCorp also agreed to dismiss its federal lawsuit challenging the WPSC decision. The case
was dismissed in May 2006.

In December 2004, a group of Utah customers filed a petition with the UPSC on behalf of themselves and other similarly situated
customers seeking monetary compensation from PacifiCorp as a result of a severe winter storm in December 2003. This petition was
substantially similar to an April 2004 petition that the UPSC resolved by consolidating customer requests with an ongoing regulatory
winter storm inquiry. In May 2006, PacifiCorp reached a stipulation with the petitioners that resolved all claims in consideration of
system maintenance and vegetation management commitments and additional credits for customers. The stipulation was approved by
the UPSC on May 22, 2006.

Federal Regulatory Matters

The Bonneville Power Administration Residential Exchange Program

The Northwest Power Act, through the Residential Exchange Program, provides access to the benefits of low-cost federal
hydroelectricity to the residential and small-farm customers of the region’s investor-owned utilities. The program is administered by
the Bonneville Power Administration (the “BPA”) in accordance with federal law. Pursuant to agreements between the BPA and
PacifiCorp, benefits from the BPA are passed through to PacifiCorp’s Oregon, Washington and Idaho residential and small-farm
customers in the form of electricity bill credits. In October 2000, PacifiCorp entered into a settlement agreement with the BPA that
provided Residential Exchange Program benefits to PacifiCorp’s customers from October 2001 through September 2006. In May
2004, PacifiCorp, the BPA and other parties executed an additional agreement that provides for a guaranteed range of benefits to
customers from October 2006 through September 2011.

Several publicly owned utilities, cooperatives and the BPA’s direct-service industry customers filed lawsuits against the BPA with the
United States Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals seeking review of certain aspects of the BPA’s Residential Exchange Program, as well as
challenging the level of benefits previously paid to investor-owned utility customers. On May 3, 2007, the United States Ninth Circuit
Court of Appeals issued two decisions. The first decision sets aside the October 2000 Residential Exchange Program settlement
agreement as being inconsistent with the BPA’s settlement authority. The second decision holds, among other things, that the BPA
acted contrary to law when it allocated to its preference customers, which includes public utilities, cooperatives and federal agencies,
part of the costs of the October 2000 settlement the BPA reached with its investor-owned utility customers. These United States Ninth
Circuit Court of Appeals’ decisions could affect the amount of benefits passed on to PacifiCorp’s customers. Because these benefits
are passed through to PacifiCorp’s customers, the outcome of this matter is not expected to have a significant effect on PacifiCorp’s
consolidated financial results. There are several other lawsuits challenging certain aspects of the BPA’s Residential Exchange Program
pending at the United States Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals for which the outcomes remain unknown.

FERC Market Oversight

FERC Order No. 890

In February 2007, the FERC issued Order No. 890 adopting a final rule designed to strengthen the pro forma open access transmission
tariff by providing greater specificity and increasing transparency. The most significant revisions to the pro forma open access
transmission tariff relate to the development of more consistent methodologies for calculating available transfer capability, changes to
the transmission planning process, changes to the pricing of certain generator and energy imbalances to encourage efficient scheduling
behavior and to exempt intermittent generators, and changes regarding long-term point-to-point transmission service, including the
addition of conditional firm long-term point-to-point transmission service, and generation re-dispatch. As a transmission provider with
an open-access transmission tariff on file with the FERC, PacifiCorp will be required to comply with the requirements of the new rule.
Certain details related to the rule, such as the precise methodology that will be used to calculate available transfer capability, will be
determined prospectively and, therefore, it is difficult to make a precise determination of the effect of this new rule on PacifiCorp’s
transmission operations. In addition, it is difficult to determine the effect of this new rule, once fully implemented, on the availability
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and price of transmission service from the perspective of the wholesale marketing function. However, at least on a preliminary basis,
the rule is not anticipated to have a significant impact on PacifiCorp’s financial results, but it will likely have a significant impact on its
transmission operations, planning and wholesale marketing functions.

Energy Policy Act of 2005 :
On August 8, 2005, the Energy Policy Act was signed into law and has significantly impacted the energy industry. In particular, the

law expanded the FERC’s regulatory authority in areas such as electric system reliability, electric transmission expansion and pricing,
regulation of utility holding companies, and enforcement authority to issue civil penalties of up to $1 million per day. While the FERC
has now issued rules and decisions on multiple aspects of the Energy Policy Act, the full impact of those decisions remains uncertain.

The Energy Policy Act also gives the FERC “backstop” transmission siting authority and directs the FERC to oversee the
establishment of mandatory transmission reliability standards. The Energy Policy Act also extended the federal production tax credit
for new renewable electricity generation projects through December 31, 2008. Partly as a result of that portion of the law, PacifiCorp
began development efforts to add additional wind-powered generation facilities.

The Energy Policy Act also requires state regulatory commissions to consider adopting a set of five new standards under the Public
Utilities Regulatory Policy Act (PURPA). The standards address: (1) net metering, (2) fossil fuel diversity, (3) fossil fueled generating
efficiency, (4) smart metering and (5) small generation interconnection to distribution voltage facilities. PacifiCorp’s state
commissions are currently in various stages of their review of these five standards.

Transmission Settlement

In January 2007, the FERC approved a settlement with PacifiCorp regarding PacifiCorp’s use of its transmission system while
conducting wholesale power transactions with third parties. PacifiCorp discovered possible violations of its FERC-approved tariff
during an internal investigation of its compliance with certain FERC regulations shortly before MEHC’s acquisition of PacifiCorp.
Upon completion of the acquisition, PacifiCorp self-reported the potential violations to the FERC. The potential violations primarily
related to the way PacifiCorp used its own transmission system to transmit energy using “network service” instead of “point-to-point”
service as the FERC believes is required by PacifiCorp’s tariff. This use of transmission service neither enriched PacifiCorp’s
shareholders nor harmed its retail customers. As part of the settlement, PacifiCorp voluntarily refunded $0.9 million to other
transmission customers in April 2006 and paid a $10.0 million fine to the United States Treasury in January 2007.

FERC Market Power Analysis

Pursuant to the FERC’s orders granting PacifiCorp authority to sell capacity and energy at market-based rates, PacifiCorp and certain
of its former affiliates had been required to submit a joint market power analysis every three years. In February 2005, PacifiCorp
submitted a joint triennial market power analysis, which indicated that PacifiCorp failed to pass one of the generation market power
screens. In May 2005, the FERC issued an order instituting a proceeding pursuant to Section 206 of the Federal Power Act to
determine whether PacifiCorp may continue to charge market-based rates for sales of wholesale energy and capacity. In June and July
2005, PacifiCorp and its formerly affiliated co-applicants submitted additional information and analysis to the FERC to rebut the
presumption that PacifiCorp had generation market power.

In January 2006, the FERC requested PacifiCorp to amend its previous filings with additional analysis, which was filed in March 2006.
In June 2006, the FERC issued an order finding that PacifiCorp does not have market power and terminated the proceeding. In
February 2007, FERC approved a change in filing status, relating to new generation, reaching the same conclusion.

California Refund Case

On April 11, 2007, PacifiCorp executed a settlement and release of claims agreement (“Settlement”) with Pacific Gas and Electric
Company, Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, the People of the State of California, ex rel.
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Attorney General, the California Electricity Oversight Board, and the California Public Utilities Commission
(collectively, the “California Parties™), certain of which purchased energy in the California Independent System Operator (“ISO”) and
the California Power Exchange (“PX”) markets during past periods of high energy prices in 2000 and 2001. The Settlement, filed with
FERC on April 11, 2007, settles claims brought by the California Parties against PacifiCorp for refunds and remedies in numerous
related proceedings (together, the “FERC Proceedings™), as well as certain potential civil claims, arising from events and transactions
in Western United States energy markets during the period January 1, 2000, through June 20, 2001 (the “Refund Period”). Under the
Settlement, PacifiCorp made a cash payment to escrows controlled by the California Parties in the amount of $16 million on April 30,
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2007, and upon FERC approval of the agreement, PacifiCorp will allow the PX to release an additional $12 million to such escrows,
which represents PacifiCorp’s estimated unpaid receivables from transactions in the PX and ISO markets during the Refund Period,
plus interest. The monies held in the escrows will, upon FERC acceptance of the settlement, be distributed to buyers of power from the
ISO and PX markets during the Refind Period. Other buyers in the ISO and PX markets will be provided the option of joining in the
Settlement, in which case they will receive payments from one of the escrows. The agreement provides for the release of claims by the
California Parties (as well as additional parties that join in the Settlement) against PacifiCorp for refunds, disgorgement of profits, or
other monetary or non-monetary remedies in the FERC Proceedings, and provides a mutual release of claims for civil damages and
equitable relief. As PacifiCorp previously accrued for these items, the settlement did not materially impact PacifiCorp’s financial
results.

Hydroelectric Relicensing

Klamath hydroelectric project — (Klamath River, Oregon and California)

In February 2004, PacifiCorp filed with the FERC a final application for a new license to operate the 169-MW nameplate-rated
Klamath hydroelectric project in anticipation of the March 2006 expiration of the existing license. PacifiCorp is currently operating
under an annual license granted by the FERC and expects to continue to operate under annual licenses until the new operating license
is issued. As part of the relicensing process, the United States Departments of Interior and Commerce filed proposed licensing terms
and conditions with the FERC in March 2006, which proposed that PacifiCorp construct upstream and downstream fish passage
facilities at the Klamath hydroelectric project’s four mainstem dams. In April 2006, PacifiCorp filed alternatives to the federal
agencies’ proposal and requested an administrative hearing to challenge some of the federal agencies’ factual assumptions supporting
their proposal for the construction of the fish passage facilities. A hearing was held in August 2006 before an administrative law judge.
The administrative law judge issued a ruling in September 2006 generally supporting the federal agencies’ factual assumptions. In
January 2007, the United States Departments of Interior and Commerce filed modified terms and conditions consistent with March
2006 filings and rejected the alternatives proposed by PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp is prepared to meet and implement the federal agencies’
terms and conditions as part of the project’s relicensing. However, PacifiCorp expects to continue in settlement discussions with
various parties in the Klamath Basin area who have intervened with the FERC licensing proceeding to try to achieve a mutually
acceptable outcome for the project. ‘

Also, as part of the relicensing process, the FERC is required to perform an environmental review. In September 2006, the FERC
issued its draft environmental impact statement on the Klamath hydroelectric project license. The public comment period on the draft
environmental impact statement closed on December 1, 2006. The FERC is expected to issue its final environmental impact statement
in Spring 2007, after which other federal agencies will complete their endangered species analyses. The states of Oregon and
California will need to issue water quality certifications prior to the FERC issuing a final license.

Lewis River hydroelectric projects — (Lewis River, Washington)

PacifiCorp filed new license applications for the 136.0-MW nameplate-rated Merwin and 240.0-MW nameplate-rated Swift No. 1
hydroelectric projects in April 2004. An application for a new license for the 134.0-MW nameplate-rated Yale hydroelectric project
was filed with the FERC in April 1999. However, consideration of the Yale application was delayed pending filing of the Merwin and
Swift No. 1 applications so that the FERC could complete a comprehensive environmental analysis.

In November 2004, PacifiCorp executed a comprehensive settlement agreement with 25 other parties including state and federal
agencies, Native American tribes, conservation groups, and local government and citizen groups to resolve, among the parties, issues
related to the pending applications for new licenses for PacifiCorp’s Merwin, Swift No. 1 and Yale hydroelectric projects. As part of
this settlement agreement, PacifiCorp agreed to implement certain protection, mitigation and enhancement measures prior to and
during a proposed 50-year license period. However, these commitments are contingent on ultimately receiving licenses from the FERC
that are consistent with the settlement agreement and other required permits. PacifiCorp has received water quality certificates and a
biological opinion from the United States Fish and Wildlife Service. PacifiCorp is expecting a biological opinion from the National
Marine Fisheries Service in summer 2007. The FERC is expected to make a final decision no earlier than the second quarter of 2007.

Prospect hydroelectric project — (Rogue River, Oregon)
In June 2003, PacifiCorp submitted a final license application to the FERC for the Prospect Nos. 1, 2 and 4 hydroelectric projects,

whose nameplate ratings total 37-MW. The Oregon Department of Environmental Quality issued a 401 Water Quality Certificate for
the project in April 2007, which effectively concludes the license process. FERC is expected to issue a new Order before the end of
May 2007. :

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 109.10




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

PacifiCorp (2) _ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

Hydroelectric Decommissioning

Powerdale hydroelectric project — (Hood River, Oregon)

In June 2003, PacifiCorp entered into a settlement agreement to remove the 6.0-MW nameplate-rated Powerdale plant rather than
pursue a new license, based on an analysis of the costs and benefits of relicensing versus decommissioning. Removal of the Powerdale
plant and associated project features, which is subject to the FERC and other regulatory approvals, is projected to cost $5.9 million
excluding inflation. Removal of the plant is scheduled to commence in 2010. However, in November 2006, flooding damaged the
Powerdale plant and rendered its generating capabilities inoperable. In February 2007, the FERC granted PacifiCorp’s request to cease
generation at the project until decommissioning activities begin. Also in February 2007, PacifiCorp submitted a request to the FERC to
allow the company to defer the remaining net book value and any additional removal costs of this project as a regulatory asset.
PacifiCorp is awaiting the FERC’s reply. In addition to seeking FERC approval, PacifiCorp has filed with all of its six state
commissions for the authorization to defer the costs of decommissioning the Powerdale plant. PacifiCorp has also filed in all states
except California for the authorization to transfer the remaining net book value of the plant from electric plant in service to a regulatory
asset.

Condit hydroelectric project — (White Salmon River, Washington)

In September 1999, a settlement agreement to remove the 9.6-MW nameplate-rated Condit hydroelectric project was signed by
PacifiCorp, state and federal agencies and non-governmental organizations. Under the original settlement agreement, removal was
expected to begin in October 2006, with a total cost to decommission not to exceed $17.2 million, excluding inflation. In early
February 2005, the parties agreed to modify the settlement agreement so that removal will not begin until October 2008 for a total cost
to decommission not to exceed $20.5 million, excluding inflation. The settlement agreement is contingent upon receiving an amended
FERC license and removal order that is not materially inconsistent with the amended settlement agreement and other regulatory
approvals. PacifiCorp is in the process of acquiring all necessary permits, within the terms and conditions of the amended settlement
agreement.

Cove hydroelectric project — (Grace, Idaho) :

In May 2006, the FERC approved PacifiCorp’s application to amend the Bear River license and authorized the removal of the 7.5-MW
nameplate-rated Cove hydroelectric plant and facilities. Decommissioning of the Cove facilities has been completed in accordance
with the license amendment and the approved removal plan. The removal of the dam, flowline and all facilities, with the exception of
the powerhouse, was completed in November 2006. As of December 31, 2006, $2.8 million has been spent for the decommissioning of
the Cove hydroelectric project.

State Regulatory Matters

Utah

In December 2006, the UPSC approved a stipulation settling PacifiCorp’s general rate case filed in March 2006 related to increased
investments in Utah due to growing demand for electricity. The stipulation calls for an annual increase of $115.0 million, or 9.95%,
with $85.0 million of the increase effective December 11, 2006 and the remaining $30.0 million effective June 1, 2007. Under the
terms of the stipulation, PacifiCorp has agreed not to file another rate case prior to December 11, 2007, with new rates effective no
earlier than August 2008.

Oregon

In April 2007, PacifiCorp filed its annual compliance filing with the Public Utiilty Commission of Oregon (“OPUC”) to update
forecasted net power costs, requesting a 3.9% overall price increase, approximately $36 million, to take effect January 1, 2008. The
annual filing, called the Transition Adjustment Mechanism, is due each April but will be adjusted through November 2007 based on
changes to forecasted power costs, such as coal and gas prices and new contracts. PacifiCorp expects a ruling from OPUC this fall.

In September 2006, the OPUC approved a settlement agreement resolving PacifiCorp’s February 2006 general rate case request related
to investments in generation, transmission and distribution infrastructure and increases in fuel and general operating expenses,
including the maintenance of low-cost but aging power plants. Pursuant to the settlement agreement, PacifiCorp received an annual
increase for non-power cost items of $33.0 million effective January 1, 2007. Also on January 1, 2007, PacifiCorp received a $10.0
million increase for power costs through its annual transition adjustment mechanism. After 2007, PacifiCorp’s rates will be adjusted
annually based on its expected power costs. PacifiCorp has agreed not to file a new rate case prior to September 1, 2007. If a case is
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filed on that date, new rates would be effective July 1, 2008.

In September 2005, the OPUC issued an order granting a general rate increase of $25.9 million, or an average increase of 3.2%,
effective October 2005. The OPUC’s order reduced PacifiCorp’s revenue requirement by $26.6 million (and therefore denied any
related further rate increase) based on the OPUC’s interpretation of Oregon Senate Bill 408 as discussed below. In October 2005,
PacifiCorp filed with the OPUC a motion for reconsideration and rehearing of the rate order generally on the basis that the tax
adjustment was not made in compliance with applicable law. With the motion, PacifiCorp also filed a deferred accounting application
with the OPUC to track revenues related to the disallowed tax expenses. In July 2006, a final order was issued by the OPUC affirming
its initial application of Oregon Senate Bill 408. The order also modified the tax adjustment, resulting in an additional annual increase
in PacifiCorp’s revenue of $6.1 million effective July 2006, as well as granting deferred accounting for the period from October 2005
to July 2006. In September 2006, PacifiCorp filed an application for deferred accounting treatment of the remainder of the tax
adjustment, pending the outcome of the permanent rulemaking for Oregon Senate Bill 408. This application was necessary to ensure
that PacifiCorp is allowed the opportunity to recover any revenue shortfall related to its allocated tax expense in rates for 2006, to the
extent any such revenue shortfall is not recovered through the Oregon Senate Bill 408 automatic adjustment clause. Because the result
of the automatic adjustment clause will not be known until after the October 2007 tax reports are filed, PacifiCorp’s application for
deferred accounting of the remainder of the tax adjustment will be postponed until fall 2007.

In September 2005, Oregon’s governor signed into law Oregon Senate Bill 408. This legislation is intended to address differences
between income taxes collected by Oregon public utilities in retail rates and actual taxes paid by the utilities or consolidated groups in
which utilities are included for income tax reporting purposes.

Oregon Senate Bill 408 requires that PacifiCorp and other large regulated, investor-owned utilities that provided electric or natural gas
service to Oregon customers file an annual tax report with the OPUC. Among other information, the tax report must contain; (i) the
amount of taxes paid by the utility, or paid by the affiliated group and “properly attributed” to the regulated operations of the utility,
and (ii) the amount of taxes “authorized to be collected in rates.” If the OPUC determines that the amount of taxes “authorized to be
collected” differs by more than $100,000 from the amount of taxes paid, in either direction, the OPUC will require the public utility to
implement a rate schedule with an automatic adjustment clause resulting in an increase or decrease on customer bills. The automatic
adjustment clause is applicable for years beginning on or after January 1, 2006. The first tax report that can result in a rate adjustment
will be filed on or before October 15, 2007 with the resulting increase or decrease, if any, implemented in rates on or before June 1,
2008.

The final administrative rules define the amount of federal, state, and local taxes paid by the utility, or paid by the affiliated group and
“properly attributed” to the regulated operations of the utility, as the lowest of: (i) the total tax liability of the affiliated group of which
the utility is a member, (ii) the standalone tax liability of the utility, or (iii) the tax liability calculated using the “apportionment
method.” The “apportionment method” uses an evenly weighted three-factor formula premised on property, payroll and sales, with
amounts for the regulated operations of the utility in the numerator and amounts for the affiliated group in the denominator, to generate
an allocation factor that is applied against the tax liability of PacifiCorp’s respective affiliated group in order to “apportion” part of that
tax liability to the regulated operations of the utility. For federal purposes, the affiliated group of which PacifiCorp is a member is
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. and its subsidiaries. For state and local purposes, the affiliated group differs based upon jurisdictional filing
requirements.

As aresult of the law and the final administrative rules, the tax liability of the affiliated group of which PacifiCorp is a member and the
affiliated group’s impact on the factor determined under the “apportionment method” may impact the amount of taxes paid and
“properly attributed” to PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp cannot predict the financial results and the related impact of its federal affiliated group,
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. and subsidiaries, and therefore, cannot determine the impact this law may have on its financial results.

Additionally, the calculation of “taxes authorized to be collected in rates,” as defined by the OPUC, is based upon assumptions in the
latest rate case(s) used to set rates for the respective financial reporting period. As such, “taxes authorized to be collected in rates” does
not reflect actual tax collections. The resulting difference between actual tax collections and the amount deemed collected pursuant to
Oregon Senate Bill 408 may be a benefit or detriment to PacifiCorp and cannot be reasonably predicted.

The OPUC recognizes that a potential conflict between its rules and federal Internal Revenue Code regulations could deny PacifiCorp
the tax benefits of accelerated depreciation. As such, at the request of the OPUC, in December 2006 PacifiCorp and the other affected

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.96) Page 109.12




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp (2) - A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

utilities filed requests for private letter rulings from the Internal Revenue Service on this issue, which may result in reconsideration of
further changes to the rule or underlying law.

Oregon Senate Bill 408 cannot be used to decrease utility rates below a fair and reasonable level and the final administrative rules
expressly provide that a utility may challenge any adjustment if it would result in rates that are not fair, just and reasonable resulting in
confiscatory rates.

PacifiCorp continues to evaluate its legal and legislative options.

In April 2006, long-term special contracts for PacifiCorp’s Klamath Basin irrigation customers expired. Under the contracts, customers
received power at rates less than PacifiCorp’s average rates charged to other customers on general irrigation tariffs. Following
expiration of these contracts, the OPUC issued an order authorizing the transition of Klamath Basin irrigators to generally applicable
cost-based rates.

Wyoming

In March 2006, the WPSC approved an agreement that settled the general rate case filed by PacifiCorp in October 2005 and a separate
request filed by PacifiCorp in December 2005 to recover increased costs of net wholesale purchased power used to serve Wyoming
customers. The agreement provides for an annual rate increase of $15.0 million effective March 1, 2006; an additional annual rate
increase of $10.0 million effective July 1, 2006; a power cost adjustment mechanism effective July 1, 2006; and an agreement by the
parties to support the principle of a forecast test year in the next general rate case application. A power cost adjustment mechanism
addresses the changes in power costs occurring between rate cases, subject to threshold requirements and sharing arrangements. Power
costs above or below the amounts built into rates may be recovered from or returned to customers according to the provisions in the
specific power cost adjustment mechanism. Adjustments are subject to notice by the WPSC and possible intervention, challenges and
adjustments by other parties.

In March 2007, the WPSC approved PacifiCorp's request to implement the proposed power cost adjustment mechanism rate increase
effective April 1, 2007, subject to modification and possible refund. Originally filed in February 2007, the application requests
recovery of approximately $2.8 million, or 0.73%. The filing requests recovery of a portion of excess net power costs incurred by
PacifiCorp for the period July 1, 2006, through Nov. 30, 2006. PacifiCorp has reached a stipulation with the Intervenors for
approximately $2.5 million, which was filed with the commission in May 2007. PacifiCorp is working on scheduling an open meeting
date to get the stipulation approved.

Washington

In November 2006, Washington voters passed Initiative Measure No. 937, which modified state law to require utilities that serve more
than 25,000 Washington customers to obtain at least 15 percent of their electricity from renewable resources by the year 2020.
PacifiCorp is currently evaluating the impact of this legislation.

In October 2006, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (“WUTC”) for an
annual increase of $23.2 million, or 10.2%. As part of the filing, PacifiCorp proposed a Washington-only cost allocation methodology,
which is based on PacifiCorp’s western resources. The rate case included a five-year pilot on the proposed allocation methodology and
a power cost adjustment mechanism. In its rebuttal case filed in March 2007, PacifiCorp reduced its request to $19 million. Hearings
were held in March 2007 with the matter to be fully briefed by May 7, 2007. PacifiCorp anticipates that the WUTC will issue its order
in summer 2007.

In May 2005, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case request with the WUTC for an increase of approximately $39.2 million annually,
which was later reduced to approximately $30.0 million. In April 2006, the WUTC issued an order denying PacifiCorp’s request to
increase rates. The WUTC determined that application of PacifiCorp’s cost allocation methodology failed to satisfy the statutory
requirements that resources must benefit Washington ratepayers. PacifiCorp filed a petition for reconsideration of the order and
requested an increase of not less than $11.0 million. PacifiCorp also filed a limited rate request seeking a rate increase of
approximately $7.0 million, which represented a 2.99% increase in rates. In June 2006, the WUTC suspended PacifiCorp’s limited rate
request and consolidated the request with the general rate case. In July 2006, the WUTC issued an order denying PacifiCorp’s request
for reconsideration and rejecting the 2.99% limited rate request filing.
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Idaho

In December 2006, the IPUC approved three applications filed by PacifiCorp in June 2006 proposing adjustments to the rates of
certain Idaho customers for a total increase of $8.25 million. The applications were based on settlement agreements reached after
negotiations between PacifiCorp and the respective customers and took the place of a general rate case originally planned to be filed in
2006. The first application was approved effective as of September 1, 2006 and the remaining two applications were approved
effective as of January 1, 2007.

California

In December 2006, the California Public Utilities Commission (the “CPUC”) approved an agreement settling PacifiCorp’s general rate
case originally filed in November 2005. The agreement provides for a $7.3 million annual increase in rates and a 10.6% return on
equity, a dollar-for-dollar energy cost adjustment clause that allows for annual changes in the level of net power costs, a post-test year
adjustment mechanism that provides for inflation-based increases to rates in 2008 and 2009, the ability to seek recovery of the
California-allocable portion of major plant additions exceeding $50.0 million, and scheduled rate increases under the terms of the
transition plan for Klamath irrigators.

In April 2006, long-term special contracts for PacifiCorp’s Klamath Basin irrigation customers expired. Under the contracts, customers
received power at rates less than PacifiCorp’s average rates charged to other customers on general irrigation tariffs. Following
expiration of these contracts, the CPUC approved a joint proposal for a transition to standard tariff pricing.

ITEM 10.

Related Party Transaction o

According to the terms PacifiCorp’s original offer letter to its former Senior Vice President and General Counsel, Andrew P. Haller,
PacifiCorp made a $200,000.00 loan to Mr. Haller on May 21, 2001 for the repayment of obligations to his former employer. The loan
accrued interest at the annual rate of 4.74%. The largest outstanding loan balance, including accrued interest, at any time during the
twelve months ended December 31, 2006 was $55,521 at June 12, 2006. As of December 31, 2006 the loan was repaid in full.

For a further discussion on related party transactions, refer to page 122, Notes to the Financial Statements of this Form No. 1.
ITEM 11.
(Reserved)
ITEM 12.

Ownership by MidAmerican; Sale of PacifiCorp

On March 21, 2006, MEHC completed its purchase of all of PacifiCorp’s outstanding common stock from PHI, a subsidiary of
Scottish Power plc (“ScottishPower™), pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement among MEHC, ScottishPower and PHI dated May
23, 2005, as amended on March 21, 2006. The cash purchase price was $5.1 billion. PacifiCorp’s common stock was directly acquired
by a subsidiary of MEHC, PPW Holdings LLC. As a result of this transaction, MEHC controls the significant majority of PacifiCorp’s
voting securities, which includes both common and preferred stock. MEHC, a global energy company based in Des Moines, Iowa, is a
majority-owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

On July 17, 2006, PacifiCorp changed its Pacific Power and Utah Power operating trade names in Wyoming, Utah and Idaho to Rocky
Mountain Power. PacifiCorp continues to operate under the trade name Pacific Power in Oregon, Washington and California.

Regional Transmission Coordination

In December 1999, the FERC encouraged all companies with transmission assets to form regional transmission organizations that
would manage certain operational functions of the transmission grid and plan for necessary expansion. In response, several Northwest
utilities, including PacifiCorp, formed a regional transmission entity, known as Grid West, that was intended to coordinate
transmission functions in ali or portions of eight western states and western Canada.

In April 2006, the Grid West board voted to dissolve the Grid West entity. This decision resulted primarily from the decision of key
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participants, including the Bonneville Power Administration to discontinue support and funding of Grid West efforts. To address the
continuing need for some degree of regional transmission coordination, PacifiCorp and the other parties are considering smaller-scale
initiatives that could provide value for customers.

Integrated Resource Plans

As required by state regulators, PacifiCorp uses Integrated Resource Plans to develop a long-term view of prudent future actions
required to help ensure that PacifiCorp continues to provide reliable and cost-effective electric service to its customers. The Integrated
Resource Plan process identifies the amount and timing of PacifiCorp’s expected future resource needs and an associated optimal
future resource mix that accounts for planning uncertainty, risks, reliability impacts and other factors. The Integrated Resource Plan is
a coordinated effort with stakeholders in each of the six states where PacifiCorp operates. Each state commission that has Integrated
Resource Plan adequacy rules judges whether the Integrated Resource Plan reasonably meets its standards and guidelines at the time
the Integrated Resource Plan is filed. If the Integrated Resource Plan is found to be adequate, then it is formally “acknowledged.” The
Integrated Resource Plan can then be used as evidence by parties in rate-making or other regulatory proceedings.

In November 2005, PacifiCorp released an update to its 2004 Integrated Resource Plan. The updated 2004 Integrated Resource Plan
identified a need for approximately 2,113.0 megawatts (“MW?”) of additional resources by summer 2014, to be met with a combination
of thermal generation (1,936.0 MW) and load control programs (177.0 MW). PacifiCorp also planned to implement energy
conservation programs of 450.0 average MW, to continue to seek procurement of 1,400.0 MW of economic renewable resources and
to use wholesale electricity transactions to make up for the remaining difference between retail load obligations and available
resources.

PacifiCorp. files its Integrated Resource Plans on a biennial basis and expects to file its 2006 plan in May 2007. The OPUC issued a
new set of integrated resource planning guidelines in January 2007, which apply to the 2006 plan. PacifiCorp is modifying its plan to
accommodate the new analysis and reporting requirements. In addition, PacifiCorp is developing a resource strategy that
accommodates evolving state energy policies and differences in resource preferences among the states that it serves, while still
maintaining a system-wide planning focus.

Requests for Proposals

In July 2006, PacifiCorp filed its 2012 draft request for proposals under its 2004 Integrated Resource Plan with the UPSC and the
OPUC. The draft request for proposals is for generation resources of between 840.0 MW and 915.0 MW to be available in 2012
through 2013. The scope of this draft request for proposals is focused on resources capable of delivering energy and capacity in or to
PacifiCorp’s network transmission system in PacifiCorp’s eastern service territory. All transaction and resource decisions will be
evaluated on a comparable least-cost and risk-balanced approach. In response to issues and concerns from stakeholders, PacifiCorp
filed a revised version of the 2012 draft request for proposals in October 2006.

In January 2007, the OPUC issued an order denying the 2012 request for proposals. This denial does not preclude the issuance of the
request for proposals. In December 2006, the UPSC issued an order suggesting modifications to the request for proposals. PacifiCorp
filed the 2012 request for proposals in Utah for final approval in February 2007. This filing included a modification to request up to
1,700 MW to be available through 2014. Based on feedback from the Utah stakeholders, PacifiCorp filed a revised, final 2012 request
for proposals in March 2007 and received final approval from the UPSC in April 2007.

Pension Protection Act of 2006

On August 17, 2006, the Pension Protection Act of 2006 (the “Pension Act”) was signed into law. The Pension Act includes a
requirement for qualified pension plans to be fully funded within seven years following the January 1, 2008 effective date. PacifiCorp
does not anticipate any significant changes to the amount of funding previously anticipated through 2007. PacifiCorp is reviewing the
impacts of the Pension Act on funding requirements for its retirement plan for 2008 and beyond. As a result of the Pension Act,
PacifiCorp may be required to accelerate contributions to its retirement plan for periods after 2007 and there may be more volatility in
annual contributions in the future.

Derivatives

PacifiCorp is exposed to variations in the market prices of natural gas and electricity as a result of its regulated utility operations and
uses derivative instruments, including forward purchases and sales, swaps and options to manage these inherent commodity price
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risks.

Measurement Principles

Derivative instruments are recorded on the Comparative Balance Sheets at fair value as either assets or liabilities unless they are
designated and qualify for the normal purchases and normal sales exemptions afforded by GAAP. The fair values of derivative
instruments are determined using forward price curves. Forward price curves represent PacifiCorp’s estimates of the prices at which a
buyer or seller could contract today for delivery or settlement of a commodity at future dates. PacifiCorp bases its forward price curves
upon market price quotations when available and uses internally developed, modeled prices when market quotations are unavailable.
The assumptions used in these models are critical, since any changes in assumptions could have a significant impact on the fair value
of the contracts.

Price quotations for certain major electricity trading hubs are generally readily obtainable for the first six years and, therefore,
PacifiCorp’s forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable market quotes. However, in the later years or for
locations that are not actively traded, PacifiCorp’s forward price curves must be estimated in other ways. For short-term contracts at
less actively traded locations, prices are modeled based on observed historical price relationships with actively traded locations. For
long-term contracts extending beyond six years, the forward price curve is based upon the use of a fundamentals model (cost-to-build
approach), due to the limited information available. Factors used in the fundamentals model include the forward prices for the
commodities used as fuel to generate electricity, the expected system heat rate (which measures the efficiency of power plants in
converting fuel to electricity) in the region where the purchase or sale takes place and a fundamentals forecast of expected spot prices
for a commodity in a region based on modeled supply of and demand for the commodity in the region.

Classification and Recognition Methodology

The majority of PacifiCorp’s contracts are either probable of recovery in rates, and therefore recorded as a regulatory net asset or
liability, or are accounted for as cash flow hedges and therefore recorded as accumulated other comprehensive income. Accordingly,
amounts are generally not recognized in earnings until the contracts are settled. As of December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp had

$229.8 million recorded as regulatory assets and $3.3 million recorded as accumulated other comprehensive income related to these
contracts on the Comparative Balance Sheets. If it becomes probable that a contract will not be recovered in rates, the amount recorded
as a regulatory asset or liability will be written off and recognized in earnings. For cash flow hedges, PacifiCorp discontinues hedge
accounting prospectively when it has determined that a derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge, or when it is no longer
probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will occur. When hedge accounting is discontinued, future changes in the value of the
derivative are charged to earnings. Gains and losses related to discontinued hedges that were previously recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income will remain there until the hedged item is realized, unless it is probable that the hedged forecasted transaction
will not occur at which time associated deferred amounts in accumulated other comprehensive income are immediately recognized in
earnings.

Fair Value of Derivatives

The following table shows the changes in the fair value of energy-related contracts subject to the requirements of SFAS No. 133,
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“SFAS No. 133”), for the year ended December 31, 2006 and
quantifies the reasons for the changes.

Accumulated
Other
Regulatory Comprehensive
Net Asset (Liability) Net Asset (Loss)
(Millions of dollars) Trading Non-trading (Liability) Income
Fair value of contracts outstanding at January 1, 2006 $ (0.2) $ 141.8 $ 92.3) $ -
Contracts realized or otherwise settled during the period 03 (170.3) 160.6 -
Change in valuation techniques - 1.5 (1.5) -
Change in estimate of recoverability (a) - - (40.3) (3.6)
Other changes in fair values (b) (3.0) (198.3) 203.3 0.3
Fair value of contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006 3 (2.9) $ (2253) $ 229.8 3 (3.3)
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(a) During the year ended December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp reached a new general rate case stipulation with
several parties in Utah and received approval from the OPUC for a new general rate case settlement in
Oregon. Utah and Oregon together account for approximately 70.4% of PacifiCorp’s retail electric operating
revenues. Based on management’s consideration of the two new rate settlements, as well as the power cost
recovery adjustment mechanisms approved in Wyoming and California earlier in 2006, PacifiCorp changed
its estimate of the contracts receiving recovery in rates. Effective July 21, 2006, PacifiCorp recorded a $40.3
million decrease in net regulatory assets for previously recorded net unrealized gains related to contracts that
it determined were probable of being recovered in rates with a corresponding pre-tax charge to net income
of $43.9 million and a pre-tax increase to Accumulated other comprehensive income of $3.6 million.

(b) Other changes in fair values include the effects of changes in market prices, inflation rates and interest rates,
including those based on models, on new and existing contracts.

PacifiCorp’s valuation models and assumptions are updated daily to reflect current market information, and evaluations and
refinements of model assumptions are performed on a periodic basis.

The following tabie shows summarized information with respect to valuation techniques and contractual maturities of PacifiCorp’s
energy-related contracts qualifying as derivatives under SFAS No. 133 at December 31, 2006:

Fair Value of Contracts at Period-End

Maturity Maturity in Total
Less Than Mat urity Maturity Excess of Fair
(Millions of dollars) 1 Year 1-3 Years  4-5 Years 5 Years Value
T rading:
Values based on quoted market prices from third-party sources § (32) % 03 § - $ - $ 2.9)
Non-trading:
Values based on quoted market prices from third-party sources § 342 %3 (128 § (190) $ (36.5) $ (34.1)
Values based on models and other valuation methods 10.4 429 20.5) (224.0) (191.2)
Total $ 446 § 301 % (395) § (260.5) § (225.3)
Regulatory net asset (liability) $ (397) $ (305) % 395 § 2605 $ 2298

Standardized derivative contracts that are valued using market quotations are classified as “values based on quoted market prices from
third-party sources.” All remaining contracts, which include non-standard contracts and contracts for which market prices are not
routinely quoted, are classified as “values based on models and other valuation methods.” Both classifications utilize market curves as
appropriate for the first six years.

The following table summarizes the estimated changes in fair value of PacifiCorp’s energy derivative contracts as of December 31,
2006 based upon multiplying a hypothetical 10% increase and a 10% decrease in forward market prices by the expected volumes for
these contracts as of that date. The selected hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considered the best or worst case
scenarios (in millions):

Estimated Fair Value

Hypothetical Price after Hypothetical
Fair Value Change in Price
As of December 31, 2006 $ (228.2) 10% increase $ (186.6)
10% decrease (269.8)

For a discussion of derivatives not described in this item, refer to Notes to the Financial Statements — Note 8 — Risk Management and
Hedging Activities of this Form No. 1.
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ITEM 13.

Officer & Director Changes :
The following is an overview of the officer and director changes of PacifiCorp, for a further discussion of officer and director changes

during the year refer to page 104, Officers and page 105, Directors of this Form No. 1.

On March 12, 2007, PacifiCorp’s Senior Vice President, Stanley K. Watters, resigned as a director and officer, effective March 16,
2007.

Effective December 31, 2006, Mr. Haller, Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary of PacifiCorp resigned as a
director and executive officer of PacifiCorp.

On November 22, 2006, PacifiCorp’s Senior Vice President, Richard D. Peach, resigned as a director and officer.

On August 22, 2006, PacifiCorp appointed David J. Mendez as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Mendez
succeeds Richard D. Peach, who continued as Senior Vice President, assisting in the transition, until his resignation as a director and
officer in November 2006.

On September 15, 2006, PacifiCorp appointed Patrick Reiten as President of Pacific Power, a division of PacifiCorp, and elected him
to PacifiCorp’s Board of Directors, Mr. Reiten succeeded Stan Watters, who became Senior Vice President of PacifiCorp until his
resignation in March 2007.

On May 23, 2006, Mr. Barry G. Cunningham, Senior Vice President of PacifiCorp resigned.

On March 21, 2006, Judith A. Johansen’s previously announced resignation as President and Chief Executive Officer became
effective, and Matthew R. Wright and Andrew N. MacRitchie each resigned as executive vice presidents.

On March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp’s Board of Directors elected the following new officers:

Gregory E. Abel, Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer, PacifiCorp
William J. Fehrman, President, PacifiCorp Energy

A. Richard Walje, President, Rocky Mountain Power

Stanley K. Watters, President, Pacific Power

On March 21, 2006, the Board of Directors elected PacifiCorp’s Chief Financial Officer, Richard D. Peach to the position of Senior
Vice President and PacifiCorp’s Treasurer Bruce N. Williams to the position of Vice President and Treasurer. The Board of Directors
did not re-elect Donald D. Larson, Vice President, Ernest E. Wessman, Vice President and Robert Klein, Senior Vice President as
officers of PacifiCorp. Richard D. Peach, A. Richard Walje, Andrew P. Haller and Nolan E. Karras remained Directors of PacifiCorp.

On March 17, 2006, the following directors of PacifiCorp resigned, effective upon the closing of MidAmerican’s acquisition of
PacifiCorp:

Barry G. Cunningham
Stephen Dunn

Judith A. Johansen
Andrew N. MacRitchie
Matthew R. Wright

On March 17, 2006, PacifiCorp’s Board of Directors elected the following individuals as new directors of PacifiCorp, effective upon
the closing of MidAmerican’s acquisition of PacifiCorp:

e Gregory E. Abel
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e Douglas L. Anderson
e  William J. Fehrman
e Brent E. Gale

e Patrick J. Goodman
e A.Robert Lasich

e Mark C. Moench

e Stanley K. Watters
ITEM 14.

None
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. Current Year Prior Year
Line Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
No. Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(2) {b) (©) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT = Lo
2 | Utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 15,526,911,439 14,532,898,825
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 734,457,063 594,604,038
4 | TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 16,261,368,502 15,127,502,863
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 6,408,699,464 6,129,967,945
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 9,852,669,038 8,997,534,918
7 | Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv.,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 0 0
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 0
9 Nuclear Fuel Assemblies in Reactor (120.3) 0 0
10 | Spent Nuclear Fue! (120.4) 0 0
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7-11 less 12) 0 0
14 ] Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13) 9,852,669,038; 8,997,534,918
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 8,945,604 7,836,483
19 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 1,231,400 1,128,545
20 }investments in Associated Companies (123) 7,695,513 16,579,182
21 }Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 113,111,986 84,853,402
22 |(For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 0
24 | Other Investments (124) 93,958,194, 90,179,747
25 | Sinking Funds (125) v 0
26 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0, 0
27 | Amortization Fund - Federai (127) 0 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 7,847,422 11,053,888
29 | Special Funds (Non Major Only) (129) 0 0
30 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 234,925,374 504,831,076
31 | LlLong-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) 465,252,693 714,205,233
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS e B
34 |Cash and Working Funds (Non-major Only) (130) 0 0
35 |Cash(131) 9,559,447 17,694,774
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) 13,969,784 10,698,954
37 | Working Fund (135) 2,920 3,720
38 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 14,544,663 113,778,292
39 | Notes Receivable (141) 893,754 1,028,037
40 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 324,627,813 259,768,410
41 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 22,216,920 16,666,819
42 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) 11,879,646 10,876,951
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 22,866,308 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 9,933,523 2,882,277
45 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 82,230,862 56,631,067
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 0
47 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 129,731,866 117,959,772
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 0
52 |Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 0 0
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PacifiCorp (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [0 A Resubmission 05/17/2007 End of 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS|Continued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 0 0
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (164.1) 0 0
56 |Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) 0 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 84,336,960, 29,709,424
58 | Advances for Gas (166-167) v 0
59 |Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 112,488 94,987
60 |Rents Receivable (172) 1,266,047 2,571,410
61 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 177,642,000 169,648,000
62 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 0 151,667
63 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 381,369,990 884,958,679
64 |(Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 234,925,374 504,831,076
65 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 4,485,761 0
66 | (Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176 0 0

67 | Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 through 66)

1,032,986,086]

68 DEFERRED DEBITS

1,168,538,262

69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) 23,745,172 24,071,762
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
71 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 6,839,022 9,839,912
72 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,395,660,386 885,243,418
73 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) 3,727,385 3,388,689
74 | Preliminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0 0
76 ] Clearing Accounts (184) 0 0
77 } Temporary Facilities (185) 36,534 134,081
78 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 57,976,248 65,950,331
79 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) 0 0
80 |Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 25,438,109 30,285,935

82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 819,687,47

83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
84 | Total Deferred Debits (lines 69 through 83) 2,333,110,334 1,706,169,642
85 |TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 13,684,018,151 12,586,448,055
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Name of Respondent

PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

iSchedule Page: 110 Line No.: 82 Column:

At December 31, 2005, PacifiCorp kept its accounting records on a fiscal-year basis for the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”) financial reporting purposes. The fiscal year end was March 31. Annual fiscal year end tax adjustments were performed in
March. These adjustments result in larger changes to various tax accounts between “current year-end of quarter balances” and “prior
year-end balances” in the first quarter FERC 3-Q (first quarter of the calendar year) report than in subsequent quarters.

For a further discussion on PacifiCorp’s fiscal year, refer to Notes to the Financial Statements — Note 1 — Basis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies of this Form 1.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PacifiCorp (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [J A Rresubmission 05/17/2007 end of 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No ' Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
) Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(2) (b) (c) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 3,417,945,896 3,308,226,675
3 |Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 41,463,300 41,463,300
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 | Other Paid-In Capital (208-211) 253 223,285,229 1,973,218
8 Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 |{(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 41,288,207 41,288,207
11 | Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 783,464,736 492,556,075
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 5,841,394 7,673,226
13 | (Less) Reaquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only) (218) 0 0
15 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b) -3,882,135 -8,067,964
16 | Total Proprietary Capital (lines 2 through 15) 4,426,830,213 3,802,536,323
17 |LONG-TERM DEBT
18 |Bonds (221) 256-257 4,048,872,000] 4,007,276,242
19 |(Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
20 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 0
21 |} Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 37,500,000, 45,000,000
22 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 43,717 46,435
23 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 5,853,708 5,397,420
24 | Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 4,080,562,009 4,046,925,257
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent (227) 49,399,030 38,119,090
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 1,418,669 590,161
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 3,289,637 3,206,521
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 690,869,211 432,165,438
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 47,586,470 37,929,426
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 377
32 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 504,511,387 533,082,317
33 |Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 85,797,248 62,393,140
35 | Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (lines 26 through 34) 1,382,871,652] 1,107,486,470
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Notes Payable (231) 399,000,000 215,000,000
38 | Accounts Payable (232) 396,650,693 346,405,807
39 [Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 1,649,520
40 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 9,548,784 9,599,395
41 | Customer Deposits (235) : 23,526,476 35,286,140
42 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 21,123,323 27,310,489
43 | Interest Accrued (237) 56,736,306 53,036,300
44 | Dividends Declared (238) 520,947 520,947
45 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 1 (rev. 12-03) Page 112




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
PacifiCorp (1) An Original (mo, da, yr)
(2) [] A Rresubmission 05/17/2007 end of 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDIT@)ntinued)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Ref. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 |Matured Interest (240) 0) 0
47 |Tax Collections Payable (241) 13,982,472 12,093,258
48 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 84,647,611 68,282,282
49 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 1,233,704 553,086
50 |Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 612,857,273 743,246,559
51 |(Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative instrument Liabilities 504,511,387 533,082,317
52 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 1,186,351 0
53 |(Less)Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities-Hedges 0 0
54 | Total Current and Accrued Liabilities (lines 37 through 53) 1,116,502,553, 979,901,466
55 |DEFERRED CREDITS
56 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 10,343,762 6,546,023
57 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 61,687,940 69,608,060
58 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
59 |Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 61,791,513 61,591,991
60 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 109,982,910 198,320,601
61 | Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debt (257) 56,166 140,415
62 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Accel. Amort.(281) 272-277 300,17

63 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property (282) 2,005,573,266 1,981,854,886
64 | Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283) 427,515,994 330,902,078
65 | Total Deferred Credits (lines 56 through 64) 2,677,251,724 2,649,598,539
66 |TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 16, 24, 35, 54 and 65) 13,684,018,151 12,586,448,055
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Name of Respondent

PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/17/2007

'Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 112 Line No.: 62 Column:

At December 31, 2005, PacifiCorp kept its accounting records on a fiscal-year basis for the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”) financial reporting purposes. The fiscal year end was March 31. Annual fiscal year end tax adjustments were performed in
March. These adjustments result in larger changes to various tax accounts between “current year-end of quarter balances” and “prior
year-end balances” in the first quarter FERC 3-Q (first quarter of the calendar year) report than in subsequent quarters.

For a further discussion on PacifiCorp’s fiscal year, refer to Notes to the Financial Statements — Note 1 — Basis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies of this Form 1.
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Annual or Quarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f)

Name of Respondent (T1h)is Re grt Ics) - ?ﬁte Sf R\e(p)ort Year/Period of Report
_ _ n Original o, Da, Yr End of 2006/Q4
PacifiCorp ) A Resubmission 05/17/2007 ndor
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly

1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (j) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter.
4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote.

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.

Line Total Total | Curent3Months | Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Ref.) Date Balance for | Date Balance for | Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year Quarter/Year No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) (b) (c) (d) {e) {f)
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 3,747,281,207 3,438,952,088
3| Operating Expenses
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 2,105,021,264 1,929,373,826
5| Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 352,406,626 311,914,442
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 372,668,587
7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 :
81 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 47,633,759 48,011,207
9| Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 5,479,353 5479,353
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407) 1,674,863 1,256,147
11 { Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits {407.3) 7,696,523 6,307,820
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4)
14 | Taxes Other Than income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 96,297,630
15 Income Taxes - Federat (409.1) 262-263 106,778,946
16 - Other (409.1) 262-263 9,090,310
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 813,769,788
18 | {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 234, 272277 753,579,201
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -5,854,860 -5,854,860
20 {(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6)
21 |Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 60,094
22 | (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 15,619,250 16,224,770
23| Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24 | Accretion Expense (411.10)
25| TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 3,166,477,798 2,919,498,202
26 | Net Util Oper Inc (Enter Tot line 2 less 25) Carry to Pg117 line 27 580,803,409 519,453,886
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Name of Respondent 2’1h)is Re grt IS il I(Dhﬁte Bf R$p)ort Year/Period of Report
n Origina 0, Da, YT
; End of 2006/Q4
PacifiCorp (2) [TJA Resubmission 05/17/2007 et ———

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

and expense accounts.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be
made to the utility's customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected
the gross revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights
of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a congcise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reports.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to

this schedule.
ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year to Date { Previous Year to Date Current Year to Date | Previous Year to Date | Cument YearioDate | Previous Year o Date | Line
(in dollars) (in doliars) (in doltars) (in dollars) {in dollars) (in dollars) No.
_© ) M 0 () 0

; 1
———— 2
2,108, 021 264 1,929, 373 826 4
352,406,626 311,914,442 5
390,945,206 372,668,587 6

7

47,633,759 48,011,207 8
5,479,353 5,479,353 9
1,674,863 1,256,147 10

11

7,696,523 6,307,820 12

' 13
101,034,471 96,297,630 14
106,778,946 95,781,130 15
9,090,310 7,878,018 16
813,769,788 690,441,169 17
753,579,201 623,891,591 18
-5,854,860 -5,854,860 19

20

60,094 21

15,619,250 16,224,770 22
23

24

3,166,477,798 2,919,498,202 25
580,803,409 519,453,886 26
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Name of Respondent 2‘1h)is Re %r;(‘ lsr ainal I(Zl)\ﬁge Igfa R$?)ort Year/Period of Report
PacifiCorp @ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 Endof ___2006/04
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Months
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.) Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Title of Account Page No. | Current Year | Previous Year| No4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
(a) {b) () (d) (e) U]
27 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) 580,803,409 519,453,886
28] Other income and Deductions Ao
29| Other Income
30 | Nonutilty Operating Income N g,
31 | Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 3,443,913 3,532,054
32| (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (4186) 3,554,683 3,164,391
33 | Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) 156,069 850,397
34 | (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) 2317 15,559
35 | Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 60,059 41,539
36 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 -1,831,832 839,244
37| Interest and Dividend Income (419) 7,426,781 7,876,811
38 | Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 23,612,825 9,915,057
39| Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 480,231,577 396,466,451
40| Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 162,550 1,142,752
41| TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 509,684,142 417,484,355
42 | Other Income Deductions
43| Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 342,567 650,349
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 340 1,099,117 629,194
45] Donations (426.1) 340 2,144,714 1,948,545
46/ Life Insurance (426.2) -7,657,632 -3,129,019
47 Penalties (426.3) 10,058,546 220,420
48| Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 1,163,251 1,031,555
491 Other Deductions (426.5) 530,547,357 355,829,911
50 | TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 537,697,920
51 | Taxes Applic. fo Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263
53 | Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263
54 | income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263
55 | Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272-277 95,532,620
56 | (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) 234, 272277 134,566,99
57 | Investment Tax Credit Adj.-Net {411.5)
58 | (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 2,065,260 2,065,260
59| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) -12,388,020 20,951,662
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 41, 50, 59) 15,625,758 39,351,738
61| Interest Charges
62| Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 245,313,780 237,603,134
63 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense {428) 3,779,288 3,911,956
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 4,847,826 6,116,695
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 2,718 2,718
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaguired Debt-Credit (429.1) 84,249 85,275
67 | interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 25,955 473,493
68 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 26,043,696 26,579,047
69 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 22,680,215 16,966,931
70| Net interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 257,243,363 257,629,401
71 | Income Before Extraordinary items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70) 307,934,288 301,176,223
72 | Extraordinary tems o
73| Extraordinary Income (434)
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
75§ Net Extraordinary items (Total of line 73 less line 74)
76 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
77 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (fine 75 fess line 76)
78| Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 307,934,288 301,176,223
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp (2) __ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 6 _ Column: ¢

Vehicle depreciation is charged to functional accounts. The following table summarizes the vehicle depreciation expense that was

charged to the functional accounts.

Twelve Months Ending

December 31,

2006 2

005

Vehicle Depreciation $ 12,268,419 $ 11

352,594

ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 7 Column: ¢

|

PacifiCorp records the depreciation expense of asset retirement obligations as either a regulatory asset or (liability).

ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

|

Payroll taxes are charged to functional accounts, which is consistent with where labor is charged. The following table summarizes the
payroll tax expense that was charged to the functional accounts.

Twelve Months Ending

December 31,

2006 2

005

Payroll Tax Expense $ 36,613,788 $ 35

422,794

ISchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 15 Column: d

I

At December 31, 2005, PacifiCorp kept its accounting records on a fiscal-year basis for the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn (the

“SEC”) financial reporting purposes. The fiscal year end was March 31. Annual fiscal year end tax adjustments were performed in
March. These adjustments result in larger changes to various tax accounts between “current year-end of quarter balances” and “prior
year-end balances” in the first quarter FERC 3-Q (first quarter of the calendar year) report than in subsequent quarters.

For a further discussion on PacifiCorp’s fiscal year, refer to Notes to the Financial Statements — Note 1 — Basis of Presentation and
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies of this Form 1.

iSchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 16  Column: d

See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (d).

iSchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 177 Column: d

See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (d).

Schedule Page: 114 _Line No.: 18 _Column: d

See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (d).

\Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 24 Column: ¢

PacifiCorp records the accretion expense of asset retirement obligations as either a regulatory asset or (liability).

iSchedule Page: 114 Line No.: 53 Column: d
See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (d).

Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 54 Column: d

See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (c).

[Schedule Page: 114 Line No.: 55 Column: d

See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (c).

\Schedule Page: 114 _ Line No.: 56 _ Column: d

See footnote on page 114, line 15, column (c).
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Pacific (@) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2006/Q4
aciti.orp ) A Resubmission 05/17/2007 -
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated

undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow

by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Line Item
No. (@)

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216)

Balance-Beginning of Period

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439)

Contra Primary
Account Affected

(b)

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Year to Date Year to Date

Balance Balance

: 488,980,264

(©) (d)

1,066,638,637

Olo|~N|R|U|H]|WIN]=

TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)

-
(=]

=y
-

s
N

-
W

-
H

-
[$)]

TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Acct. 439)

=
[+2]

Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1)

-
~

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acct. 436)

-
o

309,766,120 300,336,979

-
©

N
Q

[\8]
=

R

TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earmnings (Acct. 436)

23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) e
24| Preferred Stock - Various Series and rates 238 -2,083,790 { 2083790)
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -2,083,790 ( 2,083,790)
30| Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) F o g
31| Common stock 238 -16,773,669 { 206,524,304)
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438) -16,773,669 ( 206,524,304)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings : '
38( Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 779,888,925 488,980,264

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
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STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained eamings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.

6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
Contra Primary Year to Date Year to Date
Line ltem Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) {b) (0 (d)
39
40
41
42
43
44
45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)
APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings-Amort. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1) 3,575,811 3,575,811
47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Earnings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46) 3,575,811 3,575,811
48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) (216.1) 783,464,736 492,556,075
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterty
49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 7,673,226 ( 662,613,084)
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) -1,831,832 839,244
51{ (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52} Transfer to Unappropriated Retained Eamings (Account 216)
53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 5,841,394 7,673,226
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iSchedule Page: 118 _Line No.: 37 Column: d

As previously reported in PacifiCorp’s Form 3-Q for the nine months ended September 30, 2005, $669.4 million was transferred from
Account 216.1 to Account 216 following a review of 18 CFR 101.216 and 216.1. This transfer between accounts had no impact on
total retained earnings and except for the individual balances of Accounts 216 and 216.1, had no effect on the Comparative Balance
Sheet or Statement of Retained Earnings. This transfer had no effect on the Statement of Income or Statement of Cash Flows.
[Schedule Page: 118 Line No.: 52 Column: d ]
See footnote on page 118, line 37, column (d).
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) identify separately such items as

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash

Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported

in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Current Year to Date

Previous Year to Date

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes)
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) (b {
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: Sy _. _ G ; SRR B e
2 [Net income (Line 78(c) on page 117)
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: — :.hf—_"_v_ . ‘
4 |Depreciation and Depletion 403,735,798 384,308,603
5 63,583,615 61,683,721
6
7 |Unrealized (Gains)/Losses on Derivative Contracts 51,066,157 -42,795,968
8 |Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 21,156,209 66,929,034
9 |Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -7,920,120 -7,920,120
10 |Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables -82,840,925 25,540,192
11 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory -37,371,890 -20,893,280
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 116,660,014 41,755,843
14 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 14,522,865 82,487,911
15 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities -3,472,833 -20,254,639
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 23,612,825 9,915,057
17 |(Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies -1,831,832 839,244
18 |Amounts Due To/From Affiliates, Net -52,647,096 32,529,623
19 -36,872,203 7,747,688
20
21
22 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 735,752,886 901,540,530
23
24 |Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Piant (less nuclear fuel) -1,339,383,764 -984,446,581
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction -23,612,825 -9,815,057
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32
33
34 |Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -1,315,770,939 -974,531,524
35
36 JAcquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets (d) 309,662 3,651,413
38
39 |Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies -38,211,124 -682,333
40 |Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 |Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 |Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

(1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify separately such items as

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Aiso provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash
Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year to Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) {b) {c)

46 {Loans Made or Purchased

47 |Collections on Loans

48

49 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables

50 [Net (Increase ) Decrease in inventory

51 [Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation

52 [Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses

53 : -7,854,645 -10,196,012

54

55

56 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

57 |Total of lines 34 thru 55)

58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

60 |Proceeds from Issuance of:

348,333,528

981,758,456

295,914,826

61 |Long-Term Debt (b)

62 |Preferred Stock

63 {Common Stock 109,722,222 374,992,877
64 it 216,766,877

65

66 [Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c) 182,634,965

67 |Other (provide details in footnote):

68

69

70 jCash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru 69) 857,457,592 670,907,703
71

72 |Payments for Retirement of: il B
73 |Long-term Debt (b) -310,552,000 -173,234,000
74 |Preferred Stock -7,500,000 -7,500,000
75 |Common Stock

76 |inter-Company Borrowings (Note Agreement) -1,595,907 -18,877,300
77 |Repayment of Capital Lease Obligations -547,822

78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) -70,102,322
79

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock -2,083,790 -2,083,790
81 |Dividends on Common Stock -16,773,669 -206,524,304

82 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

83 |(Total of lines 70 thru 81)

518,404,404

192,585,987

84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 {(Total of lines 22,57 and 83)

87

88 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period

' 131,476,786

89

90 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period

24,107,030

-107,369,756 112,368,061

19,108,725

131,476,786
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FOOTNOTE DATA
ISchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 5 _Column: a
YTD YTD FERC
Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005 Account
Amortization of Software Development & Other Intangibles $ 47,633,759 $ 48,011,207 404
Amortization of Licensing/Hydro 1,099,117 629,194 425
Amortization of Electric Plant Acq. Adj. - Common 5,479,353 5,479,353 406
Amortization of Regulatory Assets/Liabilities 9,371,386 7,563,967 407/407.3/407.4
$ 63,583,615 $ 61,683,721
[Schedule Page: 120  Line No.: 19 Column: a
YTD YTD FERC
Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005 Account
Coal Depreciation & Depletion included in Cost of Fuel $ 13,481,495 $ 12,354,940 151
PMI Equity Earnings eliminated in Cost of Fuel (11,269,409) (14,715,240) 501
(Gain)/Loss on Sale of Property (127,201) (1,364,968) 254/411.6/411.7
Deferred Credits - Deferred Compensation (1,232,359) - 253.4 /25341
Accumulated Provision for Pension & Benefits (33,547,909) 1,696,634 228
Write-Off of Assets Under Construction 1,598,165 4,227,101 107
Share Based Compensation Expense & Section 199 (1,275,241) 1,973,218 211
Accum Provision For Mining / Environ / Decom (7,075,262) 3,409,456  228/253
Other 2,575,518 166,547 Various
$ (36,872,203) $ 7,747,688
\Schedule Page: 120 Line No.: 53 Column: a
- YTD YTD FERC
Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005 Account
Other Investments/Special Funds $ (256,759) $ (5,397,030) 124 /128
Temporary Facilities 97,548 (74,971) 185
Restricted Cash (2,521,392) (4,724,011) 128/ 134
Business Acquisition of Steam Reserve Corporation (5,174,041) - 101
$ (7,854,645) $ (10,196,012)
ISchedule Page: 120 Line No.: 64 Column: a
YTD YTD FERC
Dec. 31, 2006 Dec. 31, 2005 Account
Equity Contribution received from MEHC $ 214,950,000 $ - 211
Contribution received from MEHC from the acquition of IGC 2,330,669 - 211
Other equity adjustments (513,792) - 211
Net Additional Paid-In Capital $ 216,766,877 $ -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

PACIFICORP
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 — Organization and Operations

PacifiCorp (which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries) is a United States electric utility company serving retail customers in
portions of the states of Utah, Oregon, Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp generates electricity and also engages
in electricity sales and purchases on a wholesale basis. The subsidiaries of PacifiCorp support its electric utility operations by
providing coal-mining facilities and services and steam delivery facilities.

On March 21, 2006, MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company (“MEHC”) completed its purchase of all of PacifiCorp’s outstanding
common stock from PacifiCorp Holdings, Inc. (“PHI”), a subsidiary of Scottish Power plc (“ScottishPower”), pursuant to the Stock
Purchase Agreement among MEHC, ScottishPower and PHI dated May 23, 2005, as amended on March 21, 2006. The cash purchase
price was $5.1 billion. PacifiCorp’s common stock was directly acquired by a subsidiary of MEHC, PPW Holdings LLC. As a result of
this transaction, MEHC controls the significant majority of PacifiCorp’s voting securities, which includes both common and preferred
stock. MEHC, a global energy company based in Des Moines, Iowa, is a majority-owned subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“the
FERC”) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). These notes include
specific information requested by the FERC and are generally similar to the GAAP reporting requirements unless otherwise noted.

The following are the significant differences between FERC reporting standards and GAAP:

Investments in Subsidiaries

PacifiCorp accounts for certain investments in subsidiaries using the equity method rather than consolidating the assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses of the subsidiaries as required by GAAP. GAAP requires that majority-owned subsidiaries and
variable-interest entities for which a company is the primary beneficiary be consolidated in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 94, Consolidation of All Majority-Owned Subsidiaries and revised Financial
Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of Variable-Interest Entities, an interpretation of
Accounting Research Bulletin No. 51. In general, the accounting for investments in these certain subsidiaries using the equity
method rather than the consolidation method in accordance with GAAP has no effect on net income or retained earnings.

Accumulated Removal Costs

The accumulated removal costs for PacifiCorp’s regulated plant assets that do not meet the definition of an asset retirement
obligation under SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, are classified as a regulatory liability under GAAP
and as accumulated depreciation under FERC.

Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes

Accumulated deferred income taxes are classified as current and non-current for GAAP, by presenting net current assets and
liabilities separate from net non-current assets and liabilities on the balance sheet in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting
for Income Taxes. All such amounts are classified as gross non-current assets and gross non-current liabilities for FERC.

Unrealized Gains and Losses on Derivative Instruments

FERC requires that unrealized gains and losses on derivative instruments be classified gross on the income statement in
accordance with FERC Order 627, Accounting and Reporting of Financial Instruments, Comprehensive Income, Derivatives and
Hedging Activities. Unrealized gains on wholesale sales, purchased power and fuel are reported in Miscellaneous nonoperating
income and unrealized losses on wholesale sales, purchased power and fuel are reported in Other deductions. For GAAP
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

reporting purposes, unrealized gains and losses on wholesale sales are reported in Revenues and unrealized gains and losses on
purchased power and fuel are reported in Energy costs and Operations and maintenance expense.

Reclassifications
Certain other reclassifications of balance sheet, income statement and cash flow amounts have been made in order to conform to a

FERC basis of presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income.

Change in Fiscal Year

On May 10, 2006, the PacifiCorp Board of Directors elected to change PacifiCorp’s fiscal year-end from March 31 to December 31.
See PacifiCorp’s Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) Transition Report on Form 10-K for the nine months ended
December 31, 2006 for consolidated financial statements and complete footnotes prepared in accordance with GAAP.

Use of Estimates in Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the period. These estimates include, but are not limited to: unbilled receivables; valuation of energy contracts; the effects of
regulation; the accounting for contingencies, including environmental and regulatory matters; and certain assumptions made in
accounting for pension and postretirement benefits. Actual results may differ from the estimates used in preparing the Financial
Statements.

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents consist of funds invested in commercial paper, money market securities and in other investments with a maturity of
three months or less when purchased.

December 31, December3l1,

(Millions of dollars) 2006 2005
Cash (131) $ 9.6 5 17.7
W orking funds (135) - -
Temporary cash investments (136) 14.5 113.8
Total cash and cash equivalents 3 24.1 $ 131.5

Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation

PacifiCorp prepares its financial statements in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(“SFAS”) No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (“SFAS No. 717), which differs in certain respects from
the application of GAAP by non-regulated businesses. In general, SFAS No. 71 recognizes that accounting for rate-regulated
enterprises should reflect the economic effects of regulation. As a result, a regulated entity is required to defer the recognition of costs
or income if it is probable that, through the rate-making process, there will be a corresponding increase or decrease in future rates.
Accordingly, PacifiCorp has deferred certain costs and income that will be recognized in earnings over various future periods.

Management continually evaluates the applicability of SFAS No. 71 and assesses whether its regulatory assets are probable of future
recovery by considering factors such as a change in the regulator’s approach to setting rates from cost-based rate-making to another
form of regulation; other regulatory actions; or the impact of competition, which could limit PacifiCorp’s ability to recover its costs.
Based upon this continual assessment, management believes the application of SFAS No. 71 continues to be appropriate and its
existing regulatory assets are probable of recovery. If it becomes probable that these costs will not be recovered, the assets and
liabilities would be written off and recognized in income from operations.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
The allowance for doubtful accounts is based on PacifiCorp’s assessment of the collectibility of payments from its customers. This
assessment requires judgment regarding the outcome of pending disputes, arbitrations and the ability of customers to pay the amounts

owed to PacifiCorp. The allowance activity was as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of dollars) 2006 2005
Beginning balance $ 10.9 $ 18.9
Charged to costs and expenses, net 103 9.6
Write-offs, net 9.3) (17.6)
Ending balance 3 11.9 $ 10.9
Derivatives

PacifiCorp employs a number of different derivative instruments in connection with its electric and natural gas, foreign currency
exchange rate and interest rate risk management activities, including forward purchases and sales, swaps and options. Derivative
instruments are recorded in the Comparative Balance Sheet at fair value as either assets or liabilities unless they are designated and
qualifying for the normal purchases and normal sales exemptions afforded by GAAP.

For all hedge contracts, PacifiCorp maintains formal documentation of the hedge. In addition, at inception and on a quarterly basis,
PacifiCorp formally assesses whether the hedge contracts are highly effective in offsetting changes in cash flows of the hedged items.
PacifiCorp documents hedging activity by transaction type and risk management strategy.

Changes in the fair value of a derivative designated and qualifying as a cash flow hedge, to the extent effective, are included in the
Statements of Accumulated Comprehensive Income, Comprehensive Income, and Hedging Activities, net of tax, until the hedged item
is recognized in income. PacifiCorp discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when it has determined that a derivative no longer
qualifies as an effective hedge, or when it is no longer probable that the hedged forecasted transaction will occur. When hedge
accounting is discontinued because the derivative no longer qualifies as an effective hedge, future changes in the value of the
derivative are charged to earnings. Gains and losses related to discontinued hedges that were previously recorded in Accumulated other
comprehensive income will remain in Accumulated other comprehensive income until the hedged item is realized, unless it is probable
that the hedged forecasted transaction will not occur, at which time associated deferred amounts in Accumulated other comprehensive
income are immediately recognized in earnings. :

Certain derivative contracts utilized by PacifiCorp are recoverable through rates. Accordingly, unrealized changes in fair value of these
contracts are deferred as regulatory net assets or liabilities pursuant to SFAS No. 71.

Derivative contracts for commodities used in PacifiCorp’s normal business operations that are settled by physical delivery, among
other criteria, are eligible for and may be designated as normal purchases and normal sales pursuant to the exemptions provided by

GAAP. Recognition of these contracts in Revenue or Operations expense in the Statement of Income occurs when the contracts settle.

When available, quoted market prices or prices obtained through external sources are used to measure a contract’s fair value. For
contracts without available quoted market prices, fair value is determined based on internally developed modeled prices.

Inventories

Inventories consist mainly of materials and supplies, coal stocks and fuel oil, which are valued at the lower of average cost or market.
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Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

General

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at historical cost. PacifiCorp capitalizes all construction-related material, direct labor costs
and contract services, as well as indirect construction costs, which include allowance for funds used during construction. The cost of
major additions and betterments are capitalized, while costs for replacements, maintenance, and repairs that do not improve or extend
the lives of the respective assets are charged to operating expense.

When PacifiCorp retires its regulated property, plant and equipment, it charges the original cost and the cost of removal and salvage to
accumulated depreciation. Generally, when depreciable regulated assets are sold, the cost is removed from the property accounts and
the related accumulated depreciation and amortization accounts are reduced and any residual gain or loss is amortized through
depreciation rates in the future.

PacifiCorp records an allowance for funds used during construction, which represents the estimated cost of debt and equity costs of
capital funds necessary to finance capital additions. Allowance for funds used during construction is capitalized as a component of
Property, plant and equipment, with offsetting credits to the Statement of Income. After construction is completed, PacifiCorp is
permitted to earn a return on these costs by their inclusion in rate base, as well as recover these costs through depreciation expense
over the useful life of the related assets.

The weighted-average aggregate rates used for the allowance for funds used during construction were 7.7% for the year.ended
December 31, 2006 and 5.7% for the year ended December 31, 2005. PacifiCorp’s allowance for funds used during construction rates
do not exceed the maximum allowable rates determined by regulatory authorities. .

Intangible plant consists primarily of computer software costs that are originally recorded at cost. Accumulated amortization on
Intangible plant was $358.4 million at December 31, 2006 and $341.2 at December 31, 2005. Amortization expense on Intangible
plant was $45.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 and $46.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. The
estimated aggregate amortization on Intangible plant for the years ending December 31, 2007 through 2011 is $44.4 million in 2007,
$36.7 million in 2008, $29.2 million in 2009, $25.5 million in 2010 and $23.2 million in 2011. Unamortized computer software costs
were $177.2 million at December 31, 2006 and $188.9 million at December 31, 2005.

PacifiCorp has unallocated acquisition adjustments that represent the excess of costs of the acquired interests in property, plant and
equipment purchased from other regulated utilities over their net book value in those assets. These unallocated acquisition adjustments
had an original cost of $157.2 million and accumulated depreciation of $79.9 million at December 31, 2006.

Asset Retirement Obligations
PacifiCorp recognizes legal asset retirement obligations, mainly related to the final reclamation of leased coal-mining property. The

fair value of a liability for a legal asset retirement obligation is recognized in the period in which it is incurred, if a reasonable estimate
of fair value can be made. The fair value of the liability is added to the carrying amount of the associated asset, which is then
depreciated over the remaining useful life of the asset. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted for any revisions to
the expected value of the retirement obligation (with corresponding adjustments to Property, plant and equipment) and for accretion of
the liability due to the passage of time. The difference between the asset retirement obligations liability, the corresponding asset
retirement obligations asset included in Property, plant and equipment and amounts recovered in rates to satisfy such liabilities is
recorded as a regulatory asset or liability. Estimated removal costs that PacifiCorp recovers through approved depreciation rates but
that do not meet the requirements of a legal asset retirement obligations are accumulated in Accumulated provision for depreciation in
the Comparative Balance Sheet.

Depreciation and Amortization
Depreciation and amortization are computed by the straight-line method either over the life prescribed by PacifiCorp’s various

regulatory jurisdictions for regulated assets or over the assets’ estimated useful lives. Composite depreciation rates of average
depreciable assets on utility Property, plant and equipment (excluding amortization of capital leases) were 3.0% for each of the years
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

The average depreciable lives of Property, plant and equipment currently in use by category are as follows:
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Generation
Steam plant 20 — 43 years
Hydroelectric plant 14 — 85 years
Wind projects 20 - 25 years
Other plant 15 — 35 years
Transmission 20 — 70 years
Distribution 44 — 50 years
Intangible plant 5 —50 years
Other 5—30 years

Computer software costs included in Intangible plant are initially assigned a depreciable life of 5 to 10 years.
Revenue Recognition

Revenue from customers is recognized as electricity is delivered and includes amounts for services rendered. Amounts recognized
include unbilied as well as billed amounts. Rates charged are subject to federal and state regulation.

Electricity sales to retail customers are determined based on meter readings taken throughout the month. PacifiCorp accrues an
estimate of unbilled revenues, which are earned but not yet billed, net of estimated line losses, each month for electric service provided
after the meter reading date to the end of the month. The process of calculating the unbilled revenue estimate consists of three
components: quantifying PacifiCorp’s total electricity delivered during the month, assigning unbilled revenues to customer type and
valuing the unbilled energy. Factors involved in the estimation of consumption and line losses relate to weather conditions, amount of
natura] light, historical trends, economic impacts and customer type. Valuation of unbilled energy is based on estimating the average
price for the month for each customer type.

Certain taxes assessed by governmental authorities on revenue-producing transactions are collected directly from PacifiCorp’s -
customers and remitted directly to taxing authorities. This collection and remittance activity is recorded on a net basis and thus has no

income statement impact.

Income Taxes

As a result of the sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC on March 21, 2006, Berkshire Hathaway Inc. commenced including PacifiCorp in its
U.S. federal income tax return. PacifiCorp’s provision for income taxes has been computed on the basis that it files separate
consolidated income tax returns. Prior to the sale, PacifiCorp was included in PHI’s consolidated U.S. federal income tax return.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are based on differences between the financial statements and tax bases of assets and liabilities using
the estimated tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected to reverse. Changes in deferred income tax assets and
liabilities that are associated with components of Other comprehensive income are charged or credited directly to Other comprehensive
income. Otherwise, changes in deferred income tax assets and liabilities are included as a component of income tax expense.

PacifiCorp is required to pass income tax benefits related to certain property-related basis differences and other various differences on
to its customers in most state jurisdictions. These amounts were recognized as a net regulatory asset totaling $416.2 million as of
December 31, 2006, and will be included in rates when the temporary differences reverse. Management believes the existing regulatory
assets are probable of recovery. If it becomes probable that these costs will not be recovered, the assets would be written off and
recognized in earnings.

Investment tax credits are generally deferred and amortized over the estimated useful lives of the related properties or as prescribed by
various regulatory jurisdictions.

In determining PacifiCorp’s tax liabilities, management is required to interpret complex tax laws and regulations. In preparing tax
returns, PacifiCorp is subject to continuous examinations by federal, state and local tax authorities that may give rise to different
interpretations of these complex laws and regulations. Due to the nature of the examination process, it generally takes years before
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these examinations are completed and these matters are resolved. The Internal Revenue Service has closed its examination of
PacifiCorp’s income tax returns through 2000. Although the ultimate resolution of PacifiCorp’s federal and state tax examinations is
uncertain, PacifiCorp believes it has made adequate provisions for these tax positions and the aggregate amount of any additional tax
liabilities that may result from these examinations, if any, will not have a material adverse effect on PacifiCorp’s financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows. PacifiCorp’s provision for tax uncertainties is included in current and accrued assets or liabilities in
the Comparative Balance Sheet.

Segment Information

PacifiCorp currently has one segment, which includes the regulated retail and wholesale electric utility operations.

New Accounting Standards

FERC Order No. 668

In December 2005, FERC issued order 668, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Public Utilities Including RTOs (“FERC Order
No. 668™). The main purpose of FERC Order No. 668 is to establish new accounting and reporting requirements for regional
transmission organizations. However, the order also establishes new accounts and reporting for certain transmission activities for
non-regional transmission organization public utilities. This order was effective April 1, 2006. The issuance of this order did not have
a material impact to PacifiCorp’s financial position or results of operations.

FIN 47

In March 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for
Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations — an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143 (“FIN 47). FIN 47 clarifies that an entity is
required to recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation when incurred if the fair value of the
liability can be reasonably estimated. Upon adoption of FIN 47 at March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp recorded an asset retirement obligation
liability at a net present value of $22.7 million, increased net depreciable assets by $1.8 million and increased regulatory assets by
$20.9 miltion.

EITF No. 04-6

On April 1, 2006, PacifiCorp adopted the Emerging Issues Task Force (the “EITF”) issued EITF No. 04-6, Accounting for Stripping
Costs Incurred during Production in the Mining Industry (“EITF No. 04-6”). EITF No. 04-6 requires that stripping costs incurred
during the production phase of a mine are variable production costs that should be included in the costs of the inventory produced (that
is, extracted) during the period that the stripping costs are incurred. The adoption of EITF No. 04-6 did not have a material impact on

PacifiCorp’s financial position or results of operations.

FIN 48

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty
in Income Taxes— an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN 48”). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in accordance with SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, and prescribes a recognition threshold and
measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. Guidance is also provided on de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and
transition. FIN 48 is effective on January 1, 2007. PacifiCorp is currently evaluating the impact and based upon its assessment to date
does not believe the adoption of FIN 48 will have a material effect on its financial position and results of operations.

SFAS No. 157

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements (“SFAS No. 157”). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not
impose fair value measurements on items not already accounted for at fair value; rather, it applies, with certain exceptions, to other
accounting pronouncements that either require or permit fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. PacifiCorp is currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS
No. 157 on its financial position and results of operations.
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SFAS No. 158

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans—an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R) (“SFAS No. 158”). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to
recognize an asset or liability for the over- or underfunded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan measured as the difference
between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit obligation. For a pension plan, the benefit obligation is the projected benefit
obligation; for any other postretirement benefit plan, such as a retiree healthcare plan, the benefit obligation is the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation. SFAS No. 158 also requires entities to recognize as a component of other comprehensive income,
net of tax, the actuarial gains and losses and the prior service costs and credits that arise during the period, but that were not recognized
as components of net periodic benefit cost of the period pursuant to SFAS No 87, Employers’ Accounting for Pensions (“SFAS No.
87”), and SFAS No. 106, Employers’ Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (“SFAS No. 106”"). However, as
PacifiCorp is subject to SFAS No. 71, it recognized as regulatory assets substantially all amounts that would have been otherwise
charged to other comprehensive income including the tax effect of any additional recovery expected from regulatory treatment. SFAS
No. 158 does not impact the calculation of net periodic benefit cost and the amounts recognized in either Accumulated other
comprehensive income or as a regulatory asset will be adjusted as they are subsequently recognized as components of net periodic
benefit cost pursuant to the recognition and amortization provisions of SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106.

PacifiCorp adopted the recognition and related disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 158 as of December 31, 2006. The incremental
impacts of such adoption to the Comparative Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Before Increase After
(Millions of dollars) SFAS No. 158 (Decrease) SFA S No. 158
Deferred income taxes $ 654.7 $ 165.0 $ 819.7
‘ Regulatory assets 1,054.4 341.3 1,395.7

Miscellaneous deferred debits 71.8 (13.8) 58.0
Total assets 13,191.5 492.5 13,684.0
Accumulated provision for

pensions and benefits 3256 365.3 690.9
Miscellaneous current and

accrued liabilities 80.6 4.0 84.6
Deferred income taxes 2,308.9 124.5 2,433.4
Total liabilities 8,763.4 493.8 9,257.2
Accumulated other comprehensive

income 2.6) (1.3) (3.9
Total shareholders’ equity 4.428.1 (1.3) 4,426.8

SFAS No. 158 also requires that an employer measure plan assets and obligations as of the end of the employer’s fiscal year,
eliminating the option in SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106 to measure up to three months prior to the financial statement date. The
requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end is not required until fiscal
years ending after December 15, 2008. PacifiCorp did not adopt the measurement date provisions of the statement during the year
ended December 31, 2006. Upon adoption of the measurement date provisions, PacifiCorp will be required to record a transitional
adjustment to retained earnings or to a regulatory asset depending on whether the amount is considered probable of being recovered in
rates.

For GAAP reporting purposes, the adoption of SFAS No. 158 was not reflected as a component of other comprehensive income during
the period, but rather as a component of the ending balance of accumulated other comprehensive income. For FERC reporting
purposes, the adoption of SFAS No. 158 was presented as a component of other comprehensive income during the period, as well as a
component of the ending balance of accumulated other comprehensive income.

SFAS No. 159
In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, Including
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an Amendment to SFAS No. 115 (“SFAS No. 159”). SFAS No. 159 permits entities to elect to measure many financial instruments and
certain other items at fair value. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 159, an entity may elect the fair value option for eligible items that exist
at the adoption date. Subsequent to the initial adoption, the election of the fair value option should only be made at initial recognition
of the asset or liability or upon a remeasurement event that gives rise to new-basis accounting. The decision about whether to elect the
fair value option is applied on an instrument-by-instrument basis, is irrevocable and is applied only to an entire instrument and not only
to specified risks, cash flows or portions of that instrument. SFAS No. 159 does not affect any existing accounting standards that
require certain assets and liabilities to be carried at fair value nor does it eliminate disclosure requirements included in other
accounting standards. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007. PacifiCorp is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS No. 159 on its financial position and results of operations.

Note 3 - Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

PacifiCorp is subject to the jurisdiction of public utility regulatory authorities of each of the states in which it conducts retail electric
operations with respect to prices, services, accounting, issuance of securities and other matters. At present, PacifiCorp is subject to
cost-based rate-making for its business. PacifiCorp is a “licensee” and a “public utility” as those terms are used in the Federal Power
Act and is, therefore, subject to regulation by the FERC as to accounting policies and practices, certain prices and other matters.
PacifiCorp had regulatory assets not earning a return on investment of $1,269.3 million at December 31, 2006. For a detailed view of
PacifiCorp’s regulatory assets and liabilities see page 232, Regulatory Assets and page 278, Regulatory Liabilities of this FERC Form
1.

Note 4 — Short-Term Borrowings

Short-Term Debt

PacifiCorp’s outstanding short-term borrowings consisted of commercial paper arrangements of $399.0 million at an average interest
rate of 5.3% at December 31, 2006 and $215.0 million at an average interest rate of 4.3% at December 31, 2005.

Revolving Credit Agreement

PacifiCorp has an $800.0 million unsecured revolving credit facility expiring in July 2011. The credit facility includes a variable
interest rate borrowing option based on the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR), plus 0.195%, that varies based on PacifiCorp’s
credit ratings for its senior unsecured long-term debt securities, and it supports PacifiCorp’s commercial paper program. At December
31, 2006, there were no borrowings outstanding under this facility.

PacifiCorp’s revolving credit and other financing agreements contain customary covenants and default provisions, including a
covenant not to exceed a specified debt-to-capitalization ratio of 0.65 to 1.0. At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp was in compliance
with the covenants of its revolving credit and other financing agreements.

{[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.8




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp (2) - A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt, Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory Redemption and Capital Lease
Obligations

PacifiCorp’s long-term debt, preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption and capital lease obligations were as follows:

December31
2006 2005
Average Average
Interest Interest
(Millions of dollars) Amount Rate Amount Rate
First mortgage bonds
4.3% to 9.2%, due through 2011 $ 1,2778 6.6 % $ 15884 6.5 %
5.0% to 8.8%, due 2012to 2016 457.0 5.6 4570 5.6
8.4% to 8.5%, due 2017 to 2021 21.7 8.5 21.7 8.5
6.7% to 8.3%, due 2022to 2026 404.0 7.4 404.0 7.4
7.7% due 2031 300.0 7.7 300.0 7.7
5.3% to 6.1%, due 2032to 2036 850.0 5.8 500.0 5.5
Unamortized discount (5.3) 4.9)
Guaranty of pollution-controlrevenue bonds
Variable rates, due 2013 (a) (b) 40.7 4.0 40.7 3.8
Variable rates, due 2014t0 2025 (b) - 325.2 3.9 325.2 3.6
Variable rates, due 2024 (a) (b) 175.8 4.0 175.8 3.7
3.4% to 5.7%, due 2014 to 2025 (a) 184.0 4.5 184.0 4.5
6.2%, due 2030 12.7 6.2 12.7 6.2
Unamortized discount 0.5 (0.5)
Funds held by trustees - 22)
Total long-term debt $ 4,043.1 $ 40019
Other long-term debt
Preferred stock subject to mandatory
redemption, due 2007 $ 37.5 3 45.0
Total other long-term debt 3 37.5 3 45.0
Capital lease obligations
10.4% to 14.8%, due through 2036 50.6 11.7 38.7 11.7
Total capital lease obligations 3 50.6 $ 38.7
Total $ 4,131.2 $ 4,085.6

(a)  Secured by pledged first mortgage bonds generally at the same interest rates, maturity dates and
redemption provisions as the pollution-control revenue bonds.

(b) Interest rates fluctuate based on various rates, primarily on certificate of deposit rates, interbank
borrowing rates, prime rates or other short-term market rates.

First mortgage bonds of PacifiCorp may be issued in amounts limited by PacifiCorp’s property, earnings and other provisions of the
mortgage indenture. Approximately $14.6 billion of the eligible assets (based on original cost) of PacifiCorp were subject to the lien of
the mortgage at December 31, 2006.
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In September 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission declared effective PacifiCorp’s shelf registration statement covering
$700.0 million of future first mortgage bond and unsecured debt issuances. During February 2007, PacifiCorp filed a shelf registration
statement with the SEC covering an additional $800.0 million of first mortgage bond and unsecured debt issuances. This registration
statement was declared effective by the SEC.

As of December 31, 2006, $2.7 billion of first mortgage bonds were redeemable at PacifiCorp’s option at redemption prices dependent
upon United States Treasury yields. As of December 31, 2006, $541.7 million of variable-rate pollution-control revenue bonds were
redeemable at PacifiCorp’s option at par. As of

December 31, 2006, $71.2 million of fixed-rate pollution-control revenue bonds were redeemable at PacifiCorp’s option at par and
another $12.7 million at 102.0% of par. The remaining long-term debt was not redeemable at December 31, 2006.

In August 2006, PacifiCorp issued $350.0 million of its 6.10% Series of First Mortgage Bonds due August 1, 2036.

At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp had $517.8 million of standby letters of credit and standby bond purchase agreements available to
provide credit enhancement and liquidity support for variable-rate pollution-control revenue bond obligations. In addition, PacifiCorp
had approximately $21.0 million of standby letters of credit to provide credit support for certain transactions as requested by third
parties. These committed bank arrangements were all fully available at December 31, 2006 and expire periodically through February
2011.

PacifiCorp’s standby letters of credit and standby bond purchase agreements generally contain similar covenants and default provisions
to those contained in PacifiCorp’s revolving credit agreement, including a covenant not to exceed a specified debt-to-capitalization
ratio of 0.65 to 1. PacifiCorp monitors these covenants on a regular basis in order to ensure that events of default will not occur and at
December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp was in compliance with these covenants.

PacifiCorp has entered into long-term agreements that expire at various dates through October 2036 for transportation services, real
estate and for the use of certain equipment which qualify as capital leases. The transportation services agreements included as capital
leases are for the right to use newly constructed pipeline facilities to provide natural gas to two of PacifiCorp’s power plants. Non-cash
additions to property, plant and equipment related to these capital leases were $12.6 million during the year ended December 31, 2006
and $12.4 million during the year ended December 31, 2005. Assets accounted for as capital leases of $49.3 million as of December
31, 2006 and $36.7 million as of December 31, 2005 were included in Utility plant on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

PacifiCorp’s Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption was as follows:

(Thousands of shares, millions of dollars) December 31, 2006 December 31,2005
Series Shares Amount Shares Amount

No Par Serial Preferred, 16,000 shares authorized
$100 stated value
$7.48 375 $ 375 450 $ 45.0

All outstanding shares are subject to mandatory redemption on June 15, 2007. Holders of Preferred stock subject to mandatory
redemption are entitled to certain voting rights. PacifiCorp redeemed $7.5 million of Preferred stock subject to mandatory and optional
redemption during the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. Dividends declared but unpaid on Preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption that were included in Interest payable were $0.7 million at December 31, 2006 and $0.8 million at December
31, 2005.

The annual maturities of long-term debt, preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption and capital lease obligations for the years
ending December 31 are:
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Preferred
Stock Subject
Long-term  to Mandatory Capital Lease
(Millions of dollars) Debt Redemption  Obligations Total

2007 $ 1257 $ 375 3 6.9 $ 1701

2008 : 4124 - 7.0 4194

2009 1385 - 7.0 145.5

2010 14.6 - 7.0 21.6

2011 586.7 - 7.0 593.7

Thereafter 2,771.0 - 91.3 2,862.3

4,048.9 375 126.2 4,212.6
Unamortized discount (5.8) - - (5.8)
Amounts representing interest (a) - - (75.6) (75.6)

3 4,043.1 $ 37.5 3 50.6 $ 4,131.2

(a) Interest expense on capital lease obligations is recorded as rent expense.

Note 6 — Asset Retirement Obligations

PacifiCorp records asset retirement obligation liabilities for long-lived physical assets that qualify as legal obligations. PacifiCorp
estimates its asset retirement obligation liabilities based upon detailed engineering calculations of the amount and timing of the future
cash spending for a third party to perform the required work. Spending estimates are escalated for inflation and then discounted at a
credit-adjusted, risk-free rate. PacifiCorp then records an asset retirement obligation asset associated with the liability. The asset
retirement obligation assets are depreciated over their expected lives and the asset retirement obligation liabilities are accreted to the
projected spending date. Changes in estimates could occur due to plan revisions, changes in estimated costs and changes in timing of
the performance of reclamation activities.

PacifiCorp does not recognize liabilities for asset retirement obligations for which the fair value cannot be reasonably estimated. Due
to the indeterminate removal date, the fair value of the associated liabilities on certain transmission and distribution and other assets
cannot currently be estimated and no amounts are recognized in the accompanying Financial Statements other than those included in
Accumulated provision for depreciation as established in approved depreciation rates.

On March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp adopted FASB Interpretation No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143 (“FIN 47”). FIN 47 clarifies that the term “conditional asset retirement obligation” as used
in SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, refers to a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement activity in
which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be within the control of the entity.
Accordingly, PacifiCorp is required to recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if the fair
value of the liability can be reasonably estimated. Uncertainty about the timing or method of settlement of a conditional asset
retirement obligation should be factored into the measurement of the liability when sufficient information exists.

In conjunction with the adoption of FIN 47 at March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp recorded an asset retirement obligation liability at a net
present value of $22.7 million, which is included in Liabilities incurred in the table below. PacifiCorp also increased net depreciable
assets by $1.8 million, reclassified $13.5 million of costs accrued for removal from regulatory liabilities to asset retirement obligation
liabilities, increased regulatory liabilities by $0.4 million and increased regulatory assets by $7.8 million for the difference between
retirement costs approved by regulators and obligations under FIN 47.

The following table describes the changes to PacifiCorp’s asset retirement obligation liability for the years ended December 31, 2006
and 2005:

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.11




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, YT)

PacifiCorp (2) _ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(M llions of dollars) December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Liability recognized at beginning of period $ 62.4 $ 66.7
Liabilities incurred 28.6 1.5
Liabilities settled (5.4) (10.2)
Revisions in cash flow (a) 3.7 14
Accretion expense (b) 39 3.0
A sset retirement obligation $ 85.8 $ 62.4

(a) Results from changes in the timing and amounts of estimated cash flows for certain plant reclamation.
(b) PacifiCorp records the accretion expense of asset retirement obligations as either a regulatory asset or (liability).

Note 7 — Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorp is directly exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in the prices of natural gas and electricity. PacifiCorp is exposed to
interest rate risk as a result of the issuance of fixed and variable rate debt. PacifiCorp employs established policies and procedures to
manage its risks associated with these market fluctuations using various commodity and financial derivative instruments, including
forward contracts, swaps and options. The risk management process established by PacifiCorp is designed to identify, measure, assess,
report and manage each of the various types of risk involved in its business. PacifiCorp’s portfolio of energy derivatives is
substantially used for non-trading purposes. As of December 31, 2006 PacifiCorp had no financial derivatives in effect relating to
interest rate exposure.

Commodity Price Risk

PacifiCorp is exposed to market risk due to the variations in the price of fuel used for generation and the price of wholesale electricity
to be purchased or sold. To manage this commodity price risk, as well as to optimize the utilization of power generation assets and
related contracts, PacifiCorp enters into forward purchases and sales. Such energy purchase and sales activities are governed by
PacifiCorp’s risk management policy.

PacifiCorp makes continuing projections of future retail and wholesale loads and future resource availability to meet these loads based
on a number of criteria, including historical load and forward market and other economic information and experience. Based on these
projections, PacifiCorp purchases and sells electricity on a forward yearly, quarterly, monthly, daily and hourly basis to match actual
resources to actual energy requirements and sells any surplus at the prevailing market price. This process involves hedging
transactions, which include the purchase and sale of firm energy under long-term contracts, forward physical contracts or financial
contracts for the purchase and sale of a specified amount of energy at a specified price over a given period of time.

PacifiCorp manages its natural gas supply requirements by entering into forward commitments for physical delivery of natural gas.
PacifiCorp also manages its exposure to increases in natural gas supply costs through forward commitments for the purchase of
physical natural gas at fixed prices and financial swap contracts that settle in cash based on the difference between a fixed price that
PacifiCorp pays and a floating market-based price that PacifiCorp receives.

Derivative Instruments

Forward purchases and sales that do not qualify for the exemptions afforded by GAAP are accounted for as derivatives and are
recorded on the Comparative Balance Sheet as assets or liabilities measured at estimated fair value. Where PacifiCorp’s derivative
instruments are subject to a master netting agreement and the criteria of FIN 39, Offsetting of Amounts Related to Certain Contracts —
An Interpretation of APB Opinion No. 10 and FASB Statement No. 105, are met, PacifiCorp presents its derivative assets and
liabilities, as well as accompanying receivables and payables, on a net basis in the accompanying Comparative Balance Sheet. For
those energy purchase and sales contracts that are probable of recovery in rates, the unrealized gains and losses on derivative
instruments are recorded as a regulatory net asset or liability.

Realized gains and losses on contracts that qualify as normal purchases and normal sales under GAAP (and therefore exempted from
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fair value accounting) are reflected in the Statement of Income at the contract settlement date.

Unrealized gains and losses on derivative contracts held for trading purposes are presented on a net basis in the Statement of Income as
Miscellaneous non-operating income. Unrealized gains and losses on derivative contracts not held for trading purposes are presented in
the Statement of Income as Miscellaneous non-operating income for unrealized gains and Other deductions for unrealized losses.
Realized gains and losses on physically settled derivative contracts not held for trading purposes are presented in the Statement of
Income as Revenues for sales contracts and as Operating expenses for purchase contracts. Realized gains and losses on non-physically
settled derivative contracts not held for trading purposes are presented on a net basis in the Statement of Income as Revenues.

The following table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-market positions included in the accompanying Comparative Balance
Sheet as of December 31, 2006:

Accumulated

Regulatory Other
(Millions of dollars) Net Assets (Liability) Net Asset Comprehensive
Assets Liabilities Total (Liability) Income (Loss) (a)

Commodity hedges $ 3825 $ (614.0) $ (231.5) § 233.1 $ (3.3)
Foreign currency swaps 3.3 - 33 3.3) -

$ 385.8 $ (614.0) $ (228.2) $ 229.8 5 (3.3)
Current $ 150.9 $ (109.5) $ 414
Non-current 2349 (504.5) (269.6)
Total $ 3858 $ (614.0) $ (228.2)

(a) Before income taxes.

The following table summarizes the various derivative mark-to-market positions included in the accompanying Comparative Balance
Sheet as of December 31, 2005:

A ccumulated

Regulatory Other
(Millions of dollars) Net Assets (Liability) Net Asset Comprehensive
Assets Liabilities Total (Liability) Income (Loss) (a)
Commodity hedges $ 8849 $ (743.3) $ 141.6 $ (92.3) $ -
Current $ 380.1 $ (210.2) $ 169.9
Non-current 504.8 (533.1) (28.3)
Total $ 884.9 $ (743.3) $ 141.6

(a) Before income taxes.

Cash Flow Hedging
In order to reduce the impact of fluctuations in forward prices of electricity and natural gas on PacifiCorp’s results of operations,

PacifiCorp initiated cash flow hedging in April 2006 for a portion of its derivative contracts, primarily electricity sales and natural gas
purchase contracts. Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts designated as cash flow hedges are recorded as other
comprehensive income to the extent the hedges are effective in offsetting changes in future cash flows for forecasted electricity and
natural gas purchase and sales transactions. Amounts included in Accumulated other comprehensive income are reclassified to the
Statement of Income when the forecasted sale or purchase transaction is recognized in earnings, or when it is probable that the

forecasted transaction will not occur.
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At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp had cash flow hedges with expiration dates through December 2007. During the year ended
December 31, 2006, hedge ineffectiveness was insignificant. At December 31, 2006, $3.3 million of pre-tax net unrealized gains are
forecasted to be reclassified from Accumulated other comprehensive income into earnings over the next twelve months as contracts
settle. Hedge ineffectiveness and reclassifications from Accurnulated other comprehensive income to earnings are presented in
Miscellaneous non-operating income and Other deductions.

Summary of Activity

The following table summarizes the amount of the pre-tax unrealized gains and losses included within the Statement of Income
associated with changes in the fair value of PacifiCorp’s derivative contracts that are not included in rates:

Y ears Ended December 31,

(Millions of dollars) 2006 2005
Revenues
Miscellaneous nonoperating income (421) $ 475.9) $ (368.9)
Other income deductions:

Other deductions (426.5) 526.9 326.2
Total unrealized (gain) loss on derivative contracts § 51.0 $ 42.7)

Fair Value Calculations ‘

PacifiCorp bases its forward price curves upon market price quotations when available and bases them on internally developed and
commercial models, with internal and external fundamental data inputs, when market quotations are unavailable. Market quotes are
obtained from independent energy brokers, as well as direct information received from third-party offers and actual transactions
executed by PacifiCorp. Price quotations for certain major electricity trading hubs are generally readily obtainable for the first six
years and therefore PacifiCorp’s forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable market quotes. However, in
the later years or for locations that are not actively traded, forward price curves must be developed. For short-term contracts at less
actively traded locations, prices are modeled based on observed historical price relationships with actively traded locations. For
long-term contracts extending beyond six years, the forward price curve (beyond the first six years) is based upon the use of a
fundamentals model (cost-to-build approach) due to the limited information available. The fundamentals model is updated as
warranted, at least quarterly, to reflect changes in the market, such as long-term natural gas prices and expected inflation rates.

Short-term contracts, without explicit or embedded optionality, are valued based upon the relevant portion of the forward price curve.
Contracts with explicit or embedded optionality are valued by separating each contract into its physical and financial forward, swap
and option components. Forward and swap components are valued against the appropriate forward price curve. The optionality is
valued using a modified Black-Scholes model approach or a stochastic simulation (Monte Carlo) approach. Each option component is
modeled and valued separately using the appropriate forward price curve.

Foreign Currency Derivatives
PacifiCorp has entered into an agreement with a turbine supplier in connection with the construction of a wind project that requires

PacifiCorp to make certain payments in Euros (“€”). To mitigate the related exposure to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange
rates, PacifiCorp entered into a forward contract to purchase €76.8 million at a fixed price of U.S. Dollars. This contract has a series of
payments and settlement dates extending to March 15, 2007 that correspond to the payments to be made in Euros in accordance with
the supply agreement. The forward contract qualifies as a derivative instrument. As the cost of the associated wind project is expected
to be recovered in rates, the unrealized gain on this contract of $3.3 million at December 31, 2006 was recorded as a net regulatory
asset.

Weather Derivatives

PacifiCorp had a non-exchange-traded streamflow weather derivative contract to reduce PacifiCorp’s exposure to variability in weather
conditions that affect hydroelectric generation. The contract expired on September 30, 2006. PacifiCorp paid an annual premium in
return for the right to make or receive payments if streamflow levels were above or below certain thresholds. PacifiCorp estimates and
records an asset or liability corresponding to the total expected future cash flow under the contract in accordance with EITF No. 99-2,
Accounting for Weather Derivatives. The net liability recorded for this contract was zero at December 31, 2006 and 2005. PacifiCorp
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recognized a loss of $12.4 for the year ended December 31, 2006 and a gain of $9.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Note 8 - Income Taxes

Income tax expense (benefit) consists of the following:

Years Ended Decmber 31,

(Millions of dollars) 2006 2005
Current:
Federal $ 131.6 $ 116.2
State 12.5 9.9
Total 144.1 126.1
Deferred:
Federal 19.9 61.1
State 1.2 5.8
Total 21.1 66.9
Investment tax credits (7.9) (7.9)
Total income tax expense $ 157.3 $ 185.1

A reconciliation of the federal statutory tax rate to the effective tax rate applicable to income before income tax expense follows:

Years Ended December 31,

» 2006 2005
Federal statutory rate 350 % 350 %
State taxes, net of federal benefit 3.2 3.3
Effect of regulatory treatment
of depreciation differences 3.9 3.1
T ax reserves 2.6) 1.5
T ax credits 3.7 (2.2)
Other 2.1) (2.6)
Effective income tax rate 337 % 38.1 %
The net deferred tax liability consists of the following:
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December 31, December 31,
(Millions of dollars) 2006 2005
Deferred tax assets:
Regulatory liabilities b 3199 3 330.1
Employee benefits 294.4 179.0
Derivative contracts 102.3 45.7
Other deferred tax assets 103.1 132.5
819.7 687.3
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property, plant and equipment $ (1,509.5) $ (1,518.1)
Regulatory assets (726.9) (647.8)
Derivative contract regulatory assets (87.2) -
Other deferred tax liabilities (109.8) (147.5)
(2,433.4) (2,313.4)
Net deferred tax liability $ (1,613.7) $ (1,626.1)

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, PacifiCorp had no federal or state net operating loss carryforwards. PacifiCorp has Oregon
business energy tax credits of approximately $3.0 million at December 31, 2006 available to reduce future income tax liabilities. These
credits begin to expire in 2015. PacifiCorp has Idaho investment tax credits of approximately $2.3 million at December 31, 2006 that
are available to reduce future income tax liabilities. These credits begin to expire in 2016. PacifiCorp anticipates utilizing the tax

credits prior to the expiration dates.

PacifiCorp has established, and periodically reviews, an estimated contingent tax reserve on its Comparative Balance Sheet to provide
for the possibility of adverse outcomes in tax proceedings. In addition, tax benefits are recognized in the period in which resolution is
reached with taxing authorities. The reserve for net federal and state contingencies decreased $12.1 million during the year ended
December 31, 2006. The decrease was primarily attributable to resolution of certain items previously outstanding with the Internal
Revenue Service related to the examination of tax years ended March 31, 2001 through 2003. PacifiCorp anticipates that the resolution
of the remaining outstanding issues related to federal income tax returns through March 31, 2003 and other unresolved issues will not
have a material adverse impact on its financial results.

The sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC on March 21, 2006 triggered the recognition of a deferred intercompany gain or loss for tax
purposes. The recognition of the tax effects of this item is considered to have occurred immediately prior to the closing of the sale of
PacifiCorp while it was part of the PHI consolidated group. However, no adjustments have been recorded as PacifiCorp is not yet able
to estimate the amount of the tax effect, if any, or determine a range of the potential tax effect. As the transaction was deemed to be
with shareholders and as a result of formal agreements among PacifiCorp, MEHC, PHI and ScottishPower, PacifiCorp does not believe
any adjustments resulting from the tax effect of a deferred intercompany gain or loss will have a material impact on its financial results.

Note 9 — Preferred Stock

PacifiCorp’s preferred stock, not subject to mandatory redemption, including issuance expense of $0.2 million which is included in
account 214 on the Comparative Balance Sheet, was as follows:
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(Thousands of shares, millions of dollars, Redemption
except per share amounts) Price December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Series Per Share Shares Amount Shares Amount
Serial Preferred, $100 stated value,
3,500 shares authorized
452 % $ 103.5 2 3 02 2 8 02
4.56 102.3 85 84 85 84
4.72 103.5 70 6.9 70 6.9
5.00 100.0 42 42 42 42
5.40 101.0 66 6.6 66 6.6
6.00 Norn-redeemable 6 0.6 6 0.6
7.00 Non-redeemable 18 1.8 18 1.8
5% Preferred, $100 stated value,
127 shares authorized 110.0 126 12.6 126 12.6

415 § 413 415 § 413

Generally, preferred stock is redeemable at stipulated prices plus accrued dividends, subject to certain restrictions. In the event of
voluntary liquidation, all preferred stock is entitled to stated value or a specified preference amount per share plus accrued dividends.
Upon involuntary liquidation, all preferred stock is entitled to stated value plus accrued dividends. Any premium paid on redemptions
of preferred stock is capitalized, and recovery is sought through future rates. Dividends on all preferred stock are cumulative. Holders
also have the right to elect members to the PacifiCorp Board of Directors in the event dividends payable are in default in an amount
equal to four full quarterly payments.

Dividends declared but unpaid on preferred stock were $0.5 million at December 31, 2006 and $0.5 million at December 31, 2005.
Note 10 - Common Shareholder’s Equity

Appropriated Retained Earnings

At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp had $3.6 million in Appropriated retained eamings - amortization reserve, federal in accordance
with the requirements of certain hydroelectric relicensing projects.

Common Shareholder’s Equity

PacifiCorp has one class of common stock with no par value. A total of 750,000,000 shares were authorized and 357,060,915 shares
were issued and outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 347,158,187 shares issued and outstanding at December 31, 2005.

During the nine months ended December 31, 2006 and while under the control of its then direct parent company PPW Holdings, LLC,
PacifiCorp received equity contributions of $215.0 million in cash from PPW Holdings LLC.

During the three months ended March 31, 2006, PacifiCorp issued 9,902,728 shares of its common stock to PH], its former parent
company, at a total price of $109.7 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2005, PacifiCorp issued 34,982,098 shares of its common stock to PHI, its former parent
company, at a total price of $375.0 million.

Common Dividend Restrictions

Through PPW Holdings LLC, MEHC is the sole shareholder of PacifiCorp’s common stock. The state regulatory orders that
authorized the acquisition of PacifiCorp by MEHC contain restrictions on PacifiCorp’s ability to pay dividends to the extent that they
would reduce PacifiCorp’s common stock equity below specified percentages of defined capitalization.
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As of December 31, 2006, the most restrictive of these commitments prohibits PacifiCorp from making any distribution to either PPW
Holdings LLC or MEHC without prior state regulatory approval to the extent that it would reduce PacifiCorp’s common stock equity
below 48.25% of its total capitalization, excluding short-term debt and current maturities of long-term debt. After December 31, 2008,
this minimum level of common equity declines annually to 44.0% after December 31, 2011. The terms of this commitment treat 50.0%
of PacifiCorp’s remaining balance of preferred stock in existence prior to the acquisition of PacifiCorp by MEHC as common equity.
As of December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp’s actual common stock equity percentage, as calculated under this measure, exceeded the
minimum threshold.

These commitments also restrict PacifiCorp from making any distributions to either PPW Holdings LLC or MEHC if PacifiCorp’s
unsecured debt rating is BBB- or lower by Standard & Poor’s Rating Services or Fitch Ratings or Baa3 or lower by Moody’s Investor
Service, as indicated by two of the three rating services. At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp’s unsecured debt rating was BBB+ by
Standard & Poor’s Rating Services and Fitch Ratings and Baal by Moody’s Investor Service.

PacifiCorp is also subject to maximum debt-to-total capitalization percentage under various financing agreements as further discussed
in Notes 4 and 5.

Note 11 - Contingencies

Legal Matters

PacifiCorp is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive or
exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material effect on its financial
results. PacifiCorp is also involved in other kinds of legal actions, some of which assert or may assert claims or seek to impose fines
and penalties in substantial amounts.

In February 2007, the Sierra Club and the Wyoming Outdoor Council filed a compliant against PacifiCorp in the federal district court
in Cheyenne, Wyoming, alleging violations of the Clean Air Act’s opacity standards at PacifiCorp’s Jim Bridger Power Plant in
Wyoming. Under the Clean Air Act, a potential source of pollutants such as a coal-fired generating facility must meet minimum
standards for opacity, which is a measurement of light in the flue of a generating facility. The complaint alleges thousands of violations
and seeks an injunction ordering the Jim Bridger plant’s compliance with opacity limits, civil penalties of $32,500 per violation, and
the plaintiffs’ costs of litigation. PacifiCorp believes it has a number of defenses to the claims, and it has already committed to invest at
least $812.0 million in pollution control equipment at its generating facilities, including the Jim Bridger plant, that is expected to
significantly reduce emissions. PacifiCorp intends to vigorously oppose the lawsuit but cannot predict its outcome at this time.

Environmental Matters

PacifiCorp is subject to numerous environmental laws, including the federal Clean Air Act, related air quality standards promulgated
by the Environmental Protection Agency and various state air quality laws; the Endangered Species Act, particularly as it relates to
certain endangered species of fish; the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act, and similar state
laws relating to environmental cleanups; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act and similar state laws relating to the storage and
handling of hazardous materials; and the Clean Water Act, and similar state laws relating to water quality. These laws have the
potential for impacting PacifiCorp’s operations. Specifically, the Clean Air Act will likely continue to impact the operations of
PacifiCorp’s generating facilities and will likely require PacifiCorp to reduce emissions from those facilities through the installation of
additional or improved emission controls, the purchase of additional emission allowances, or some combination thereof. As of
December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp’s environmental contingencies principally consist of air quality matters. Pending or proposed air
regulations would, if enacted, require PacifiCorp to reduce its electricity plant emissions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen oxide and other
pollutants at its generating plants below current levels. PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with current environmental
requirements.

PacifiCorp’s policy is to accrue environmental cleanup-related costs of a non-capital nature when those costs are believed to be
probable and can be reasonably estimated. The quantification of environmental exposures is based on assessments of many factors,
including changing laws and regulations, advancements in environmental technologies, the quality of information available related to
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specific sites, the assessment stage of each site investigation, preliminary findings and the length of time involved in remediation or
settlement, PacifiCorp’s proportionate share and any coverage provided by insurance policies. Remediation costs that are fixed and
determinable have been discounted to their present value using credit-adjusted, risk-free discount rates based on the expected future
annual borrowing costs of PacifiCorp. The liability recorded was $19.9 million at December 31, 2006 and $13.5 million at December
31, 2005 and is included in Deferred credits on the accompanying Comparative Balance Sheet. The December 31, 2006 recorded
liability included $2.5 million of discounted liabilities. Had none of the liabilities included in the $19.9 million balance recorded at
December 31, 2006 been discounted, the total would have been $20.5 million. The expected payments for each of the years ending
December 31, 2007 through 2011 and thereafter are as follows: $1.9 million in 2007, $1.7 million in 2008, $1.5 million in 2009, $0.4
million in 2010, $0.4 million in 2011 and $14.6 million thereafter.

It is possible that future findings or changes in estimates could require that additional amounts be accrued. Should current
circumstances change, it is possible that PacifiCorp could incur an additional undiscounted obligation of up to approximately $10.9
million relating to existing sites. However, management believes that completion or resolution of these matters will have no material
adverse effect on PacifiCorp’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp’s hydroelectric portfolio consists of 50 plants with an aggregate plant net owned capacity of 1,160.1 MW. The FERC
regulates 97.9% of the net capacity of this portfolio through 18 individual licenses. Several of PacifiCorp’s hydroelectric projects are
in some stage of relicensing with the FERC. Hydroelectric relicensing and the related environmental compliance requirements are
subject to uncertainties. PacifiCorp expects that future costs relating to these matters may be significant and will consist primarily of
additional relicensing costs, operations and maintenance expense, and capital expenditures. Electricity generation reductions may result
from the additional environmental requirements. PacifiCorp had incurred $79.0 million in costs at December 31, 2006 for ongoing
hydroelectric relicensing, which are reflected in Construction work-in-progress on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

In February 2004, PacifiCorp filed with the FERC a final application for a new license to operate the 169.0-MW nameplate-rated
Klamath hydroelectric project in anticipation of the March 2006 expiration of the existing license. PacifiCorp is currently operating
under an annual license issued by the FERC and expects to continue to operate under annual licenses until the new operating license is
issued. As part of the relicensing process, the United States Departments of Interior and Commerce filed proposed licensing terms and
conditions with the FERC in March 2006, which proposed that PacifiCorp construct upstream and downstream fish passage facilities at
the Klamath hydroelectric project’s four mainstem dams. In April 2006, PacifiCorp filed alternatives to the federal agencies’ proposal
and requested an administrative hearing to challenge some of the federal agencies’ factual assumptions supporting their proposal for
the construction of the fish passage facilities. A hearing was held in August 2006 before an administrative law judge. The
administrative law judge issued a ruling in September 2006 generally supporting the federal agencies’ factual assumptions. In January
2007, the United States Departments of Interior and Commerce filed modified terms and conditions consistent with March 2006 filings
and rejected the alternatives proposed by PacifiCorp. PacifiCorp is prepared to meet and implement the federal agencies’ terms and
conditions as part of the project’s relicensing. However, PacifiCorp will continue in settlement discussions with various parties in the
Klamath Basin area who have intervened with the FERC licensing proceeding to try to achieve a mutually acceptable outcome for the
project.

Also, as part of the relicensing process, the FERC is required to perform an environmental review. In September 2006, the FERC
issued its draft environmental impact statement on the Klamath hydroelectric project license. The public comment period on the draft
environmental impact statement closed on December 1, 2006. The FERC is expected to issue its final environmental impact statement
in spring 2007, after which other federal agencies will complete their endangered species analyses. The states of Oregon and California
will need to issue water quality certifications prior to the FERC issuing a final license.

In the relicensing of the Klamath project, PacifiCorp has incurred $42.1 million in costs at December 31, 2006, which are reflected in
Construction work-in-progress in the accompanying Comparative Balance Sheet. While the costs of implementing new license
provisions cannot be determined until such time as a new license is issued, such costs could be material.
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FERC Issues

California Refund Case

On April 11, 2007, PacifiCorp executed a settlement and release of claims agreement (“Settlement™) with Pacific Gas and Electric
Company, Southern California Edison Company, San Diego Gas & Electric Company, the People of the State of California, ex rel.
Edmund G. Brown Jr., Attorney General, the California Electricity Oversight Board, and the California Public Utilities Commission
(collectively, the “California Parties™), certain of which purchased energy in the California Independent System Operator (“ISO”) and
the California Power Exchange (“PX”) markets during past periods of high energy prices in 2000 and 2001. The Settlement, filed with
FERC on April 11, 2007, settles claims brought by the California Parties against PacifiCorp for refunds and remedies in numerous
related proceedings (together, the “FERC Proceedings”™), as well as certain potential civil claims, arising from events and transactions
in Western United States energy markets during the period January 1, 2000, through June 20, 2001 (the “Refund Period™). Under the
Settlement, PacifiCorp made a cash payment to escrows controlled by the California Parties in the amount of $16 million on April 30,
2007, and upon FERC approval of the agreement, PacifiCorp will allow the PX to release an additional $12 million to such escrows,
which represents PacifiCorp’s estimated unpaid receivables from transactions in the PX and ISO markets during the Refund Period,
plus interest. The monies held in the escrows will, upon FERC acceptance of the settlement, be distributed to buyers of power from the
ISO and PX markets during the Refund Period. Other buyers in the ISO and PX markets will be provided the option of joining in the
Settlement, in which case they will receive payments from one of the escrows. The agreement provides for the release of claims by the
California Parties (as well as additional parties that join in the Settlement) against PacifiCorp for refunds, disgorgement of profits, or
other monetary or non-monetary remedies in the FERC Proceedings, and provides a mutual release of claims for civil damages and
equitable relief. As PacifiCorp previously accrued for these items, the settlement did not materially impact PacifiCorp’s financial
results.

Note 12 — Guarantees and Other Commitments

Guarantees

PacifiCorp is generally required to obtain state regulatory commission approval prior to guaranteeing debt or obligations of other
parties. The following represent the indemnification obligations of PacifiCorp at
December 31, 2006.

PacifiCorp has made certain commitments related to the decommissioning or reclamation of certain jointly owned facilities and mine
sites. The decommissioning guarantees require PacifiCorp to pay a proportionate share of the decommissioning costs based upon
percentage of ownership. The mine reclamation obligations require PacifiCorp to pay the mining entity a proportionate share of the
mine’s reclamation costs based on the amount of coal purchased by PacifiCorp. In the event of default by any of the other joint
participants, PacifiCorp potentially may be obligated to absorb, directly or by paying additional sums to the entity, a proportionate
share of the defaulting party’s liability. PacifiCorp has recorded its estimated share of the decommissioning and reclamation
obligations.

In connection with the sale of PacifiCorp’s Montana service territory, PacifiCorp entered into a purchase and sale agreement with
Flathead Electric Cooperative in October 1998. Under the agreement, PacifiCorp agreed to indemnify Flathead Electric Cooperative
for losses, if any, occurring after the closing date and arising as a result of certain breaches of warranty or covenants. The
indemnification has a cap of $10.1 million until October 2008 and a cap of $5.1 million thereafter (less expended costs to date). Two
indemnity claims relating to environmental issues have been tendered, but remediation costs for these claims, if any, are not expected
to be material.
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Unconditional Purchase Obligations

Payments due during the 12 months ending Decenber 31,

(Millions of dollars) 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011  Thereafter  Total
Construction $ 326 $§ 244 $ 41 § 06 § - $ - $ 3417
Operating leases 14.8 84 35 3.0 29 202 52.8
Purchased electricity 701.7 3850 358.1 3143 2434 1,889.0 3,801.5
Transmission 66.5 542 60.2 543 489 4824 766.5
Fuel 567.1 515.0 498.8 366.7 216.1 1,2139 3371.6
Other 255.1 875 91.0 136.9 484 635.6 1,260.5

Total unconditional purchase obligations  $1917.8 $1,0745 $1,021.7 $875.8 §559.7 $4241.1 $9,690.6

Construction

PacifiCorp has an ongoing construction program to meet increased electricity usage, customer growth and system reliability objectives.
At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp had estimated long-term unconditional purchase obligations for construction of the new natural gas
fueled Lake Side Power Plant.

Operating leases
PacifiCorp leases offices, certain operating facilities, land and equipment under operating leases that expire at various dates through

the years ending December 31, 2092. Certain leases contain renewal options for varying periods and escalation clauses for adjusting
rent to reflect changes in price indices. These leases generally require PacifiCorp to pay for insurance, taxes and maintenance
applicable to the leased property. Excluded from the operating lease payments above are any power purchase agreements that meet the
definition of an operating lease.

Net rent expense, including that related to obligations accounted for as capital leases for balance sheet presentation, was $25.5 million
for the year ended December 31, 2006 and $29.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Minimum non-cancelable sublease rent payments expected to be received through the years ended December 31, 2017 total $20.2
million.

Purchased electricity

As part of its energy resource portfolio, PacifiCorp acquires a portion of its electricity through long-term purchases and/or exchange
agreements. Included in the purchased electricity payments above are any power purchase agreements that meet the definition of an
operating lease.

Included in the minimum fixed annual payments for purchased electricity above are commitments to purchase electricity from several
hydroelectric projects under long-term arrangements with public utility districts. These purchases are made on a “cost-of-service” basis
for a stated percentage of project output and for a like percentage of project operating expenses and debt service. These costs are
included in Energy costs in the Statement of Income. PacifiCorp is required to pay its portion of operating costs and its portion of the
debt service, whether or not any electricity is produced.

At December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp’s share of long-term arrangements with public utility districts was as follows:
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(Millions of dollars)

Year Contract Nameplate Percentage Annual
Generating Facility Expires ° MW) of Output Costs (a)
W anapum 2009 194.1 187 % $ 7.6
Rocky Reach 2011 67.8 53 39
Priest Rapids 2045 62.1 6.5 27
W ells 2018 53.4 6.9 2.7
Total 3774 3 16.9

(a) Includes debt service totaling $9.1 million.

PacifiCorp’s minimum debt service and estimated operating obligations included in purchased electricity above for the years ending
December 31 are as follows:

Minimum Operating

(Millions of dollars) Debt Service Obligations
2007 $ 114 $ 8.6
2008 11.3 8.8
2009 11.3 8.9
2010 53 5.2
2011 53 53
Thereafter 73.2 93.5

5 117.8 $ 130.3

PacifiCorp has a 4.0% entitlement to the generation of the Intermountain Power Project, located in central Utah, through a power
purchase agreement. PacifiCorp and the City of Los Angeles have agreed that the City of Los Angeles will purchase capacity and
energy from PacifiCorp’s 4.0% entitlement of the Intermountain Power Project at a price equivalent to 4.0% of the expenses and debt
service of the project.

Fuel
PacifiCorp has “take or pay” coal and natural gas contracts that require minimum payments.

Other
Unconditional purchase obligations, as defined by accounting standards, are those long-term commitments that are non-cancelable or

cancelable only under certain conditions. PacifiCorp has such commitments related to legal or contractual asset retirement obligations,
environmental obligations, hydroelectric obligations, equipment maintenance and various other service and maintenance agreements.

Note 13 - Employee Benefit Plans

PacifiCorp sponsors defined benefit pension plans that cover the majority of its employees and also provides healthcare and life
insurance benefits through vartous plans for eligible retirees. In addition, PacifiCorp sponsors an employee savings plan.

As a result of the sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC, plan participants that were employees or retirees of certain ScottishPower affiliates and

a former PacifiCorp mining subsidiary ceased to participate in PacifiCorp’s plans. This separation resulted in a net $3.5 million
reduction in Common shareholder’s equity during the year ended December 31, 2006.

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

PacifiCorp’s pension plans include the Retirement Plan (the “Retirement Plan™), the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the
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“SERP”) and joint trust plans to which PacifiCorp contributes on behalf of certain bargaining units. Benefits under the Retirement Plan
are based on the employee’s years of service and average monthly pay in the 60 consecutive months of highest pay out of the last 120
months, with adjustments to reflect benefits estimated to be received from social security. Pension costs are funded annually by no
more than the maximum amount that can be deducted for federal income tax purposes.

In December 2006, non-bargaining employees were notified that PacifiCorp is switching from a traditional final average pay formula
for the Retirement Plan to a cash balance formula effective June 1, 2007. Benefits under the final average pay formula will be frozen as
of May 31, 2007, with no further benefit accrual under that formula. All future benefits will be earned under the cash balance formula.
The changes are expected to result in a significant reduction in Pension and other post employment liabilities and Regulatory assets.

The cost of other postretirement benefits, including healthcare and life insurance benefits for eligible retirees, is accrued over the active
service period of employees. PacifiCorp funds other postretirement benefits through a combination of funding vehicles. PacifiCorp
also contributes to joint trust plans for postretirement benefits offered to certain bargaining units.

During May 2006, the PacifiCorp board of directors elected to change its fiscal year end from March 31 to December 31. As plan
assets and obligations are measured three months prior to PacifiCorp’s fiscal year end, plan assets were measured as of September 30
in the current year and as of December 31 in the prior periods. The following disclosures were generally taken directly from
PacifiCorp’s Form 10-K filed with the SEC in March 2007 and thus disclose activity between the above-mentioned measurement
dates.

Net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other postretirement plans included the following components:

Pension ' Other Postretirement
Nine Months " Nine Months
Ended Ended
December 31, Years Ended March 31, December 31, Years Ended March 31,
(Millions of dollars) 2006 2006 2005 2006 2006 2005
Service cost (a) 3 22.6 $ 30.8 $ 25.9 $ 6.7 $ 8.8 $ 8.5
Interest cost 56.4 74.4 73.8 24.6 30.4 31.0
Expected return on plan assets (b) (54.3) (76.9) (77.7) (19.3) (26.3) (26.4)
Amortization of unrecognized
net transition obligation 2.0 8.4 8.4 9.0 12.2 12.2
Amortization of unrecognized
prior service cost 0.8 1.2 14 2.1 2.1 0.1
Amortization of unrecognized loss 19.9 21.5 8.5 4.4 2.7 0.6
Cost of termination benefits 1.8 3.0 - - - -
Curtailment loss 0.7 - - - - -
Net periodic benefit cost (c) $ 49.9 $ 62.4 $ 40.3 $ 27.5 3 299 $ 26.0

(a)  Service cost excludes $6.4 million of contributions to the joint trust plans for the nine months ended
December 31, 2006 and $1.4 million for the year ended March 31, 2006. There were no contributions to
the joint trust plans for the year ended March 31, 2005.

(b)  The market-related value of plan assets, among other factors, is used to determine expected return on plan
assets. The market-related value of plan assets is calculated by spreading the difference between expected
and actual investment returns over a five-year period beginning in the first year in which they occur. As
differences between expected and actual investment returns are recognized, they are included in the
Amortization of unrecognized loss component of Net periodic benefit cost.

(c)  Net periodic benefit cost for the three months ended March 31, 2006 was $16.8 million for the pension
plans and $7.5 million for the other postretirement plans, resulting in total net periodic benefit cost for the
year ended December 31, 2006 of $66.7 million for the pension plans and $35.0 million for the other
postretirement plans.
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The following table is a reconciliation of the fair value of plan assets as of the end of the period:

Pension Other Postretirement

December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31,
(Millions of dollars) 2006 2006 2006 2006
Plan assets at fair value at beginning of period $ 8249 % 8065 § 292.1 $ 286.6
Employer contributions 79.3 63.8 299 225
Participant contributions - - 6.9 83
Actual return on plan assets 55.4 72.6 18.9 204
Benefits paid (75.7) (84.1) (29.4) @41.6)
Separation of former participants - (32.0) - 4.1)
Transfers - (1.9 - -
Plan assets at fair value at end of period $ 8839 % 8249  § 3184 § 292.1

The SERP has no plan assets, and accordingly, the fair value of the plan assets was zero as of December 31, 2006 and March 31, 2006.
Although the SERP had no assets, PacifiCorp has a Rabbi trust that holds corporate-owned life insurance and other investments to
provide funding for the future cash requirements of the SERP. Although the SERP liabilities are included in the table below, because
this plan is nonqualified, the assets in the Rabbi trust are not considered plan assets. The cash surrender value of all of the policies
included in the Rabbi trust, net of amounts borrowed against the cash surrender value, plus the fair market value of other Rabbi trust
investments, was $38.6 million at December 31, 2006 and $36.4 million at March 31, 2006.

The following table is a reconciliation of the benefit obligation at the end of the period:

Pension Other Postretirement

December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31,
(Millions of dollars) 2006 2006 2006 2006
Benefit obligation, beginning of period $  1,3422 $ 1,338.1 $ 582.4 3 528.3
Service cost 226 30.8 6.7 8.8
Interest cost 56.4 744 24.6 304
Participant contributions - - 6.9 83
Plan amendments - 29 - 228
Actuarial (gain) loss (14.4) 29 (24.9) 343
Benefits paid (75.7) (84.1) (29.9) 41.6)
Cost of termination benefits 1.8 30 - -
Separation of former participants - (44.3) - (8.9)
Transfers - (1.5) - -
Benefit obligation, end of period $ 13329 § 13422 § 5663 $ 582.4
Accumulated benefit obligation as of the measurement date $ L1649 § 11709 § - $ -

The portion of the pension plans’ projected benefit obligation, included in the table above, related to the SERP was $53.5 million at
December 31, 2006 and $52.3 million at March 31, 2006. The SERP’s accumulated benefit obligation totaled $53.2 million at
December 31, 2006 and $50.5 million at March 31, 2006.

As of December 31, 2006 the funded status of the pension and other postretirement plans was recorded in the Comparative Balance
Sheet as required under the adoption of SFAS No. 158. Balance sheet amounts recorded as of March 31, 2006 did not include the
unrecognized net actuarial losses, prior service costs and net transition obligations of $452.9 million for the pension plans and $241.3
million for the other postretirement plans. However, an additional minimum pension liability of $281.6 million was recorded for the
pension plans as of March 31, 2006. The combined funded status of the plans and the net liability recognized in the accompanying
Comparative Balance Sheet is as follows:
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Pension Other Postretirement
December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31,
(Millions of dollars) 2006 2006 2006 2006
Plan assets at fair value, end of period $ 883.9 $ 8249 $ 318.4 292.1
Less - Benefit obligation, end of period 1,332.9 1,342.2 566.3 582.4
Funded status (449.0) (517.3) (247.9) (290.3)
Unrecognized actuarial losses and other - 452.9 - 241.3
Contribution made after measurement date but before year-end - 3.7 27.3 29.7
Net liability recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets 3 (449.0) § (60.7) § (220.6) (19.3)
Net amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets consist of:

Regulatory assets $ - $ 257.7 $ - -
Deferred charges and other assets:

Intangible assets - 17.3 - -
Other current liabilities (4.0) - - -
Pension and other post employment liabilities (445.0) (342.3) (220.6) (19.3)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, pre-tax - 6.6 - -
Net liability recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets h) (449.0) $ (60.7) $ (220.6) $ (19.3)
Amounts not yet recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost:

Net losses $ 400.1 3 435.6 $ 109.2 $ 138.1

Prior service cost 8.5 10.0 19.9 22.1

Net transition obligation 5.3 7.3 72.2 81.1
Total 5 413.9 5 452.9 b 201.3 $ 241.3
SFASNo. 158 amounts have been recorded as follows

based upon expected recovery in rates:

Regulatory assets $ 404.9 $ 161.0

Deferred income taxes - 39.8

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, before tax 9.0 0.5
Total $ 413.9 $ 201.3

As of March 31, 2006, the net liability recognized for the pension plans was comprised of accrued pension cost of $60.7 million and an
additional minimum pension liability of $281.6 million, which resulted in a total accrued benefit liability of $342.3 million for the
pension plans. The table above reconciles the total accrued benefit liability to the accrued pension cost as of March 31, 2006 by
presenting the offsetting effects of the additional minimum pension liability in Regulatory assets, Intangible assets and Accumulated
other comprehensive loss.

The net loss, prior service cost and net transition obligation that will be amortized from the above amounts in 2007 into net periodic
benefit cost are estimated to be as follows:

Net P rior Service Net T ransition
(Millions of dollars) Losses Cost Obligation T otal
Pension benefits $ 27.1 $ 1.1 $ 2.6 3 30.8
Other postretirement benefits 45 2 12.0 19.3
T otal 3 31.6 $ 39 $ 14.6 $ 50.1

Plan Assumptions
Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations and net benefit cost were as follows:
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Pension Other Postretirement
Nine Months Nine Months
Ended Ended
December 31, Years Ended March 31, December31, Years Ended March 31,
2006 2006 2005 2006 2006 2005
Benefit obligation as of the measurement date:
Discount rate 585 % 575 % 575 % 6.00 % 575 % 575 %
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00 4.00 N/A N/A N/A
Net benefit cost for the period ended:
Discount rate 575 % 575 % 6.25 % 575 % 575 % 6.25 %
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 8.75 8.75 8.50 8.75 8.75
Rate of compensation increase 4.00 4.00 4.00 N/A N/A N/A

Assumed health care cost

trend rates as of the measurement date:
Nine Months

Ended
December 31, Y ears Ended March 31,

2006 2006 2005
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year - under 65 10.0 % 10.0 % 75 %
Health care cost trend rate assumed for next year - over 65 8.0 10.0 9.5
Rate that the cost trend rate gradually declinesto 5.0 5.0 5.0
Year that rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at - under 65 2012 2011 2007
Year that rate reaches the rate it is assumed to remain at - over 65 2010 2011 2009

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A one-percentage-point
change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

Increase (Decrease) in Expense

One P ercentage-P oint One Percentage-Point
(Millions of dollars) Increase Decrease
Effect on total service and interest cost $ 2.5 $ 1.9)
Effect on other postretirement benefit obligation 420 (4.9

Contributions and Benefit Payments

PacifiCorp expects to contribute approximately $88.0 million to the pension plans and $33.7 million to the other postretirement plan
for 2007.

PacifiCorp’s expected benefit payments to participants for its pension and other postretirement plans for 2007 through 2011 and for the
five years thereafter are summarized below:
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(Millions of dollars)
Projected Benefit Payments
Other Postretirement

Years ending December 31, Pension Gross M edicare Subsidy Net of Subsidy
2007 5 89.3 $ 40.1 $ 3.3 3 36.8
2008 90.6 42.0 3.7 383
2009 94.1 43.8 4.1 39.7
2010 98.5 45.4 4.4 41.0
2011 103.3 473 4.7 42.6
2012 to 2016 (inclusive) 568.9 261.7 30.3 2314

Investment Policy and Asset Allocation

Retirement Plan and other postretirement plan assets are managed and invested in accordance with all applicable requirements,
including the Employee Retirement Income Security Act and the Internal Revenue Code. PacifiCorp employs an investment approach
that primarily uses a mix of equities and fixed-income investments to maximize the long-term return of plan assets at a prudent level of
risk. Risk tolerance is established through consideration of plan liabilities, plan funded status, and corporate financial condition. The
investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of primarily equity, fixed-income and other alternative investments as shown in the
table below. Equity investments are diversified across United States and non-United States stocks, as well as growth and value
companies, and small and large market capitalizations. Fixed-income investments are diversified across United States and non-United
States bonds. Other assets, such as private equity investments, are used to enhance long-term returns while improving portfolio
diversification. PacifiCorp primarily minimizes the risk of large losses through diversification but also monitors and manages other
aspects of risk through quarterly investment portfolio reviews, annual liability measurements and periodic asset/liability studies.

The assets for other postretirement benefits are composed of three different trust accounts. The 401(h) account is invested in the same
manner as the pension account. Each of the two Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiaries Association Trusts has its own investment
-allocation strategies. '

PacifiCorp’s asset allocation was as follows:

Voluntary Employees'

Pension & Other Postretirement Beneficiaries Association T rust
December 31, March 31, December 31, March 31,
2006 2006 Target 2006 2006 Target
Equity securities 580 % 58.5 % i3.0-570 % 653 % 660 % 53.0-650 %
Debt securities 34.6 345 35.0 34.7 340 35.0
Other 7.4 7.0 8.0-12.0 N/A N/A 00-12.0

Defined Contribution Plan

PacifiCorp’s employee savings plan qualifies as a tax-deferred arrangement under the Internal Revenue Code. Participating employees
may defer up to 50.0% of their compensation, subject to certain statutory limitations, and can select a variety of investment options.
PacifiCorp matches 50.0% of employee contributions on amounts deferred up to 6.0% of total compensation, with the company match
vesting over the initial five years of an employee’s qualifying service. Thereafter, PacifiCorp’s contributions vest immediately.
PacifiCorp may also make an additional contribution equal to a percentage of the employee’s eligible earnings, which are immediately
vested. PacifiCorp’s contributions to the Savings Plan were $21.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 and $21.5 million for
the year ended December 31, 2005.

In December 2006, PacifiCorp communicated to its non-bargaining employees that effective June 1, 2007, PacifiCorp will match
65.0% of employee contributions on amounts deferred up to 6.0% of total compensation.
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Severance

PacifiCorp has undertaken a review of its organization and workforce. As a result of the review, PacifiCorp incurred severance
expense of $42.8 million during the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to $5.1 million during the year ended December 31,
2005.

Note 14 - Fair Value of Financial Instrum_ents

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term borrowings approximates
fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. In addition, the carrying amount of variable-rate long-term debt
approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments at market rates.

The fair value of PacifiCorp’s fixed-rate long-term debt, current maturities of long-term debt and redeemable preferred stock has been
estimated by discounting projected future cash flows, using the current rate at which similar loans would be made to borrowers with

similar credit ratings and for the same maturities.

The following table presents the carrying amount and estimated fair value of the named financial instruments as of December 31, 2006:

Carrying Fair
(M illions of dollars) Amount Value
Long-term debt (a) $4,043.1 $4,243.3
Preferred stock subject to
mandatory redemption 375 37.9

(@)  Includes long-term debt classified as currently maturing, less capital lease obligations.
Note 15 — Related-Party Transactions

Transactions while owned by MEHC

As discussed in Note 1, PacifiCorp was acquired by a subsidiary of MEHC on March 21, 2006. The following describes PacifiCorp’s
transactions and balances with unconsolidated related parties while owned by MEHC.

As a result of a settlement agreement between MEHC, the Utah Committee of Consumer Services and Utah Industrial Energy
Consumers, MEHC contributed to PacifiCorp, at no cost, MEHC’s indirect 100.0% ownership interest in Intermountain Geothermal
Company, which controlled 69.3% of the steam rights associated with the geothermal field serving PacifiCorp’s Blundell Geothermal
Plant in Utah. Intermountain Geothermal Company therefore became a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp in March 2006,
subsequent to the sale of PacifiCorp to MEHC. During the year ended December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp acqulred an additional 25.2% of
the steam rights associated with the geothermal field.

In the ordinary course of business, PacifiCorp engages in various transactions with several of its affiliated companies. Services
provided by PacifiCorp and charged to affiliates related primarily to the administrative services, financial statement preparation and
direct-assigned employees. These receivables were $0.6 million at December 31, 2006. Services provided by affiliates and charged to
PacifiCorp related primarily to the transport of natural gas with Kern River Gas Transmission Company and administrative services
provided under the intercompany administrative services agreement among MEHC and its affiliates. These payables were $0.7 million
at December 31, 2006. These expenses totaled $7.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Effective March 21, 2006, PacifiCorp began participating in a captive insurance program provided by MEHC Insurance Services Ltd.
(“MISL”), a wholly owned subsidiary of MEHC. MISL covers ali or significant portions of the property damage and liability insurance
deductibles in many of PacifiCorp’s current policies, as well as overhead distribution and transmission line property damage.
PacifiCorp has no equity interest in MISL and has no obligation to contribute equity or loan funds to MISL. Premium amounts are
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established based on a combination of actuarial assessments and market rates to cover loss claims, administrative expenses and
appropriate reserves, but as a result of regulatory commitments are capped through December 31, 2010. Certain costs associated with
the program are prepaid and amortized over the policy coverage period expiring March 20, 2007. Prepayments to MISL were $1.6
million at December 31, 2006. Receivables for claims were $8.2 million at December 31, 2006. Premium expenses were $5.7 million
for the year ended December 31, 2006.

As of December 31, 2006, Prepayments included $43.5 million of income taxes receivable.

Transactions with Unconsolidated Subsidiaries of PacifiCorp

In the ordinary course of business, PacifiCorp engages in various transactions with its unconsolidated subsidiaries. Services provided
by PacifiCorp and charged to its subsidiaries related primarily to management services, income taxes and labor. These receivables
were $1.2 million at December 31, 2006 and $0.8 million at December 31, 2005. Services provided by subsidiaries and charged to
PacifiCorp primarily related to coal purchases. These payables were $8.9 million at December 31, 2006 and $7.3 million at December
31, 2005. Expense for these coal purchases were $94.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 and $70.0 million for the year
ended December 31, 2005.

PacifiCorp is party to an umbrella loan agreement with one of its unconsolidated subsidiaries. Regulatory authorizations permit
PacifiCorp to borrow from its subsidiaries (including those that are consolidated) without limitation and to loan each of these
subsidiaries up to $30.0 million at any one time, provided that the borrowings bear interest at rates that do not exceed the interest rates
that PacifiCorp would otherwise incur externally. As of December 31, 2006, affiliated notes receivable with unconsolidated
subsidiaries were $22.9 million, including interest. As of December 31, 2005, affiliated notes payable with unconsolidated subsidiaries
were $1.6 million, including interest.

Transactions while owned by ScottishPower

Under ScottishPower ownership, PacifiCorp engaged in various transactions with several of its former affiliated companies pursuant to
ScottishPower’s affiliated interest cross-charge policy. Services provided by PacifiCorp and charged to affiliates related primarily to
administrative services provided to ScottishPower UK plc (“SPUK™) and costs associated with retention agreements and severance
benefits reimbursable by SPUK. In addition, PacifiCorp recharged to SPUK costs and related benefits of PacifiCorp employees
working on international assignment in the United Kingdom and recharged support services to PHI and its subsidiaries. These
receivables were $2.1 million at December 31, 2005. Amounts allocated to PacifiCorp by SPUK were primarily for administrative
services received under the cross-charge policy and payroli costs and related benefits of SPUK employees working on international
assignments with PacifiCorp in the United States. These liabilities were $2.3 million at December 31, 2005.

As of December 31, 2005, Taxes accrued included $6.3 million of taxes payable to PHI. PHI was the tax paying entity for PacifiCorp
while owned by ScottishPower.

In May 2005, PacifiCorp began participating in a captive insurance program provided by Dornoch International Insurance Limited
(“DIIL”), an indirect wholly owned consolidated subsidiary of ScottishPower. DIIL covered all or significant portions of the property
damage and liability insurance deductibles in many of PacifiCorp’s current policies, as well as overhead distribution and transmission
line property damage. PacifiCorp had no equity interest in DIIL and had no obligation to contribute equity or loan funds to DIIL.
Premium amounts were established to cover loss claims, administrative expenses and appropriate reserves, but otherwise DIIL was not
operated to generate profits. Certain costs associated with the captive insurance program were prepaid. Prepayments to DIIL were $1.8
million at December 31, 2005. Premium expenses were $5.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005.

Revenues from these former affiliates related primarily to wheeling services and totaled $1.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2006 and $6.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2005. Expenses recharged by PacifiCorp to these former affiliates under the
affiliated interest cross-charge policy totaled $2.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 and $15.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 2005. Service provided by these former affiliates and charged to PacifiCorp under the affiliated interest cross-charge
policy totaled $9.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2006 and $35.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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Note 16 - Jointly Owned Utility Plants

Under joint plant ownership agreements with other utilities, PacifiCorp, as a tenant in common, has undivided interests in jointly
owned generation and transmission plants. PacifiCorp accounts for its proportional share of each plant.

Each participant has provided financing for its share of each unit. Operating costs of each plant are assigned to joint owners based on
ownership percentage or energy taken, depending on the nature of the cost. Operating expenses on the accompanying Statement of
Income include PacifiCorp’s share of the expenses of these units.

As of December 31, 2006, PacifiCorp’s share in jointly owned plants was as follows:

Plant Accumulated Construction

PacifiCorp in Depreciation/ W ork-in-

(Millions of dollars) Share Service Amortization Progress
Jim BridgerNos. 1-4 (a) 667 % $§ 9418 $ 459.9 5 10.0
Wyodak _ 80.0 3372 167.5 0.9
Hunter No. 1 93.8 3053 1419 0.9
Colstrip Nos. 3 and 4 (a) 10.0 241.2 1143 11
HunterNo.2 : 60.3 193.8 84.6 0.2
Hermiston (b) 50.0 168.3 36.3 0.8
Craig Nos. 1 and 2 : 19.3 166.2 73.0 0.2
Hayden No. 1 245 426 18.6 0.2
Foote Creek 78.8 36.3 11.5 0.1
Hayden No. 2 12.6 26.6 12.8 02
Other transmission and distribution plants Various 79.2 18.1 04
Total ' $ 25385 § 11385 § 15.0

(a) Includes transmission lines and substations.
(b)  Additionally, PacifiCorp has contracted to purchase the remaining 50.0% of the output of the Hermiston
Plant.
Under the joint ownership agreements, each participating utility is responsible for financing its share of construction, operating and

leasing costs. PacifiCorp’s portion is recorded in its applicable construction work-in-progress, operations, maintenance and tax
accounts, which is consistent with wholly owned plants.

Note 17 — Supplemental Cash Flow Information
A summary of supplemental cash flow information is presented in the following table:

Years Ended December 31,

(Millions of dollars) 2006 2005
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes 3 178.4 3 86.1
Interest, net ofamounts capitalized 2448 236.2

Note 18 — Subsequent Events

On March 14, 2007, PacifiCorp sold an aggregate principal amount of $600.0 million of its 5.75% First Mortgage Bonds due April 1,
2037. PacifiCorp intends to use the net proceeds to repay short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.
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D HEDGING ACTIVITIES

2. Report in columns (f} and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Line ltem Unrealized Gaips and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. for-Sale Securities (net amount)
(@ . Y] (c) (d (e)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year 8,516 ( 7,998,159)
2| Preceding Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value 914,447 ( 992,768)
4| Total (lines 2 and 3) 914,447 ( 992,768)
5( Balance of Account 219 at End of
Preceding Quarter/Year
6} Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Current Year 922,963 ( 8,990,927)
7| Current Qtr/Yr to Date Reclassifications
from Acct 219 to Net Income ( 1,416,499)
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in
Fair Value 503,402 8,990,927 ( 5,939,253)
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) ( 913,097) 8,990,927 ( 5,939,253)

10

Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02)
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PacifiCorp 22; A Resubmission 5)571'7/;607 Endof __ 2006704
STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
Other Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for each Net Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges category of items Forward from Comprehensive
No. Interest Rate Swaps [Specify] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
0 © (h)
1 ( 7,989,643) |
2
3 ( 78,321) |
s 830
5 ( 8,067,954)
6 ( 8,067,964) |
7 (  1,416,499)
8 2,047,252 5,602,328 |
5 2047 252 4185829
10 ( 3882,13) (N
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FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 5 Column: b

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities of $1,487,476 less tax of $564,513 netting to $922,963.

|Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.:§ Column: c

Minimum pension liability adjustment of ($14,489,872) less tax of $5,498,945 netting to ($8,990,927).

LScheduIe Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 10 Column: b

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities of $15,900 less tax of $6,034 netting to $9,866.

\Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 10 Column: e

]

SFAS No. 158 - Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans adjustment of ($9,571,706) less tax of $3,632,453 netting to

($5,939,253).

\Schedule Page: 122(a)(b) Line No.: 10 _ Column: g

Unrealized gain on cash flow hedges of $3,299,410 less tax of $1,250,158 netting to $2,047,252.

For a further discussion on cash flow hedging, refer to Page 122, Notes to the Financial Statements - Note 8 - Risk Management of this

Form No. 1.
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PacifiCorp 2) A Resubmission 05/17/2007 Endot _=7PRF
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

column (fy common function.

Report in Column (c) the amount for electric function, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in column (e}, (f), and (g) report other (specify) and in

Total Company for the

L’ilr:f Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended EI:;;:;nc
(a)
1] Utility Plant
2|In Service S et A
3|Piant in Service (Classified) 15,284,762,208 1,284,762,208
4 Property Under Capital Leases 49,253,139 49,253,139
5| Piant Purchased or Sold
6| Completed Construction not Classified 32,340,315 32,340,315
7 | Experimental Plant Unclassified
8| Total (3 thru 7) 15,366,355,662 15,366,355,662
9] Leased to Others
10{Held for Future Use 3,361,997 3,361,997
11| Construction Work in Progress 734,457,063 734,457,063
12 Acquisition Adjustments 157,193,780 157,193,780
13| Total Utility Piant (8 thru 12) 16,261,368,502 16,261,368,502
14| Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl 6,408,699,464 6,408,699,464
15| Net Utility Plant (13 less 14) 9,852,669,038 9,852,669,038
16| Detait of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl iy
17{In Service:
18 | Depreciation 5,945,570,482
19| Amort & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right
20| Amort of Underground Storage Land/Land Rights R
21| Amort of Other Utility Plant 383,240,168 383,240,168
22| Total In Service (18 thru 21) 6,328,810,650 6,328,810,650
23 |Leased to Others ST e

24} Depreciation

25 | Amortization and Depletion

26| Total Leased to Others (24 & 25)

27 |Held for Future Use

28| Depreciation

29| Amortization

30| Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31} Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32| Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

79,868,814

79,888,814

33| Total Accum Prov (equals 14) (22,26,30,31,32)

6,408,699,464

6,408,699,464
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FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Common

Line
No.
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2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 200 Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Depreciation is comprised of:
Depreciation
Depletion

Total

$5,902,280,246
43,290,236

$5,945,570,482
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Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 1

02, 103 and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account

103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and

reductions in column (e) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

6. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column {(c). Also to be included
in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of
plant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d)

Cine Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) (b (c)
111. INTANGIBLE PLANT ‘e P :
2 |(301) Organization 16,787,669
3 }(302) Franchises and Consents 117,555,186 712,577
4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 537,849,411 32,878,783
5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4) 672,192,266 33,591,360
6 |2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 | A. Steam Production Plant
8((310) Land and Land Rights 81,496,795 9,869,528
9 {(311) Structures and Improvements 770,111,431 10,363,231
10 |(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 2,553,758,822 252,557,209
11 {(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 }(314) Turbogenerator Units 712,601,048 38,825,333
13 }{315) Accessory Electric Equipment 329,362,786 5,683,232
14 1(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 25,059,970 3,317,935
15 | (317) Asset Retirement Costs for Steam Production 29,462,296 1,420,377
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 4,501,853,148 322,036,845
17 | B. Nuclear Production Plant R
18 ((320) Land and Land Rights
19 {(321) Structures and Improvements
20 | (322) Reactor Plant Equipment
21 1(323) Turbogenerator Units
22 }(324) Accessory Electric Equipment
23 1(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 [(326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuciear Production
25 | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 24)
26 | C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 |(330) Land and Land Rights 19,681,130
28 |(331) Structures and improvements 80,011,168 1,775,347
29 }(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 280,231,813 8,546,757
30 {(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 86,077,183 2,719,600
31 [(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 40,431,916 768,921
32 |(335) Misc. Power PLant Equipment 3,189,506 -3,907
33 |(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 13,230,084 328,328
34 }(337) Asset Retirement Costs for Hydrauiic Production 5,531,361 936,050
35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34) 528,384,161 15,071,096
36 | D. Other Production Plant AR P
37 ](340) Land and Land Rights 21,502,064 40,126
38 |(341) Structures and Improvements 44,660,586 424,117
39 | (342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 5,738,839 23,695,238
40 | (343) Prime Movers 262,722,609 293,496,468
41 |(344) Generators 83,479,920 42,383,034
42 |(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 34,080,559 63,139
43 |(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 3,640,805
44 |(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 755,214 293,561
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 456,580,596 360,395,683
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 5,486,817,905 697,503,624
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PacifiCorp

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
£nd of 2006/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

account classifications.

distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent’s plant actually in service at end of year.
7. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounts with respect to accumulated
provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in column (f) to primary

8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or soid, name of vendor or purchase, and
date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date of

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
9 | o | _ Erefgreer No.
16,787,669 2
118,267,763 3
11,732,417 384,249 559,380,026 4
28,520,086 677,647,789 5
- et i LN alfTAC .
1,760 -155,907 91,208,656 8
1,362,407 85,412 779,197,667 9
24,757,743 328,279 2,781,886,567 10
11
12,205,291 -832,833 738,388,257 12
391,296 -2,087,477 332,567,245 13
70,938 23,182 28,330,149 14
30,882,673 15
38,789,435 -2,639,344 4,782,461,214 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
P L » 26
548 -83,864 19,596,718 27
106,914 757,293 82,436,894 28
2,548,987 -150,023 286,079,560 29
855,218 82,907 88,024,472 30
406,984 803,241 41,597,094 31
9,134 -597,791 2,578,674 32
32,103 131,545 13,657,854 33
6,467,411 34
3,959,888 943,308 540,438,677 35
36
21,542,190 37
3,011 4,500,918 49,582,610 38
-25,138 29,408,939 39
5,475,240 -4,813,935 545,929,902 40
535,937 10,390 125,337,407 4
43,333 34,100,365 42
80,000 3,720,805 43
1,048,775 44
6,057,521 -247,765 810,670,993 45
48,806,844 -1,943,801 6,133,570,884 46
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Date of Report

Year/Period of Report
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)

ine Account . Balance Additions

No. Beginning of Year

@

47 |3. TRANSMISSION PLANT

48 {(350) Land and Land Rights

_(b)__

88,432,329

4,660,595

49 |(352) Structures and Improvements

51,256,626 1,293,978

50 | (353) Station Equipment 900,197,240 71,842,324
51 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 372,507,097 4,596,975
52 |(355) Poles and Fixtures 504,706,180 14,259,303
53 |(356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 643,527,588 19,856,676
54 |(357) Underground Conduit 2,369,500 907,688
55 |(358) Underground Conductors and Devices 3,944,256 3,765,681
56 | (3859) Roads and Trails 11,376,682 117,840
57 1(359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant

58 {TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thru 57) 2,578,317,498 121,301,060
59 j4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT

60 |(360) Land and Land Rights 36,656,799 8,029,208
61 |(361) Structures and Improvements 40,844,880 261,223
62 | (362) Station Equipment 630,494,507 26,970,489
63 {(363) Storage Battery Equipment 1,285,571 54,286
64 {(364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 774,914,028 41,369,193
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 577,399,999 15,750,461
66 |{(366) Underground Conduit 247,157,475 11,499,179
67 ](367) Underground Conductors and Devices 581,320,885 31,631,610
68 |(368) Line Transformers 882,647,097 48,365,397
69 | (369) Services 421,954,840 42,793,938
70 1(370) Meters 187,239,341 9,257,950
71 1(371) Installations on Customer Premises 8,927,034 41,857/
72 1(372) Leased Property on Customer Premises 49,658

73 |(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 55,449,346 2,269,247
74 |(374) Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant 225,168
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 -thru 74) 4,446,341,460 238,519,206

76 |5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT

77 |(380) Land and Land Rights

78 |(381) Structures and Improvements

79 |(382) Computer Hardware

80 {(383) Computer Scftware

81 1(384) Communication Equipment

(385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant

(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper

TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Total lines 77 thru 83)

RIR|B[S

6. GENERAL PLANT

15,003,144]

187,929

86 |(389) Land and Land Rights
87 | (390) Structures and Improvements 220,743,339 7,334,433
88 {(391) Office Fumiture and Equipment 118,744 458 9,422 532
89 |(392) Transportation Equipment 86,849,740 15,451,912
90 | (393) Stores Equipment 13,608,770 1,053,957
91 |(394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 60,329,825 3,462,210
92 {(395) Laboratory Equipment 37,200,813 4,245,034
93 |(396) Power Operated Equipment 114,707,566 14,161,346
94 |(397) Communication Equipment 236,321,233 13,722,022
95 |(398) Miscellaneous Equipment 5,773,191 313,351
96 | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 909,282,079 69,354,726
97 |(399) Other Tangible Property LR EO0L - 20021405
98 |(399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 42,454
99 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 96, 97 and 98) 1,152,127,599 81,459,679

100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 14,335,796,728 1,172,374,929

101 {(102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8)

102 j(Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) !

103 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified

104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 14,335,796,728 1,172,248,755
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Account 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
@ (©) (0 End ggveer No.
: ‘ e 47
38,929 -614,953 92,439,042 48
127,352 2,836,982 55,260,234 49
5,327,630 -3,377,373 963,334,561 50
522,837 4,797,068 381,378,303 51
1,951,400 -6,011,100 511,002,983 52
1,144,474 1,137,331 663,377,121 53
3,277,188 54
435,279 7,274,658 55
11,494,522 56
57
9,547,901 -1,232,045 2,688,838,612 58
59
4,063 -41,600 44,640,344 60
180,418 6,156,912 47,082,597 61
5,794,630 -4,386,754 647,283,612 62
117,947 1,457,804 63
6,567,105 239,888 809,956,004 64
2,836,232 268,485 590,582,713 65
1,014,257 -380 257,642,017 66
1,299,006 1,085 611,654,574 67
8,060,625 16,079 922,967,948 68
978,065 463,770,713 69
7,081,005 189,416,286 70
99,636 8,869,255 71
49,658 72
687,914 57,030,679 73
225,168 74
34,602,956 2,371,662 4,652,629,372 75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
-160,770 15,030,303 86
8,712,606 5,368,180 224,733,346 87
19,442,275 -4,402,178 104,322,637 88
5,643,286 16,577 96,674,943 89
1,525,244 2,627 13,140,110 20
3,138,384 110,064 60,763,715 9
4,108,487 230,126 37,567,486 92
9,472,008 2,781,602 122,178,506 93
15,899,310 -2,029,879 232,114,066 94
727,515 28,305 5,387,332 95
68,669,115 1,944,654 911,912,344 96
L e e 58541 o P50ue1 068 97
42,454 98
68,530,652 -640,760 1,164,415,866 99
190,008,439 -1,060,695 15,317,102,523 100
101
126,174 102
103
189,882,265 -1,060,695 15,317,102,523 104
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 97 Column: b

Balance at Balance at
Beginning End of

Account Description of Year Additions Retirements Transfers Year
(@ () © ] () ® \C3]
39921 LAND OWNED IN FEE $2,634,916 3 - $ - $ - $2,634,916
39922 LAND RIGHTS 52,452,647 19,600 - - 52,472,247
39930 STRUCTURES 37,275,271 73,328 (20,372) - 37,328,227
39941 SURFACE - PLANT EQUIPMENT 11,639,175 155,183 - - 11,794,358
39944 SURFACE - ELECTRIC POWER FACILITIES 566,476 3,181,747 - (566,476) 3,181,747
39945 UNDERGROUND - COAL MINE EQUIPMENT 54,786,437 2,469,139 (1,154,558) (742,791) 55,358,227
39946 LONGWALL SHIELDS 17,678,600 20,962 - - 17,699,562
39947 LONGWALL EQUIPMENT 10,762,131 87,931 (63,460) - 10,786,602
39948 MAINLINE EXTENSION ’ 13,584,135 1,385,029 (427,150) 711,643 15,253,657
39949 SECTION EXTENSION : 2,828,109 462,358 - - 3,290,467
39951 VEHICLES : 1,037,811 90,656 (59,999) 29,683 1,098,151
39952 HEAVY CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 3,510,169 62 2,001,043 (2,024,690) 3,486,584
39960 MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EQUIPMENT 2,082,025 162,200 (137,041) 7,217 2,114,401
39961 COMPUTERS - MAINFRAME 578,123 22,341 - - 600,464
39970 MINE DEVELOPMENT AND ROAD EXTENSTION 31,429,495 3,270,775 - - 34,700,270
399915 Coal Mine ARO - 661,188 - - 661,188

TOTAL PLANT USED IN MINING ACTIVITIES $242,845,520  $12,062,499 $138,463 $(2,585,414) $252,461,068

[Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 97 Column: ¢

See footnote line 97, column b.

[Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 97 Column: d

See footnote line 97, column b.

\Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 97 _ Column: f ]

See footnote line 97, column b.

\Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 97 Column: g

See footnote line 97, column b.
ISchedule Page: 204 Line No.: 102 Column: ¢

In July 2006, PacifiCorp completed the sale of a three-mile 230-kV transmission line and related facilities, associated easements and
right-of-way located near Centralia, Washington to TransAlta Centralia Generation LLC, with proceeds totaling $117,024. The FERC
authorized the sale of the facilities in Docket No. EC06-59-000. Approval to clear account 102 was approved in Docket AC07-35-000
on December 14, 2006.
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Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) An Original

(2) I:IA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

EL|

ECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE

USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property hetd
for future use.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to
other required information, the date that utility use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

Line
No.

Description and Location

Of Prope!
e

inT
(b)

Land and Rights:

is Account

Date On?]lnally Included] Date Expected to be used
in Ut%lit)y Service
c

Ogquirrh Substation

2005

North Horn Mountain Coal Properties

1977

Balance at
End of Year
(d)

2,245,898
953,014

7
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

Miscellaneous, each under $250,000

10

163,085

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Other Property:

22

23

24

25

26

Miscellaneous, each under $250,000:

27

28

29

30

31

B1BILIB|8

37

38

39

40

41

SRS

46

47

Total
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FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 3 _Column: ¢

Property for future 345/138 kV substation to be built in 2009.

\Schedule Page: 214 _Line No.: 4 _ Column: ¢

The North Horn Mountain Coal Properties are needed to access future coal portals and federal coal reserves when existing East

Mountain coal mines are mined out.

iSchedule Page: 214 Line No.: 9 _Column: c

Various dates and plans.
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)

3. Minor projects {5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project Construction work in progress -
No. Electric (Account 107)
(a) (b)

1 | Intangible:

2 | Klamath Relicensing 42,084,337

3 | Yale Relicensing (Lewis River) 12,433,652

4 | Merwin Relicensing (Lewis River) 9,505,341

5 | Swift Relicensing (Lewis River) 9,037,292

6 | Prospect 1, 2 & 4 Relicensing (Rogue River) 5,909,264

7 | Hayden Plant - Routt County Road Improvements - Coal Haul 1,098,492

8

g { Production:
10 | Lake Side Generating Plant (Natural Gas-Fired) 264,939,669
11 { Marengo Wind Plant 49,602,609
12 | Goodnoe Hills East & West Wind Plant 44,722,843
13 | Cholla Unit 4: CAl Environmental Projects 33,296,234
14 | North Umpqua Relicensing Implementation 6,420,825
15 | Huntington Water Efficiency Management 5,819,573
16 | Blundell Bottoming Cycle 5,268,520
17 | Lewis River Relicensing Implementation 4,234,274
18 | Hunter Unit 3 Main Controls System Upgrade 4,110,777
19 | Dave Johnston Unit 4 - Boiler Controls/Turbine Controls 1,675,922
20 { Hunter Unit 3 NOx 1,539,389
21 | Hunter Unit 3 Reheater Replacements 1,632,569
22 | Lake Side Capitalized Spare Parts 1,464,372
23 | Hunter Unit 3 Turbine L-0 Bucket Replacements 1,442,521
24 } Hunter Unit 3 Turbine HP Nozzle Box 1,210,647
25 | Copco 2 Electrical Overhaul 1,205,816
26 { Cholla Unit 4 D Mill Overhaul 1,097,243
27 | Jim Bridger Refurbish Generator Field for Unit 3 1,040,323
28
29 | Transmission:
30 | Summit-Vineyard (Lake Side) Transmission Project 27,893,416
31 | Camp Williams-Mona 345 kV No 4 Line 20,745,329
32 | Cache Valley Add. Bridgerland Switching Station Phase 1 12,800,283
33 | Summit-Vineyard (Lake Side) Interconnect 6,423,094
34 | Line 1 Convert to 115kV, Line 14 Cap Relief 5,711,109
35 | Marengo Wind-install Switch Station 3,297,170
36 | Craven Creek 230kV Svc Enterprise Pd Pioneer 2,438,568
37 | Marquam 115kV Line Relocation for N Macadam Dev 2,322,181
38 | Quail Creek Sub - convert to 69kV, Install Transformer 1,771,466
39 | Hunter 4 Emery-Mona-Oquirrh Mona Cap 1,279,908
40 | Midpoint-Summer Lake 500 kV Repiace Relays 1,182,162
41 | Oakley-Kamas New 46kV Line 1,169,191
42
43| TOTAL 734,457,063
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CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC (Account 107)

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107)

2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development, and Demonstrating (see

Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts)
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line Description of Project
No.
(a)

Construction work in progress -
Electric (Account 107)
(b)

Distribution:

Latham Install 230-34 5kV 25MVA Sub

4,933,469

Bond Street - Construct New 69-12.5 Sub

3,853,876

Yew Avenue - Construct New Sub (Tetherow)

2,641,394

Business Depot Ogden - Build 138-12.5kV Sub & Line 30MVA

2,303,474

Porter Rockwell New 138-12.5kV Sub

1,263,389

UDOT 10400 S to 11700 S Redwood Rd

1,037,039

Oolo|N]jO{lO| WM} =

General:

-
Qo

IP Telephony Project

2,856,206

-
-

Mainframe & Open Systems Storage

1,363,566

a]ala
Hlwin

116,478,269
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(3]

-
»

-
~

—
o]

-
(/o]

N
(=]

N
iy

R

N
w

N
kS

N
(&)

N
[}

n
~

N
o®

N
©

[
o

w
pry

w
N

(]
w

b

[
(9]

W
(=]

w
~

[4]
o]

[
©

&

H
pry

H
N

43| TOTAL

734,457,063
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

PacifiCorp (2) __ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 . 2006/Q4
’ " FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 216.1 _Line No.: 13 Column: a |
A $1,000,000 reporting threshold was approved for PacifiCorp effective with the 1993 reporting year by the Chief Accountant, Federal
Regulatory Commission in a letter to the company dated August 5, 1993, Docket No. AC93-181-000.
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ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

e e ) T | e Fgeti | Laseed s Ol
) (a) (b) () (d) )
1| Balance Beginning of Year 5,690,545,718 5,690,545,718
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3] (403) Depreciation Expense 390,945,206 390,945,206
4] (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset
1 Retirement Costs

(413) Exp. of Elec. Plt. Leas. to Others

Transportation Expenses-Clearing

Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote): 29,856,680

5
6
7] Other Clearing Accounts
g
9

10} TOTAL Deprec. Prov for Year (Enter Total of 420,801,886 420,801,886
lines 3 thru 9)

11] Net Charges for Plant Retired:

158,186,488 168,186,488

12} Book Cost of Plant Retired

13] Cost of Removal 41,566,452 41,566,452
14] Salvage (Credit) 7,371,817 7,371,817
15} TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total of 192,381,123 192,381,123,

lines 12 thru 14)

16| Other Debit or Cr. items (Describe, details in 26,604,001
footnote):

17|

18| Book Cost or Asset Retirement Costs Retired

19| Balance End of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 5,945,570,482 5,945,570,482

10, 15, 16, and 18)

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification
20| Steam Production 2,392,612,597 2,392,612,597
21| Nuclear Production

22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional 236,407,265 236,407,265
23} Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage

24} Other Production 77,747,587 77,747,587
25| Transmission 1,022,242,292 1,022,242,292
26| Distribution 1,759,774,576 1,759,774,576)
27| Regional Transmission and Market Operation

28| General 456,786,165 456,786,165
29 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 28) 5,945,570,482 5,945,570,482
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FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 4 _Column: b

PacifiCorp records the depreciation expense of asset retirement obligations as either a regulatory asset or (liability).
'Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 8 Column: b

Depreciation of mining assets included in account 151 Fuel Stock 12,903,462

Account 143.3 Joint Owner Receivable - Depreciation expense billed to Joint Owners 231,586

Account 182.3 Other Regulatory Assets 3,048,583

Vehicle Depreciation allocated to O&M based on usage activity 12,268,419

Account 503.1 Blundell Depletion 1,116,724

Account 503 IGC Depreciation and Amortization 287,906

Total Other Accounts

$ 29,856,680

ISchedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16  Column: b

Other items including:

-Recovery from third parties for asset relocations and damaged property

-Insurance recoveries

-Adjustments of reserve related to electric plant sold
-Reclassifications from electric plant

-IGC Acquisition

$ 26,604,001
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:

PacifiCorp

(1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in columns
(e).(f).(g) and (h)
(a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b) Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlement. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.
3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1. :

ne Description of Investment Date Acquired Date Of Amount of Investment at
No. (@ (b) Ma&smy Begmr(1(|’r;g of Year
1| PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
2| Common Stock 100
3 SUBTOTAL 100
4
5] CENTRALIA MINING COMPANY 7/20/1990
6| Common Stock 1,000
7 SUBTOTAL 1,000
8
9| ENERGY WEST MINING COMPANY 7/18/1990
10 Common Stock 1,000
" SUBTOTAL 1,000
12
13| PACIFIC MINERALS, INC 12/31/1991
14 Common Stock 1
15 Capital Contributions
16 Undistributed Eamings 75,332,655
17 SUBTOTAL 75,332,656
18
19| GLENROCK COAL COMPANY 12/31/1991
20 Common Stock 1
21 SUBTOTAL 1
22
23| INTERWEST MINING COMPANY 12/11/1992
24 Common Stock 1,000
25 SUBTOTAL 1,000
26
27{ PACIFICORP ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION COMPANY 8/19/1994
28 Common Stock 900,000
29 Capitai Contributions 944,419
30 Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 7,677,807
31 SUBTOTAL 9,622,226
32
33| PACIFIC FUTURE GENERATIONS, INC 9/19/1999
34 Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings -4,581
35 SUBTOTAL -4,581
36
37
38
39
40
41
42 [Total Cost of Account 123.1 $ 6,508,526 TOTAL 84,853,402
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INVESTMENTS N SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

purpose of the pledge.

in column (f).

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1

4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, and state the name of pledgee and

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date
of authorization, and case or docket number.
6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues form investments, including such revenues form securities disposed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed of during the year, the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or -
the other amount at which carried in the books of account if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible

Equity in Subsidiary
Eamin%s of Year
€)

Revenues for Year

U]

Amount of Investment at
End ?f Year
g)

Gain or Loss from Investment
Disposed of
P

Line
No.

ol N S]]V} =

Py
o

—
-

-t
N

g
w

11,269,410

-t
-3

-
[$4]

86,602,065

—
(2]

100,762,066

e
~

pry
o]

-
©

N
o

N
—_

N
N

N
w

N
F

W]
3]

N
o]

N
~

900,000

N
[=~]

5,608,526

N
©

-1,826,786

5,851,021

[
o

-1,826,786

12,359,547

W
=

W
N

[
(%)

-6,046

-9,627

b

-5,046

-9,627

(]
(3]

[
[+

w
~

[45]
<]

[
©

H
o

P-N
pary

9,437,578

113,111,986

-100] 4o
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PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 224 Line No.: 6 Column: g

]

Centralia Mining Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp and supports the electric utility operations. PacifiCorp
consolidates Centralia Mining Company for financial statement presentation in the accompanying financial statements included in this

Form No. 1.

\Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 10 _Column: g

Energy West Mining Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp and supports the electric utility operations. PacifiCorp
consolidates Energy West Mining Company for financial statement presentation in the accompanying financial statements included in

this Form No. 1.
ISchedule Page: 224  Line No.: 15 Column: g

|

Reflects $14,160,000 capital contribution from parent company in 2006.

\Schedule Page: 224  Line No.: 16 _ Column: e

]

Equity earnings from Pacific Minerals, Inc. (PMI) consist of inter-company profit on coal ot PacifiCorp from Bridger Coal Company,
that PMI jointly owns with Idaho Power Company, and are not recorded in account 418.1, Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary
Companies. In order to eliminate the inter-company profit on the coal sales, PacifiCorp records PMI's earnings as an offset to fuel

expense.

\Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 20 Column: g

Glenrock Coal Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp and supports the electric utility operations. PacifiCorp
consolidates Glenrock Coal Company for financial statement presentation in the accompanying financial statements included in this

Form No. 1.

[Schedule Page: 224 Line No.: 24 _Column: g

Interwest Mining Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of PacifiCorp and supports the electric utility operations. PacifiCorp
consolidates Interwest Mining Company for financial statement presentation in the accompanying financial statements included in this

Form No. 1.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

()

This Report Is:
An Original

2 DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functiona!l classifications as indicated in column (a);
estimates of amounts by function are acceptabie. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense clearing, if
applicable.

Line
No.

Account

(@)

Balance
Beginning of Year

(b)

Balance
End of Year

(©)

Department or
Departments which
Use Material
{d)

Fuel Stock (Account 151)

56,631,067

82,230,862

Electric

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153)

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated)

48,271,495

48,572,876

Electric

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance

Production Plant (Estimated)

57,180,564

64,636,918

Electric

Transmission Plant (Estimated)

2,915,364

4,250,120

Electric

olo|N]|]OjO|ArIWIN] =

Distribution Plant (Estimated)

5,815,760

8,330,981

Electric

-
o

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Estimated)

11

Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote)

12

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11)

117,959,772

g

129,731,866

Electric

13

Merchandise (Account 155)

14

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

15

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not
applic to Gas Util)

16

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163)

17

18

19

20

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet)

174,590,839

211,962,728
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- |[Name of Respondent

This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp (2) _ A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 227 Line No.: 11 Column: b
2006
Mining M&S $3,624,940
General Plant M&S 151.649
$3,776,589
[Schedule Page: 227  Line No.: 11 Column: ¢
2005
Mining M&S $3,408,500
General Plant M&S 532.471
$3,940,971
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. (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 2006/Q
PacifiCorp (2) [T]A Resubmission 05/17/2007 Endof __2006/Q4

Allowances {(Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. :
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s allowances in columns (b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).
5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 36-40.
Line Allowances inventory Current Year 2007
No. (Account 158.1) ~No. Amt. " No. Amt.

(a) (b) () (d) (e)
Balance-Beginning of Year 143,315.00 100,352.00)

Acquired During Year:
Issued (Less Withheld Aliow)
Returned by EPA

Purchases/Transfers:

olo|N|lo|alsiW|IN] =

-
o

[y
oy

-
N

-
w

[y
F-N

-
(5]

Total

-
o]

-t
~

Relinquished During Year:
Charges to Account 509 103,584.00
Other:

Yy
(o]

'y
©

N
o

N
-

Cost of Sales/Transfers:
J.P. Morgan 10,000.00

N
N

N
w

N
SN

N
(3]

N
o]

Ny
~J

N
[«]

Total 10,000.00,
Balance-End of Year 29,731.00 100,352.00

Ny
©0

w
(=]

W
=

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds(Assoc. Co.)
Net Sales Proceeds (Other)
Gains

Losses

Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2) s R T G L .
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 2,259.00 2,259.00
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA
38 | Deduct: Retumed by EPA
39| Cost of Sales 2,259.00]
40 | Balance-End of Year 2,259.00
41 e

42| Sales:

43| Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45 | Gains

46 | Losses

KIR|8|8
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Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies.

9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

2008 2009 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt. No.
0 (@ (h) (i) G {K) [0) (m)
113,095.00 121,095.00 4,022,791.00, 4,500,648.00 1
2
Al
156,643.00 156,643.00 4|
5 |
6
7 |
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15}

BN S S Y B

10,000.00 28
113,005.00 121,005.00 4,179,434.00 4,543.707.00 29
30|
31|
32|
33

35|

2,259,00 2,259.00 O 110921000 1 119957.00] 1 38)
2.528.00 4,508.00 37

2,269.00 4,528.00 39
2,259.00 2,250.00 113,180.00 119,957.00 40
41|
42|
43|

a5
46
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PacifiCorp @ A FlesSbmission 05/1,7/:60; Endof __ 2006724
UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)
Line Description of Unrecovered Plant Total Costs WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR Balance at
N e G of obsis, he oate o g BocegVear | Account
Colr:mission Atﬂhorization to use Acc 182.2 of Lharges uring Year Charged Amount End of Year
and period of amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr)]
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9

21 [Unrecovered Plant: Trojan Nuclear 8,513,886 407 1,674,864 6,839,022

22 |Plant located near Portland, OR

23 |Date of Retirement: 12/31/1992

24 {Date of Commission Authorization:

25 [04/20/1993

26 |Amortization Period: 01/1993

27 [through 01/2011

28

29 {Unrecovered Plant: Trail Mountain 1,326,026 151 1,326,026

30 |Date of Retirement: 03/15/2001

31 |Date of Commission Authorization:

32 j04/04/2002 - UT

33 105/20/2002 - OR

34 [04/26/2001 - WY

35 104/26/2001 - ID

36 {Amortization Period: 04/2001

37 [through 03/2006

38

39

40

a1

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49 | TOTAL 9,839,912 |— 3,000,890 6,839,022
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Date of Report Year/Period of Report
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Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

generator interconnection studies.
2. List each study separately.

3. In column (a) provide the name of the study.

4. In column (b) report the cost incurred to perform the study at the end of period.
5. In column (c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

6. In column (d) report the amounts received for reimbursement of the study costs at end of period.

7. In column (e) report the account credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study.

1. Report the particulars (details) called for concerning the costs incurred and the reimbursements received for performing transmission service and

ine . Reimbursements ]

No o Costs Incurred During Received During Account Credited
: Description Period Account Charged the Period With Reimbursement

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

1] Transmission Studies
2} Q0106 547 |561.6 547 | 456.2
3] Q0069 3,506 |561.6 3,506 {456.2
4| Q0106/Q0107 22,168 |561.6 22,168 | 456.2
5{ Q0247-Q0255 985 |561.6 985 | 456.2
6| Q0226/0227 2,190 |561.6 2,190 | 456.2
7] Q0220 4501561.6 450 | 456.2
8| Q0296 1,155 |561.6 1,155 456.2
9! Q0317 1,899 |561.6 1,899 | 456.2
10{ Aref 3565217 1,809 |561.6 1,809 | 456.2
111} Aref 314945 9,381 |561.6 3,285 | 456.2
12| Aref 367339 1,369 |561.6 1,369 | 456.2
13| Various Customer Studies 839,486 107, 561.6

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21| Generation Studies

22| GIQ0059, LGIQ0059 160,469 |561.7 150,765 | 456.2
23| GIQ0060, GIQ0063/64 43,4351561.7 22,868 [ 456.2
24| GIQ0060/61 41,597 |561.7 26,645 | 456.2
25| QFio051 26,170 1561.7 26,170 | 456.2
26| GIQ0056, QFIQ0056 24,587 1561.7 24,587 {456.2
27 O 22,708 |561.7 22,081 {456.2
28| GIQ0080, GIQ0o089 18,811 ]561.7 18,097 | 456.2
291 GIQ0073 16,724 |561.7 13,634 | 456.2
30| GIQ0091 16,037 |561.7 12,663 | 456.2
31| GIQ0054, QFIQ0054 15,911 1561.7 15,911 | 456.2
32| GiQo0o72 12,929 |561.7 12,929 1456.2
33| GiQo074 12,367 |561.7 11,565 | 456.2
34] GIQ0090, GlQ0096 12,083 ]561.7 11,977 | 456.2
35| Misc Studies (<10k) 41,774 1561.7 36,459 1456.2
36| Misc Studies-Not Reimbursed 69,557 |561.7

37| Aref 316762 13,470{107

38

39

40
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Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

This Report Is:

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

End of

2006/Q4

o}

THER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicabie.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning of "~ Viitten o Dunng | witen off DURNG | Current Quarter/Year
Current the Quarter/Year the Period
Quarter/Year Account Charged Amount
(@ (b) () (d) (e) ®
1| Deferred Intervenor Funding Grants 529,353 332,179 861,532
2| Califomia DSM Regulatory Asset (271,984 271,912| 908 221,452 -221,524
31 Idaho DSM Regulatory Asset 6,188,034 1,530,049f 908 2,462,146 5,255,937
4| Utah DSM Regulatory Asset 6,093,204 24,523,9490VaR0US 29,924,162 692,991
5] Washington DSM Regulatory Asset ( 1,570984) 6,888,516] 431, 908 ) 7,100,276 41,791,744
6] Wyoming DSM Regulatory Asset (10) 372,976 39,575] 908 83,498 329,053
7| Transition Plan - OR (10) 17,838,770 930.2 3,892,299 13,946,471
8] FAS 109 Deferred Income Taxes Electric 485,147,154 282 21,049,892 464,097,262
9| SB 1149 Implementation Costs OR Retail Access (5) 15,306,830 3,077,014| 407.3 6,825,579 11,558,265
10} Y2K Expense 98-00 OR (7) 59,381 930.2 59,381
11| 98 Early Retirement OR (4) 7,353,893 930.2 3,676,947 3,676,946
12| Glenrock Mine Excluding Reclamation UT (9) 5,033,621 930.2 1,302,399 3,731,222
13| Deferred Excess Net Power Costs OR UE116 126,803 10,913 137,716
14| Environmental Costs (10) 7,120,116 452,488( 925 1,527,588 6,045,016
15| Environmental Costs - WA (10) ( 367,157) 13,942 -353,215
16| Defetred Cost of TOU Guarantee 1,804 930.2 1,804
17| DAl Costs No. CA Direct Access (5) 971,556 407.3 333,105 638,451
18| Cholla Plant Transaction Costs (26) 13,001,422 557 1,122,425 11,878,997
19| Cholla Plant Transaction Costs OR (26) ( 623335) 53,813 -569,522
20| Cholla Plant Transaction Costs WA (26) { 1,123,655) 97,006 -1,026,649
21| Cholla Plant Transaction Costs ID (26) ( 381941) 32,973 -348,968
22| Washington Colstrip #3 (22) 787,199 456 52,188 735,011
23| Trail Mountain Mine Closure Costs 663,410 151 663,410
24 Trail Mountain Mine - Deseret Settlement ( 132,782) 132,782
25| FAS133 Derivative Net Regulatory Asset 229,837,168 229,837,168
26| FAS 87/88 Pension UT (7) 6,318,028 930.2 3,159,014 3,159,014
27 Noell Kempf CAP UT 1,757 930.2 1,757
28| P&M Strike Amort UT (3) 199,634 930.2 199,634
29] Energy Trust of Oregon SB1149 19,686 1,111] 143 19,686 1,111
30] Retail Access Project INC. 1,995,562 1,120,973 182.3 1,960,000 1,156,535
31| Asset Retirement Obligations Regulatory Difference 28,264,094 30,772,979 230 4,176,143 54,860,930
32| DSM Regulatory Assets - Accruals 3,524,830 232 761,289 2,763,541
33] Regulatory Assets - Reclass 1,209,592 791,038 resg i
341 Sch 781 Direct Access Shopping Incentive 840,807 596,290 407.3 537,839 899,258
35| FAS 158 Pension/Other Post Ret./SERP 280,655,740 285,273,451| Various 565,929,191
36} RTO Grid West N/R Reg Asset 1,131,721 1,131,721
37| Contra Reg Asset - RTO Grid West 904 1,131,721 1,131,721
38| RTO Grid West N/R - OR 810,234 810,234
39| RTO Grid West N/R - WY 414,098 414,098
40| RTO Grid West N/R - ID 135,811 135,811
41| Deferred Excess Net Power Costs - WY 2,554,006 2,554,006
42| OR SB 408 Recovery 4,760,000] 254 2,454,610 2,305,390
43| Reg Asset - Enrionmental Costs 8,080,491 8,080,491
44 | TOTAL 885,243,418 605,126,212 94,709,244 1,395,660,386
FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 232




PacifiCorp

Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
) An Original

(2) A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

End of

2006/Q4

o

THER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization.

Line
No.

Description and Purpose of
Other Regulatory Assets

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of
Current
Quarter/Year

(b)

Debits CREDITS
Written off Duning | Writlen off Dunng

the Quarter/Year
Account Charged

) (d)

the Period
Amount

(€)

Balance at end of
Current Quarter/Year

®

Calif. Alternative Rate for Energy (CARE)

1,389,730

1,380,730
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TOTAL

885,243,418

605,126,212 ESRIREE R
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PacifiCorp

This Report is: Date of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) __ A Resubmission 05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 232  Line No.: 4 Column: d

Account 431
Account 908

[Schedule Page: 232 Line No.: 33  Column: f

The following is a reconciliation of the regulatory asset reclassification account:

Reclassified from Regulatory Assets to Regulatory Liabilities:

California DSM Regulatory Asset
Washington DSM Regulatory Asset

Reclassified from Regulatory Liabilities to Regulatory Assets:

Washington Low Income Program
Utah Home Energy Lifeline (11)

$ 221,524
1,791,744
68,874

8,486

$ 2,090,628

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
" (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) E " 2006/Q4
PacifiCorp L ndof _ U4
2) L—_|A Resubmission 05/17/2007
MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at
Deferred Debits Beginning of Year Account End of Year
No. ginning Charaed Amount
(@ (b) (c} d (e )
1{ Joseph Settiement (20) 1,660,018 557 137,381 1,522,637
2
3| Lacomb lrrigation (24) 735,330 557 45,720 689,610
4
5] Facilities and Properties 84,847 219,121 303,968
6
7| Bogus Creek (42) 1,406,960 557 41,280 1,365,680
8
91 Intangible Pension Asset:
10| SERP Plan 935,007 219, 228 935,007
11| Pension Intangible Asset 24,102,000 24,102,000
12
13| Mead Phoenix Availability
14} & Trans Charge (50) 15,645,560 565 377,760 15,267,800
15
16| Lakeview Buyout (13) 133,445 557 43,279 90,166
17
18{ TGS Buyout (20} 217,918 557 15,473 202,445
19
20| Hermiston Swap (20) 5,710,478 557 539,573 5,170,905
21
22| Deferred Longwall Costs 1,577,345 2,421,423| 151 2,230,216 1,768,552
23
24| Other Deferred Debits with
25| Amounts less than $50,000 287,928 530,741 151 505,309 313,360
26
27 Point to Point Transmission 1,099,267 981,090} 1,521,356 559,001
28
29| Deferred Costs Wyodak
30| Settlement (22) 5,698,090 151 335,181 5,362,909
31
32| Jim Boyd Hydro Buyout (11) 669,785 557 82,860 586,925
33
34| Deferred Shelf Registration 279,320 4,218 283,538
35
36 Credit Agmt Costs (5) 2,411,433 312,239| 431 510,139 2,213,533
37
38| PCRB LOC/SBBPA Cost (5) 1,372,867 222,484| 427 344,476 1,250,875
39
40| Unamortized PCRB Mode Conv Cost 774,123 427 128,039 646,084
41
42| Deferred Chrgs-Water Rights 725,776 506 725,776
43
44
45| Emission Reduction Credits 406,980 406,980
46
47 |Misc. Work in Progress
48 Deferred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)
49 | TOTAL 57,976,248




Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

This Report Is:

(1) An Original
(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

End of 2006/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in'column (a)
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by
classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Debits

(a)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b)

Debits

CREDITS

(©

Account
Charged
(d

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

®

Mine Depreciation Clearing

15,854

151

15,854

Non-Current Fed/State Inc Tax

12,741,862

12,741,862

LGIA LT Transmission Prepaid

6,898,901

6,898,901

WA Environmental Cost-Utah Mtls

290,803

290,803

@iN|O|u |~ W[N]

Financing Costs Deferred

872,573

181, 186

861,386

11,187

Property Damage Repairs

92,711

228

64,184

28,527

47

Misc. Work in Progress

48

Deterred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

65,950,331 /8

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-94)
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Name of Respondent

PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
{2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 233 _Line No.: 11 Column: d

Account 182
Account 219
Account 228

[Schedule Page: 233 Line No.: 27  Column: d

Account 142
Account 419
Account 557

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent mis Re %n IS ol (Dh?te Sf Rsp)ort Year/Period of Report
= n Origina 0, Da, Yr End of 2006/Q4
PacifiCorp (2) [T]A Resubmission 05/17/2007 noet =

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at End
No of Year of Year

) (a)
1] Electric o i
2| Regulatory Liabilities 315,652,418 31 9,21 216
3| Employee Benefits 181,198,165 294,345,786
4] FAS 133 Derivatives 45,748,981 102,310,588
5| PMI Deferred Assets 6,514,736
6
7/ Dihe . . 144,655,950 96,595,152
8] TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 687,255,514 819,687,478
9| Gas

10

11

12

13

14

15| Other

16] TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15

17| Other (Specify)

18] TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) 687,255,514 819,687,478

Notes

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234



Name of Respondent

PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

\Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 7 _Column: a

Description
DTA FAS 143 ARO Liability

DTA Reg Liabilities

DTA Distribution O&M Amort of Writeoff

DTA M&S Inventory Write-Off

DTA 205.200 M&S Inventory Write-off

DTA Bad Debts Allowance - Cash Basis

DTA 425.225 Duke Contract Novation

DTA Unearned Joint Use Pole Contract Rev.
DTA 425.380 Idaho Customer Balancing Account
DTA Centralia Sale

DTA U of WY Contract Amort - Prepaid

DTA Def Reg Asset - Transmission Service Deposit
DTA Def. Reg Asset - Foote Creek Contract

DTA Redding Contract - Prepaid

DTA 110.100 Book Depletion

DTA 505.125 Accrued Royalties

DTA Final Reclamation - Cash Basis

DTA Trail Mountain Accrued Liabilities

DTA Montana Sale Accrual

DTA 715.050 Microsoft Lic Liability

DTA Purchase Card Trans Provision .

DTA Misc. Current and Accrued Liability

DTA Injuries & Damages Accrual - Cash Basis
DTA Wasatch Workers Comp Reserve

DTA 920.150 FAS 112 Book Reserve

DTA Bogus Creek Settlement

DTA 425.120 Bear River Settlmt Agrmt

DTA 425.320, N. Umpqua Settlemt Agreemt
DTA Legal Reserve

DTA 610.010 NOPA 103 99-00 RAR

DTA 610.035N NOPA 90 99-00 RAR

DTA 610.090 NOPA 102 99-00 RAR

DTA 610.075 NOPA 89 99-00 RAR

DTA 610.070N NOPA 88 99-00 RAR

DTA 610.020N NOPA's 72, 73 91 99-00 RAR
DTA 610.100N Amort NOPA's 99-00 RAR

DTA 610.020N NOPA's 110, 111, & 130 99-00 RAR
DTA 610.100N Amortization NOPA’s 99-00 RAR
DTA Weather Derivatives

DTA Amort of Debt Disc & Exp

DTA Defer MagCorp Revenues

DTA Deferred Comp Accrual - Cash Basis

DTA Special Assessment - DOE

DTA Amortization Overburden

DTA Merger Cost Amort

DTA Amort of Projects - Klamath Engineering
DTA 425.110 Tennant Lease Allow-PSU Call Center
DTA 210.000, Prepaid Ins. Cont. Reserve

Balance at
Beginning of
Year
$ 33,964,767
14,443,493
22,616,889
2,812,892

15,160,247

616,105
49,715
2,947,073
1,165,555
660,145
515,789
2,243,873

17,938,996
723,026
220,116

363,219
6,429,391
1,975,748
2,131,460

459,220

44,782

134,346

759,020
3,415,599
496,680
116,253
101,623
1,861,497
59,355
631,392
2,128,665
2,252,773
77,561
749,905

40,174
507,091
1,137,477
7,072
152,298
(195,931)

Balance at
End of Year
$ 27,665,893

749,975

4,611,872
4,726,876
1,301,046
1,335,983
3,001,027
4,938,878
212,024
619,340
424,377
1,878,599
8,111,099
762,599

1,180,167
129,792
404,083

6,698,533
1,688,805
1,907,154
1,702,405

5,143,503
8,682,408

330,685

21,315
1,590
2,077,710
14,795

2,806
136,014

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp (2) 1A Resubmission 05/17/2007 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

DTA 610.120 Trail Mountain 227,768 -

DTA 605.200 WY Jt Water Rd 569,289 370,022

DTA 505.115 Sales & Use Tax 50,718 -

DTA 505.160 Cal PUC Fee - 9,108

DTA 425.295 BPA Rate Credits - 162,716

DTA 425.300 Mead Phoenix Avail & Trans Charge - 286,727

DTA Idaho ITC Carryforward - 1,498,675

DTA - BETC Purchased Credits 1,892,824 1,977,769

DTA 920.160 Stock Incentive Plan - 1,079,927

DTA 920.170 Exec Stock Option Plan - 748.855

Total $ 144.655950 $ 96.595.152

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

- _ ]
PacifiCorp @

An Original

A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and
No. Name of Stock Series

(@)

Par or Stated
Value per share

Number of shares
Authorized by Charter

(b) (c)

Call Price at
End of Year

(d)

Common Stock (Account 201)

750,000,000

PacifiCorp is a wholly

owned indirect subsidiary of

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company

TOTAL COMMON STOCK

750,000,000
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Name of Respondent
PacifiCorp

This Report Is:
(1) An Original

2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YT)

05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

which have not yet been issued.

non-cumulative.

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which
is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposes of pledge.

OUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET
(Total amount outstanding without reduction

for amounts held by respondent)

HELD BY RESPONDENT

AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217)

IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount
{e) ®

Shares
(@)

(h)

Cost Shares
0]

Amount
@

Line
No.

357,060,915 3,417,945,896

357,060,915 3,417,945,896
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Name of Respondent

PacifiCorp

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2)E A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 1

Column: d

This class of stock is not redeemable.

ISchedule Page: 250 Line No.: 9  Column: a

Except as specifically noted, all preferred stock series trade as unlisted securities.

\Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 15 Column: d

This series of preferred stock is not redeemable.

\Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 16 Column: d

This series of preferred stock is not redeemable.
[Schedule Page: 250 Line No.: 31

Authorizations for the issuance of common stock by Pac1ﬁCorp to its 1mmed1ate corporate parent, PPW Holdings LLC are as follows:

Utah Public Service Commission, Docket No. 06-035-61, Report and Order, dated July 10, 2006.

Oregon Public Utility Commission, Docket No. UF-4228, Order No. 06-417, dated July 17, 2006.

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission, Docket No. UE-060974, Order No. 1, dated June 28, 2006.

Idaho Public Utilities Commission, Case No. PAC-E-06-7, Order No. 30099, dated July 7, 2006.

As of December 31, 2006 30,000,000 shares authorized; 30,000,000 available.
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OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated value of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give brief explanation of the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210): Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end of
year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which related.

(d) Misceilaneous Paid-in Capital (Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations,
disclose the general nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported amounts.

lzgsn Al g)unt

Account 211 Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital
Additional Paid-in Capital
Share based payments

Tax effect of stock options

Benefit plan separation

Capital contributions

Gain on sale of ScottishPower stock
Qualified production activity tax deduction
Contribution of intermountain Geothermal
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40| TOTAL 223,285,229
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FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 253 Line No.: 3 _Column: b

|

This represents the fair value of stock options granted by ScottishPower for which certain performance measures were met in March

2005. These options became fully vested in May 2005.

ISchedule Page: 253 _Line No.: 4 _Column: b

This represents the income tax deduction attributable to the exercise of stock options granted by ScottishPower. This deduction is
required to be recorded through an adjustment to additional paid-in-capital.

[Schedule Page: 253 Line No.: 5 Column: b

|

This represents the effect of transferring benefit plans to PPM Energy as a result of the sale of PacifiCorp by ScottishPower. This is
required to be recorded through an adjustment to additional paid-in-capital.

\Schedule Page: 253 Line No.: 6 Column: b

J

Capital contributions to PacifiCorp (with no shares of stock issued) from its immediate corporate parent PPW Holdings LLC.

[Schedule Page: 253 Line No.: 7 _ Column: b

l

Represents a realized gain on sale of stock for PPM Energy participants in the deferred compensation plan, required to be recorded in

additional paid-in-capital.

ISchedule Page: 253 Line No.: 8 Column: b

Represents an equity adjustment related to the transfer of PPM Energy's IRC 199 qualified production activities.

Schedule Page: 253 _Line No.: 9 Column: b

Contribution of Intermountain Geothermal Company (“IGC”) to PacifiCorp from MEHC. For additional information regarding IGC,
refer to page 108, Important Changes During the Year, ITEM 2, of this Form No. 1.
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PacifiCorp

This Report !s:
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(2) DA Resubmission

Date of Report
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05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving particulars
(details) of the change. State the reason for any charge-off of capitai stock expense and specify the account charged.

ne

4
)

Class and Sertes of Stock

(a)

Balance at End of Year

Common Stock

41,101,062

Preferred Stock:

5.00% Serial

98,049

4.52% Serial

9,676

4.72% Serial

30,349

4.56% Serial

49,071
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22 TOTAL

41,288,207
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) (©

1| Bonds: (Account 221)

2| First Mortgage Bonds:

3| 5.650% Series due November 1, 2006 200,000,000 6,185,966

4 670,000 D

51 4.300% Series due September 15, 2008 200,000,000 1,322,659

6 288,000 D

7| 8.271% Series due October 1, 2010 48,972,000

8| 7.978% Series due October 1, 2011 4,422,000

9} 6.900% Series due November 15, 2011 500,000,000 3,567,009
10 . 1,735,000 D
11| 8.493% Series due October 1, 2012 19,772,000
12| 8.797% Series due October 1, 2013 16,203,000
13| 5.45 % Series due September 15, 2013 200,000,000 1,422,659
14 232,000 D
15} 4.950% Series due August 15, 2014 200,000,000 1,442,365
16 728,000 D
17| 8.734% Series due October 1, 2014 28,218,000
18} 8.294% Series due October 1, 2015 46,946,000
19] 8.635% Series due October 1, 2016 18,750,000
20| 8.470% Series due October 1, 2017 19,609,000
21| 7.700% Series due November 15, 2031 300,000,000 2,874,150
22 864,000 D
23] 5.900% Series due August 15, 2034 200,000,000 1,892,365
24 722,000 D
25| 5.25% Series due June 15, 2035 300,000,000 2,912,021
26 1,080,000-D
27| 6D SeresalicAGGistB088 e e e e B 350,000,000 2,767,726
28 1,141,000 D
29| 6.12% Series G Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 15, 2006 100,000,000 679,467
30| 7.67% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 10, 2007 5,724,000 36,625
31| 6.625% Series G Medium-Term Notes due June 1, 2007 100,000,000 1,267,428
32 630,000 D
33| TOTAL 4,521,486,000 58,967,468
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium

on Debt - Credit. '
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Outstandin

Nomi AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total t oSt g ithout Line
ominal Date Date of otal amount outstanding withou Interest for Year No.
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrfecgpamgg'?tt)s held by Amount
© (¢) ® @ () ()
y
2
11/06/1998  |11/01/2006 11/06/1998 11/01/2006 9.416,667| 3
p)
09/15/2003 09/15/2008 09/15/2003 09/15/2008 200,000,000 8,600,000 5
6
04/15/1992 10/01/2010 04/15/1992 10/01/2010 16,945,000 1,616,091 7
04/15/1992 10/01/2011 04/15/1992 10/01/2011 1,770,000 157,905 8
11/15/2001 11/15/2011 11/15/2001 11/15/2011 500,000,000 34,500,000 9
10
04/15/1992 10/01/2012 04/15/1992 10/01/2012 9,230,000 856,838] 11
04/15/1992 10/01/2013 04/15/1992 10/01/2013 8,467,000 800,923} 12
09/15/2003 09/15/2013 11/15/2001 09/15/2013 200,000,000 10,900,000 13
14
08/24/2004 08/15/2014 08/24/2004 08/15/2014 200,000,000 9,900,000f 15
16
04/15/1992 10/01/2014 04/15/1992 10/01/2014 15,952,000 1,481,155 17
04/15/1992 10/01/2015 04/15/1992 10/01/2015 27,903,000 2,440,986] 18
04/15/1992 10/01/2016 04/15/1992 10/01/2016 11,959,000 1,080,325 19
04/15/1992 10/01/2017 04/15/1992 10/01/2017 13,052,000 1,160,226] 20
11/156/2001 11/15/2031 11/15/2001 11/15/2031 300,000,000 23,100,000 21
22
08/24/2004 08/15/2034 08/24/2004 08/15/2034 200,000,000 11,800,000 23
24
06/13/2005 06/15/2035 06/13/2005 06/15/2035 300,000,000 15,750,000 25
26
08/10/2006 08/01/2036 08/10/2006 08/01/2036 350,000,000 8,362,083 27
28
01/22/1996 01/15/2006 01/22/1996 01/15/2006 238,000 29
01/10/1992 01/10/2007 01/10/1992 01/10/2007 5,724,000, 439,031 30
06/09/1995 06/01/2007 06/09/1995 06/01/2007 100,000,000 6,625,000] 31
32
4,086,372,000 245,313,780 33
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform Systermn of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(a) (b) (c)
1| 7.43% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 11, 2007 2,000,000 15,530
2] 7.22% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 18, 2007 2,500,000 19,412
3| 7.27% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 24, 2007 } 4,000,000 31,059
4} 6.375% Series H Medium-Term Notes due May 15, 2008 200,000,000 1,416,179
5 644,000 D
6| 7.00% Series H Medium-Term Notes due Jul. 15, 2009 125,000,000 1,976,904
7 451,250 D
8| 9.15% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Aug. 9, 2011 8,000,000 75,327
9] 8.95% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 1, 2011 25,000,000 175,398
10| 8.95% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 1, 2011 20,000,000 132,118
11| 8.92% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 1, 2011 ) 20,000,000 188,318
121 8.29% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Dec. 30, 2011 3,000,000 23,040
13] 8.26% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 10, 2012 1,000,000 7,649
14| 8.28% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 10, 2012 2,000,000 13,297
15| 8.25% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Feb. 1, 2012 3,000,000 22,946
16] 8.13% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 22, 2013 10,000,000 75,827
17| 8.53% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Dec. 16, 2021 15,000,000 115,202
18| 8.375% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Dec. 31, 2021 5,000,000 38,400
19{ 8.26% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 7, 2022 5,000,000 33,243
20§ 8.27% Series C Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 10, 2022 4,000,000 30,594
21| 8.05% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 1, 2022 15,000,000 131,471
22| 8.07% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 9, 2022 8,000,000 70,118
23| 8.12% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 9, 2022 50,000,000 438,238
24} 8.11% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 9, 2022 12,000,000 105,177
25} 8.05% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 14, 2022 10,000,000 87,648
26| 8.08% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Oct. 14, 2022 26,000,000 208,198
271 8.08% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Oct. 14, 2022 25,000,000 200,190
28| 8.23% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 20, 2023 5,000,000 37,914
29| 8.23% Series E Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 20, 2023 4,000,000 30,331
30 -81,560 P
31| 7.26% Series F Medium-Term Notes due July 21, 2023 27,000,000 246,981
32| 7.26% Series F Medium-Term Notes due July 21, 2023 11,000,000 100,622
33} TOTAL 4,521,486,000 58,967,468
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)
10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.
12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any aobligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.
Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total a’T‘OS‘l“ glﬁgtégging without interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrg;;r amggrr]\tt)s held by Amount No.
(d) () ) (@ Q) ()
09/11/1992 09/11/2007 09/11/1992 09/11/2007 2,000,000 148,600 1
09/18/1992 09/18/2007 09/18/1992 09/18/2007 2,500,000 180,500 2
09/22/1992 09/24/2007 09/22/1992 09/24/2007 4,000,000 290,800 3
05/12/1998 05/15/2008 05/12/1998 05/15/2008 200,000,000 12,750,000 4
5
07/15/1997 07/15/2009 07/151997 0715/2009 125,000,000 8,750,000 6
7
08/09/1991 08/09/2011 08/09/1991 08/09/2011 8,000,000 732,000 8
08/16/1991 09/01/2011 08/16/1991 09/01/2011 25,000,000 2,237,500 9
08/16/1991 09/01/2011 08/16/1991 09/01/2011 20,000,000 1,790,000 10
08/16/1991 09/01/2011 08/16/1991 09/01/2011 20,000,000 1,784,000 11
12/311991 12/30/2011 12/31/1991 12/30/2011 3,000,000 248,700 12
01/09/1992 01/10/2012 01/09/1992 01/10/2012 1,000,000, 82,600 13
01/10/1992 01/10/2012 01/10/1992 01/10/2012 2,000,000 165,600 14
01/15/1992 02/01/2012 01/15/1992 02/01/2012 3,000,000 247,500 15
01/20/1993 01/22/2013 01/20/1993 01/22/2013 10,000,000; 813,000{ 16
12/16/1991 12/16/2021 12/16/1991 12/16/2021 15,000,000, 1,279,500] 17
12/31/1991 12/31/2021 12/31/1991 12/31/2021 5,000,000 418,750| 18
01/08/1992 01/07/2022 01/08/1992 01/07/2022 5,000,000, 413,000f 19
01/09/1992 01/10/2022 01/09/1992 01/10/2022 4,000,000 330,800| 20
09/18/1992 09/01/2022 09/18/1992 09/01/2022 15,000,000 1,207,500 21
09/09/1992 09/09/2022 09/09/1992 09/09/2022 8,000,000 645,600f 22
09/11/1992 09/09/2022 09/11/1992 09/09/2022 50,000,000 4,060,000 23
09/11/1992 09/09/2022 09/11/1992 09/09/2022 12,000,000 973,200 24
09/14/1992 09/14/2022 09/14/1992 09/14/2022 10,000,000 805,000] 25
10/15/1992 10/14/2022 10/15/1992 10/14/2022 26,000,000 2,100,800 26
10/15/1992 10/14/2022 10/15/1992 10/14/2022 25,000,000 2,020,000 27
01/20/1993 01/20/2023 01/20/1993 01/20/2023 5,000,000 411,500 28
01/29/1993 01/20/2023 01/29/1993 01/20/2023 4,000,000 329,200] 29
30
07/22/1993 07/21/2023 07/22/1993 07/21/2023 27,000,000 1,960,200f 31
07/22/1993 07/21/2023 07/22/1993 07/21/2023 11,000,000 798,600 32
4,086,372,000 245,313,780| 33
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(@) (b) (©

1] 7.23% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Aug. 16, 2023 15,000,000 137,211

2| 7.24% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Aug. 16, 2023 30,000,000 274,423

3| 6.75% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 14, 2023 5,000,000 38,250

41 6.75% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 14, 2023 2,000,000 15,300

5{ 6.72% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Sept. 14, 2023 2,000,000 15,300

6| 6.75% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Oct. 26, 2023 20,000,000 152,326

7| 6.75% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Oct. 26, 2023 16,000,000 121,861

8| 6.75% Series F Medium-Term Notes due Oct. 26, 2023 12,000,000 91,396

91 6.71% Series G Medium-Term Notes due Jan. 15, 2026 100,000,000 904,467
10| Subtotal - First Mortgage Bonds 3,708,116,000 43,271,995
11
12} Pollution Control Obligations - Secured by Pledged First Mortgage Bonds:
13| Poll Ctrl Revenue Refunding Bonds, Moffat County, CO, Series 1994 40,655,000 874,159
14| 5-5/8% Lincoiln County, WY, Series due Nov. 1, 2021 8,300,000 228,980
15 197,125 D
16| 5.65% Emery County, Utah, Series due Nov. 1, 2023 46,500,000 1,624,793
17} 5-5/8% Emery County, Utah, Series due Nov. 1, 2023 16,400,000 625,551
18 389,500 D
19| Pall Ctrl Rev Refunding Bonds, Sweetwater County, WY, Series 1994 21,260,000 510,479
20| Palt Ctrl Rev Refunding Bonds, Converse County, WY, Series 1994 8,190,000 209,777
21| Poll Ctrl Rev Refunding Bonds, Emery County, UT, Series 1994 121,840,000 3,274,246
22{ Poll Ctrl Rev Refunding Bonds, Carbon County, UT, Series 1994 9,365,000 206,519
23] Poll Ctri Rev Refunding Bonds, Lincoln County, WY, Series 1994 15,060,000 422,858
24| Poll Ctrl Rev Refunding Bonds, Converse County, WY, Series 1988 17,000,000 155,970
25| Poll Ctrl Revenue Bonds, Sweetwater County, WY, Series 1984 15,000,000 122,887
26 105,000 D
27 | Poll Ctrt Rev Refunding Bonds, Lincoln Cnty, WY, Series 1991 45,000,000 771,836
28| Poll Ctri Revenue Bonds, City of Forsyth, MT, Series 1986 8,500,000 304,824
29| Environ. Imprvmnt Rev Bonds, Converse County, WY, Series 1995 5,300,000 132,043
30{ Environ. Imprvmnt Rev Bonds, Lincoln County, WY, Series 1995 22,000,000 404,262
31
32| Pollution Control Revenue Bonds:
33| TOTAL 4,521,486,000 58,967,468
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
" (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
PacifiCorp

2) DA Resubmission 05/17/2007

Year/Period of Report
End of 2006/Q4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued})

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium

on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c}) principle repaid

during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. |f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of

year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on

Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total a’!‘°8‘l€t‘mgi"9 without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrf:sr amggrrlltt)s held by Amount No.
(d) (€) @ @ "H )

08/16/1993 08/16/2023 08/16/1993 08/16/2023 15,000,000 1,084,500 1
08/16/1993 08/16/2023 08/16/1993 08/16/2023 30,000,000, 2,172,000 2
09/14/1993 09/14/2023 09/14/1993 09/14/2023 ] 5,000,000, 337,500 3
09/14/1993 09/14/2023 09/14/1993 09/14/2023 2,000,000 135,000 4
09/14/1993 09/14/2023 09/14/1993 09/14/2023 2,000,000 134,400 5
10/26/1993 10/26/2023 10/26/1993 10/26/2023 20,000,000 1,350,000 6
10/26/1993 10/26/2023 10/26/1993 10/26/2023 16,000,000 1,080,000 7
10/26/1993 10/26/2023 10/26/1993 10/26/2023 12,000,000| 810,000 8
01/23/1996 01/15/2026 01/23/1996 01/15/2026 100,000,000 6,710,000 9
3,310,502,000] 211,003,080 10

11
12
11/17/1994 05/01/2013 11/17/1994 05/01/2013 40,655,000 1,510,788 13
11/15/1993 11/01/2021 11/15/1993 11/01/2021 8,300,000 476,836 14
15
11/15/1993 11/01/2023 11/15/1993 11/01/2023 46,500,000 2,683,0563| 16
11/15/1993 11/01/2023 11/15/1993 11/01/2023 16,400,000, 942,182 17
18
11/17/1994 11/01/2024 11171984 11/01/2024 21,260,000 787,087 19
11/17/1994 11/01/2024 11/17/1994 11/01/2024 8,190,000 303,210 20
11/17/19%94 11/01/2024 11/17/1994 11/01/2024 121,940,000 4,736,241 21
11/17/1994 11/01/2024 11/17/1994 11/01/2024 9,365,000 348,015] 22
11/17/1994 11/01/2024 11/17/1994 11/01/2024 15,060,000, 572,987 23
01/01/1988 01/01/2014 01/01/1988 01/01/2014 17,000,000 680,353 24
12/01/1984 12/01/2014 12/01/1984 12/01/2014 15,000,000 600,358] 25
26
01/17/1991 01/01/2016 01171991 01/01/2016 45,000,000 1,638,402 27
12/01/1986 12/01/2016 12/01/1986 12/01/2016 8,500,000, 359,451 28
11/17/1995 11/01/2025 11/17/1995 11/01/2025 5,300,000 224 251 29
11/17/1995 11/01/2025 11/17/1995 11/01/2025 22,000,000 951,207y 30
3N
32
4,086,372,000 245,313,780] 33
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n Ori o, Da, YT -

PacifiCorp (1) ginal End of 2006/Q4

2) DA Resubmission 05/17/2007 _—

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. (For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
(@ (b) (©

1
2| Poll Ctrl Rev Refndng Bonds, Sweetwater Cnty, WY, Ser. 1992A 9,335,000 167,524
3} Poll Cirl Rev Refndng Bonds, Sweetwater Cnty, WY, Ser. 19928 6,305,000 151,908
4| Poll Ctri Rev Refndng Bonds, Converse County, WY, Series 1992 22,485,000 242,163
5] Poll Ctrl Rev Refndng Bonds, Sweetwater Cnty, WY, Ser. 1988B 11,500,000 84,822
6{ Poll Ctrl Rev Refndng Bonds, Sweetwater County, WY, Ser. 1990A 70,000,000 660,750
7] Poll Ctrl Rev Refunding Bonds, Emery County, UT, Series 1991 45,000,000 872,505
8] Poll Ctri Rev Refndng Bonds, Sweetwater Cnty, WY, Ser. 1988A 50,000,000 422,443
9] Poll Cirl Rev Refndng Bonds, City of Forsyth, MT, Series 1988 45,000,000 380,198

10| Poll Ctrd Rev Refndng Bonds, City of Gillette, WY, Ser. 1988 41,200,000 351,905

11} Environ. imprvmnt Rev Bonds, Sweetwater County, WY, Series 1995 24,400,000 225,000

12| 6.150% Emery County, Utah, Series due September 1, 2030 12,675,000 556,549

13 178,464 D

14 .

15| Subtotal - Pollution Control Revenue Bonds 738,370,000 14,855,040

16

17

18

19{ TOTAL ACCOUNT 221 4,446,486,000 58,127,035

20

21

22| Reacquired Bonds: (Account 222)

23

24

25| Advances from Associated Companies: (Account 223)

26

27

28

29| Other Long-Term Debt: (Account 224

30748 Saries No Par borial Ereferred SIock G ] 75,000,000 840,433

31

32| TOTAL ACCOUNT 224 75,000,000 840,433

33| TOTAL 4,521,486,000 58,967,468
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable 1o issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited to Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a footnote, give explanatory (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnote.
15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Outstandin

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amount outslanging without Interest for Year Line
of Issue Maturity Date From Date To reductlonrg amggrr:tt)s held by Amount No.
(@) (e) ) @ M) ()
1
09/29/1992 12/01/2020 09/29/1992 12/01/2020 9,335,000 360,221 2
09/29/1992 12/01/2020 09/29/1992 12/01/2020 6,305,000 243,299 3
09/29/1992 12/01/2020 09/29/1992 12/01/2020 22,485,000 867,657 4
01/01/1988 01/01/2014 01/01/1988 01/01/2014 11,500,000 480,969 5
07/25/1990 07/01/2015 07/2511990 07/01/2015 70,000,000 2,966,840 6
05/23/1991 07/01/2015 05/23/1991 07/01/2015 45,000,000 1,949,456 7
01/01/1988 01/01/2017 01/01/1988 01/01/2017 50,000,000 2,131,467 8
01/01/1988 01/01/2018 01/01/1988 01/01/2018 45,000,000 1,897,488 9
01/01/1988 01/01/2018 01/01/1988 01/01/2018 41,200,000 1,767,407 10
12/14/1995 11/01/2025 12/14/1995 11/01/2025 24,400,000 1,044,462 11
09/24/1996 09/01/2030 09/24/1996 09/01/2030 